Williams, Ronald L
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

importance:

Margo — l'll be out until next

ch 8 march 22.doc

Braitsch, Jay

Thursday, March 22, 2001 6:21 PM

Anderson, Margot

Kripowicz, Robert; DeHoratiis, Guido; Johnson, Nancy; Melchert, Elena; Rudins, George;
Carter, Douglas; Juckett, Donald

NEP Chapter 8 — Supply

High

Tuesday but the above people can respond to whatever.

21008
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:08 AM

To: Anderson, Margot .
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: RE: NEP Chapter 8 — Supply

Yes we can get some graphics this moming.
Elena

~—-0riginal Message-—

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:08 AM
To: Braitsch, Jay
. Ce Kripowicz, Robert; DeHoratiis, Guido; Johnsan, Nancy; Meichert, Elena; Rudins, George; Carter, Douglas; Juckett, Donald
Subject: RE: NEP Chapter 8 — Supply
All,

Thanks much. This iooks good. Any way | could get the graphics today? If | could tumn this whole package over to the '
Task Force this aftemoon, | would be most happy. Please let me know what your time frame is.

Margot
——Original Message-—-
From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 6:21 PM
Jo: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Kripowicz, Robert; DeHoratiis, Guido; Johnson, Nancy; Melchert, Elena; Rudins, George; Carter, Douglas; Juckett, Donald

Subject: NEP Chapter 8 — Supply
Importamce: High

Margo - I'll be out until next Tuesday but the above people can respond to whatever.

<< File: ch 8 march 22.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L (D737
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.ecp.gov%internet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:27 AM
To: Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govSintemnet
Subject: DOE comments/edits

¥ flef ot
energyinfrastructure2.doc g
Michelle: LT 4* {Vﬂ]

Some suggested comments/edits on your chapter from DOE. y
ATTAAMEY)

(See attached file: energyinfrastructure2.doc)

21018
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Meicher, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:38 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE:

YES! I need to check on why they are late. I'll get right back to you. Sorry! | meant to do that before | sent you the file.
e

—Original Message-——

From: Anderson, Margot

. Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:12 PM
To: Meichert, Elena
Ce: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject: RE:

Thanks. | hate to ask, but do you have some nifty graphics?

——-Original Message—-

- From: Melchert, Elena

' Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:08 PM
Jo: Anderson, Margot
Ce: DeHorstiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject:

Fossil Energy fina! Chapter 8
Thanks for your patience.
e << Fils: ¢h 8 march 23.doc >>

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

21027
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Williams, Ronald L A gc rJ-
From: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:56 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Melchert, Elena
Ce: DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: RE:
Margot -

Attached is a powerpoint presentation with 5 slides which can be used with Chapter 8.

- The first 2 slides are pie charts of electricity production, by fuel, and may be redundant if similar charts appear in Ch 1.

- The 3rd slide is a photo of the first commercial nuclear plant - provided earlier by Trevor

- The 4th slide is a photo of the Tampa Electric IGCC demonstration plant. ¥f | can get higher resolution, I'l resend.

- The 5th slide is a General Electric gas turbine.
Elena will provide additional material for the O8G program.

Doug

ChB Elec Figs.ppt

-—Criginal Message—-

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:12 PM
To: Meichert, Elena

Ce: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas

Sub)ect RE:
Thanks. | hate to ask, but do you have some nifty graphics?

——Qriginal Message—~—
from: Melchert, Elena
Sent:  Friday, March 23, 2001 1:08 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: DeHoratils, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject:

Fossil Energy final Chapter 8
Thanks for your patience.
e << File: ch 8 march 23.doc >>

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

21028
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Williams, Ronald L frrena
From: Meichert, Elena
Sent:
TJo: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Slides
here are a few | have more.
e
~——~Driginal Message—
From: Albayrak, Feridun
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:08 PM
To: Meichert, Elena
Subject: Slides
Altached..

AXPipeline-Map.ppt

NonAccessMap.ppt

Friday, March 23, 2001 2:10 PM

2AEO-Slides.ppt
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* Approximately 29 Tcf of the Rockies gas resources are closed to
' development and 108 Tcf are available with restrictions.




Kelliher, Joseph

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govint=ret [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 2:16 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.DOl.gov%internet; Joel_D._Kaptan@who.eop.govintemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemnet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet;
Galloglysj@ State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govdintemet; Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%interet;
Brenner. Rob@EPA .gov%intermnet; Beale.John@EPA .gov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.govhintemnet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov¥%internet, Robert_C.
_McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jhowardj@oeq eop.gov%internet;
William_bettenberg@10S.DOl.gov%intemet; Tom_fulton@10S.DOIl.gov%intemet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov¥%internet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%%internet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA .gov%intemet; Charles.m Hess@USACE.army. mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop.govibinternet; commcoli@aol.com%intemnet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.govinternet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Janet_P.
_Walker@opd.eop.goviinternet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.gov%internet; Lori_A.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet; WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Karen_L.
_Zent@who.eop.govtinternet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice_H.
_Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet, moss . jacob@EPA .gov%internet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.govihinternet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.goviintemnet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%hinternet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_M.
_Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Chares_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Robert_C.
_McNally@oa.eop.gov%hintemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govy%intemet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.govikintemnet; Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.guv%internet; Mary_J.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Margaret_Bradiey@10S.DOL.gov%intemet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.govinternet
Subject: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals' Meeting

21039
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Kelliher, Joseph
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2001 12:53 PM
To: Dandy, Majida; Reed, Craig; McSlarrow, Kyle; McMonigle, Joe; Blake, Francis
Subject: NEPD Meeting Change
FYI
----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew_ I. Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviiniernet
{mailto:Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov}

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2001 12:33 PM

To: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gocviinternet

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;

Juleanna_R._CGloverBovp.eop.goviinternet; kmurphylosec.doc.goviinternet:

dina.ellis@do.treas.govsinternet;

sus_ellen_wooldridcefios.doi. gov‘iﬂte:ne:;

Joel D. KapianCwho.eop.govtinternet; keith.collins@usda.gov$internet;

joserh.glauber@usda.coviinterney; ga_loglysj@state.gov%internet:

mcmanusmt@state.goviinternet; michelle.pochefost.dot.goviinternet;

patricia.stahlschmidt@fera.goviinternet; brenner.rob@epa.goviinternet;

beale.johnfepa.goviinternet; mpeacock@omb.eop.goviinternet;

Mark A. WeatherlyComt.eop.gjovionternet;

Robexrt C. McNally@opd.eop.goviinternet; jhowardj€ceg.eop.goviinternet;

william bettenberg@ios.dci.goviinternet:;

tom_fultonlios.doi.goviinternet; kjersten_dragerPovp.eop.goviinternet;

mleblznclceqg.eop. gov¥internet:; bruce.bzughman@fema.gcviinternet;

charles.m.hess@usace.earmy.riltinzernet; akeeler@cea.eop.govsinternet;
ccmmecll@aol.com$internet; Ka*e:_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet;

Carcl J. Thomgscn@who.ecp.goviinternet;

Sandra L _Vialorb.ecp.govtirnternet; Megan_D. MoranCovp.eop.goviinternet;

Janet P. Walher@o“d ecp.goviinternet;

Ronald L Siiberwsnlomb.ecp.gcviinterret;

Lori P K*auss@oms eop.Joviinternet; wheelere@state.goviinternet;
Karen L. Zent®who. ecp.goviinternet;

Marx_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
james_t._simsRoa.eop.goviinternet;

Rlice H. WillizmsC@cea.eop.goviinterner; moss.jacoblepa.goviinternet;
Karen_Y._Knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet;

Charles_ M. SmithGovp.eop. qov%lwte*net:

Charles_C. McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.goviinternet;

ropert_c. | mcna1'yeﬁa eop.qgoviinternet; Ceszr_CondaGovp.eop.goviinzernet;
Cean_ M. Russell@cpd.gor.goviinterne:;

Jennifer H. Mayf\eld@ovp eocp.gecviinternet;

Mary J. Ma alin@ovp.eop.goviinternst;

Nancy 19 _Dornéwho.eop.govsinternet;

m=*gare._b:adley@ios.doi.gov%interne:;

Frances E. Nerris@ovp.eop.goviinterner;

Mary K. _Lang@ovp.eop.geviinternet; mmcginn@ovp.eop.goviinternet
Subject: Meseting Chenge

The NEPL Grouz Principels Meeting has besen moved to Friday, July 13th
from

2:00 - 3:00 in the Vice Presiagent's Ceremcnial Cffice.

Rgain, one s:taff member can accompzny their principal to this meeting.
Please send the name of ycur representative, in a reply emzil, prior to
July 13th =o they can be granted access to the building.

Thank you,

Encdrew lLundquist
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Kelliher, Joseph T

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2001 3:36 PM

To: Reed, Craig; Biake, Francis

Subject: FW: NEPD meeting on Tuesday, July 10 at 4:00 pm

M1

------ Original Message-----

From: Karen_Y._ Knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet
[mailto:Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.éop.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2001 3:33 PM

To: ¥elliher, Joseph; McSlarrow, Kyle; Kvurphy@Osec.doc.goviinternet;
Pina.Ellis@do.treas.goviinternet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.goviinternet;

Jeseph.Glauber@USDA. goviinternet; McManusmt@State.goviinternet;
Galloglysj@State.goviinterne:z; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.goviinternet;
Brenner.RobREPA.govi¥interrnet; Robert_C. McNallyGopd.eop.govsinternet;
MPeacock@om>.20r.govéinternet; Mark A. Weatherly@omb.eop.goviinternet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundguist@ovp.eop.goviinternet;

Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eor.goviinternet

Subject: NEPD meeting on Tuescay, July 10 at 4:00 pm

While the agenda is s:ill being nailed down, I wanted to give you a
heads

up on the issues that we will 2s< all of the members of the task force

to
present to the erntire group:

Keren
456-74C9

21042
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Kelliher, Joseph CmA e el

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov¥%internet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 4:07 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margat; Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.govihinternet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina. Elhs@do treas.gov%internet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOl.gov%intemnet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.govinternet;
Galloglysj@State gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;
Michelie.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA .govi%internet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%internet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C.
_McNally@opd.eop.goviintemnet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
William_bettenberg@10S.001.gov%internet; Tom_fulton@10S.DO!.gov%internet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemnet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA .gov%intemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army. mil%intermnet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%internet; commcoli@aol.com%internet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet: Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P.
_Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.govi%internet; Lori_A.
_Krauss@omb .eop.gov%intemnet; WheelerE@State govkintemnet; Karen_L.
_Zent@who.eop.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet; James_T.
_Sims@oa.eop.goviintermnet; Alice_| H. _Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
moss.jacob@EPA.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov¥binternet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govbinternet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.govintemet;
Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.govinternet; Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_J.
_Matatin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy_ P. _Dom@who.eop.gov%internet,
Margaret_Bradley@!OS.D0l.gov%internet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.govhintemet;
Frances_E._Norris@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_K._Lang@ovp.eop.govbinternet
Subject: NEPD Group Principals Meeting, July 10th, 4:00pm, Ceremonial Office

This is to infurm you that arn NEPD Group Principals Meeting will be held
on

Tuesday, July 20th from 4:00 - 5:00 pm in the Vice President's
Ceremonial

Office. An agenda for this meering is forthcoming.

One staff member can accompany their principal to this meeting. Please
send the name of your representsative, In a reply email, prior to July
10th

so they can be grantced access to the zulliding.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Kelliher, Joseph T
From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 11:23 AM

To: Morris, Alexander

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; McSlarrow, Kyle
Subject: DOE staff who worked in NEP

Chris,

This is the list of all DOE staff who worked on the NEP. Please double-check with Joe Kelliher regarding who in the
Secretary's office was involved to confirm my three names. | have added the names of the DOE employees who were/are
detailed to the National Energy Policy Development group (Lundquist, Knutson, Draaer. Smith and Sims).

If you need to contact office to determine who is a contractor, the best points of contact are:
EE - Mary Beth Zimmerman

FE - Jay Braitsch

NE - Trevor Cook

ElA - Andy Kydes

1A - David Pumphrey

L et me know what else you need.

Margot

il

NEP people.xis
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Kelliher, Joe
Kolevar, Kevin
McSlarrow, Kyle

Anderson, Margot
Breed, Bill

_Conli, Juhn

Friedrichs, Mark
McNutt, Barry
Terry, Tracy
Vernet, Jean
Watts, Ed
White, Tom

Baldwin, Sam
Bassell, Dave
Beschen, Darrell
Dion, Jerry
Drager, Kjersten
Freidman, Ken
Garland, Buddy
Ginsberg, Mark
Haspel, Abe
Hoffman, Pat
Jeffery, Nancy
Jeffry, Nancy
Kaarsburg, Tina
Kimbis, Tom
Krevitz, Ellyn
Lundquist, Andrew
Mansuetli, Larry
Mansuetti, Larry
McCabe, Michael
Mckinley, Gail
Nguyen, Tien
Odulularny, Judy
Overholt, Phil

0s
0s
os

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
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Parks, Bil EE

Patterson, Phil EE
Podolak, Peggy EE
Pollock, Ed EE
Raymond, Michael EE
Ribin, Joel EE
Rougers, David EE
Steer, Randy EE
Talbot. John EE
Tseng, Phil EE
Wwall, Ed EE
York, Michael EE
Zimmerman, Mary Beth EE
EE
Albayrak, Ferdun
Braitsch, Jay FE
Carter, Doug FE
DeHoratiis, Guido FE
Freitas, Christopher FE
Johnson, Nancy FE
Juckett, Don FE
Kane, Bob FE
Knutson, Karen FE
Kripowicz, Bob FE
Meichert, Elena FE
Prydol, John FE
Shages, John FE
Cook, Trevor NE
Magwood, Bill NE
Buttler, Dan EIA
Cato, Darriel ElA
Doman, Linda EIA
Holt, Susan ElA
Kendell, James EIA
Kondis, Paul EIA
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Kydes, Andy

Pellis, Larry

Shore, Joanne

Skinner, Bill

Sitzer, Scott

Trapmann, William
Volpe, Barbara Martiner

Angulo, Veronica
Deutsch, Kathy
Gale, Barry

Hart, James
Lockwoood, Andrea
Person, George
Pumphrey, David
Soliman, Moustafa

Smith, Charles

Sims, James

EIA
EiA
EIA
EIA
EIA
ElIA
EIA

IA
IA
A
A
1A
A
1A
1A

RW

SC
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Kelliher, Joseph \_ ~

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 12:45 PM

To: Haspel, Abe; Kripowicz, Robert; Magwood, William; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David
Ce: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Braitsch, Jay; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin

Subject: Revised NEP list

All

| heard from NE and FE. Please let me know if | have the complete list.
Joe K. - did you want me to add Kyle?

Margot

NEP people.xis

-----Original Message----

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2001 12:10 PM

To: Haspel, Abe; Kripowicz, Robert; Magwood, William; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David
Ce: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Braitsch, Jay; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin

Subject: who worked on the NEP?

All,

argot

<< File: NEP people.xls >>
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Joe Kelliher
Kevin Kolevar

Margot Anderson
Mark Friedrichs
John Conti

Bill Breed

Tracy Terry
Barry McNutt
Tom White

Jean Vernet

Ed Watts

Abe Haspel

Mary Beth Zimmerman
Darrell Beschen
Michael York

Tom Kimbis

Nancy Jeffery

Larry Mansueti

Bob Kripowicz
Jay Braitsch
Doug Carter
Guido DeHoratiis
Elena Melchert
Nancy Johnson
Bob Kane
Christopher Freitas
Don Juckett
John Prydol
John Shages
Feridun Albayrak

Bill Magwood
Trevor Cook

Larry Pettis
Andy Kydes
Susan Hotlt
Paul Kondis

David Pumphrey
Veronica Angulo
Robert Porter
George Person

0s
0s

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE

FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE

NE
NE

EIA
EIA
ElA
EIA

A
IA
1A

EAFYReY
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2001 12:10 PM

To: Haspel, Abe; Kripowicz, Robert; Magwood, William; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey. David
Cce: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Braitsch, Jay; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin

Subject: who worked on the NEP?

All,
“Margot

NEP people.xis
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Joe Kelliher
Kevin Kolevar

Margot Anderson
Mark Friedrichs
John Conti

Bill Breed

Tracy Temry
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
Susan Holt
Paul Kondis

David Pumphrey
Veronica Angulo
Roben Ponter
George Person

0s
os

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE

FE
FE
FE
FE
FE
FE

NE
NE

EIA
EIA
EIA
EIA

1A
1A
1A
A

.

r
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Martin, Adrienne e L_,Z S

From: Braitsch, Jay

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 12:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Citations

-—--Original Message—--—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 12:12 PM
To: ‘Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet’; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch,
Jay
Cc: Rudins, George
_Subject: RE: Citations

Margot

-----Original Message-----

From: Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Elena_S._Melcheri@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:59 AM

To: Anderson, Margot; Rudins, George

Subject: Citations .

see below
Elena

cmmemememmeeemeeeeee- Forwarded by Elena S. Melchert/OVP/EOP on 05/04/2001
10:58 AM

Elena S. Melchert
05/04/2001 10:56:55 AM

Record Type: Record

Tec: Mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov @ inet, guido.dehoratis@hq.doe.gov @ inet,
jay .braitsch@hq.doe.gov @ inet

cc.
“aubiect: Citations

21052
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Elena

Office of the Vice President

National Energy Policy Development Group
202/456-5348
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

“Elensa,

Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%internet |
Friday, May 04, 2001 12:16 PM

Anderson, Margot

RE: Citations

PS: 1 pestiniea 1o ¢all you any your phones were rolled over. 'l try

again later.

Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov)
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Martin, Adrienne ' r

From: —~" Elena_S._Melchert@ovp eop.govsinternet [Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:59 AM

To: : Anderson, Margot; Rudins, George

Subject: Citations

%)

CitationsCHAPTER
S sec see below
Elena
—---s-é.m ------- Forwarded by Elena S. MelchertyOVP/EOP on 05/04/2001
0:

E'ena S. Melchert
05/04/2001 10:56:55 AM

Record Type: Record
To: Mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov @ inet, guido.dehoratiis@hq.doe.gov @ inet,
jay.braitsch@hgq.doe.gov @ inet

ce:
Subject: Citations

ciena
Office of the Vice President

National Energy Policy Development Group
202/456-5348
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Martin, Adrienne S S - -
From:. Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 9:08 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

No idea. What do you think? How many copies of these animals do we usually get? Probably need more than the usual
this time.

-----Original Message---—-

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 2:37 PM .

To: Braitsch, Jay; KYDES, ANDY; Zimmemman, MaryBeth; Cook, Trevor;
Whatley, Michae!

Cc: Keltiher, Joseph

Subject: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All,

This is a note from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like (no cost). They will put it on the WEB as
well. Can you give me a balipark?

Margot

-—--0riginal Message----- -

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet _ -~
[mailto.Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sen:: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina Ellis@do treas.gov%irternet; Keith.Collins@USDA gov%internet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McMeanusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet,
Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%internet,
Witliam_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom_{ulton@ios.doi.govinternet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov%internet;
Charies. m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemnet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: How many copies of the report do you need?

As we get closer 10 printing this thing, | need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want them to go and where
(address including room #).

Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3, 2001.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne Ve
From: MaryBeth Zimmerman

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 5:51 PM

To: ~ Anderson, Margot

Cc: Jeffery, Nancy

Subject: Re: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

Our outreach person (Nancy) has left for the day, so here’'s my estimate:

200

(My breakout tor our internal distribution:
(31 program offices x 2) + (5 sector offices x 5) + (EE 3.1 x 20) + (EE.1 x 25) + (Outreach x 40) + (Planning
library x 25)

Coen Angerson@HQMAIL on DE 703/2001 02:36:49 P

“: MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, Jay Braitsch@HQMAIL, TREVOR COOK@HQMAIL, Miéhael
Whatley@HQMAIL, ANDY KYDES@HQMAIL
=c  Joseph Kelliher@ HQMAIL

Subject: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All,

This is a ncte from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like {no cost).
They will put it on the WEB as well. Can you give me z ballpark?

Margot

------ Original Message-~---- =

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkinternet =
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursdey, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov¥internet;
Cina.Ell:s2do.treas.gov¥internet; Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
Joserh.GlaubergUSDA.goviinternet; Galloglysj@State.govsinternet;
McManusmt@State .goviéinternet; Michelle.Poche®0ST.DOT.Coveinternet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov¥internet;
William_bettenberg®ios.doi.govéinternet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.goviinternet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govtinternet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; moss.jacobGepa.govsinternet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundguist@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Karen_Y._Knutsong&ovp.eop.goviinternet

Subject: How many copies of the report do you need?

As we get closer to printing this thing, I need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want them to go and where
{address irnzluding room #).
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Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3., 2001.
Thanks

Charlie
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From:. Braitsch, Jay

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 4:28 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

1007 200 if they are abundant

-—--Original Message---—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 2:37 PM

To: 8raitsch, Jay, KYDES, ANDY, Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Cook, Trevor;
Whatley, Michael

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All,

This is a note from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like (no cost). They will put it on the WEB as

well. Can you give me a ballpark?

Margot

—--Original Message--—-

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet C/
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot, Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do treas.gecv%intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA gov%internet,;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA .gov%internet; Galioglysj@State.gov%intemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelie.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia. Stahlschmidt@F EMA .gov%internet;
William_bettenberg@ins.doi.govi%internet;
Tom_fulton@ios.do.gov%internet; Bruce Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intermnet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._t undquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet

Subject: How many copies of the report do you need?

As we get closer to printing this thing, | need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want ihem to go and where
{address including room #).

Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3, 2001.

Thanks

Charlie
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From: KYDES. ANDY
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 6:04 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

Lets try about 100. You can sceale back if that turns out to be a problem.
Thanks.

-----Original Message--—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2601 2:36 PM

To: Kydes, Andy, Jay Braitsch_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0O; TREVOR
COOK_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Michael Whatley_at_| HQ-EXCH at X400PO0;
MaryBeth Zimmerman_at_HQ- NOTES at X400PO

Cc: Joseph Kelliher_at_ HQ—EXCH at X400PO

Subject: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All,

This is a note from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like
(no cost). They will put it on the WEB as well. Can you give me a ballpark?

Margot

-—--Original Message—-— \2/”

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%inteinet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.ecp.gov)

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson Margot, Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA gov%internet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet; Galloglysj@ State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%binternet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet;
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; :

Tom_fulton@ios .doi.gov%internet; Bruce Baughman@FEMA .gov%internet;
Cnarles. m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%iniernet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp eop.gov%intemet

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

Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3. 2001.

Thanrks

Charlie
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From:. -
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Thursday, May 03, 2001 1:51 PM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Keith.Coliins@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;

Patricia. Stahlschmidt@FEMA gov%internet; William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom_fuiton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov%internet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%internet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%bintemnet
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
copies of the report )

With respect to my recent request regarding the number of copies of the
report each agency needs, | want to make clear, in case there was any
misunderstanding, that it was the final, printed report - not the draft
distributed yesterday at the Principals meeting that | was addressing.
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From: =~  Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM .

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@ State.gov%internet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA gov%internet; William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov%intemet;
Charles.m Hess@USACE.amy.mil%internet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%internet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: How many copies of the report do you need?

As we get closer to printing this thing, | need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want them tc go and where
(adcress including room #).

Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3, 2001.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne o

From: —  Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%interne! [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov
Sent: ~" Thursddy, May 03, 2001 10:41 AM ~Smith@ovp-eop.gov]
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: ElA fact check for 7

Margot

Could you send another copy. Thanks
Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: — .~ Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 9:32 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: tanker and oit spill questions
piperecl doc PIC32699.PCX
(Embedded

image moved "Anderson, Margot” <Margot.Anderson@hg.doe.gov>
tc file:  05/03/2001 08:15:38 AM
PIC32699.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EQP

cc. Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP, "Kelliher, Joseph™
<Joseph Keltliher@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: tanker and oil spill questions

----- Original Message—---—-

From: Poche, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Poche@ost.dot.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 5:04 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
‘Charles(u)M.(u)Smith(a)ovp.eop.goVv';
William_bettenberg@ios doi.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; )
Andrew_D._Lundguist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Sugject: RE: Questions for Infrastructure chapter
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----- QOriginal Message-—----

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov [mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 8:24 AM

To: Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov; Poche, Michelle;
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov; Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov; Margot.Anderson@HQ.DOE.GOV

Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov

Subject: Questions for Infrastructure chapter
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From: -~ Kiersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.govhinternet [Kiersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 9:30 AM
Jo: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govi%internet
Cc: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Additional Requests...

PI1225384 PCX

——--— Forwarded by Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP on
05/03/2001 09.28 AM

(Embedded

image moved “Anderson, Margot” <Margot. Anderson@hgq.doe.gov>
to file:  05/03/2001 09:04:16 AM

PIC25484.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP, "McSlamow, Kyle"
<Kyle.McSlarrow@hq.doe.gov>, “Kelliher, jJoseph®
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov>

cc: Andrew D. LundquistOVP/EOP, Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP, Charles M.
Smith/OVP/EOP
Subject: RE: Additional Requests...

Margot

----- Original Message-----

From: Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 6.39 PM

To: McSiarrow, Kyle; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquisi@ovp.eop.govhinternet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Additional Requests...
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From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet {Kiersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 9:28 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Urgent question

¥

PIC26562.PCX

—

{Embedded

image moved "Anderson, Margot” <Margot. Anderson@hq doe.gov>
to file: 05/03/2001 08: 50 26 AM

PIC26552.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Kjersten S. Drager/QOVP/EQP

ce:
Subject: Urgent question
Kjerster,

Is this the same version of chapter 6 you sent me on Monday?
tMargot

----- Original Message-----

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
{mzilto:Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 6:38 PM

To: McSlarrow, Kyle; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Andrew_D. Lundquvs!@ovp eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp .eop.gov%internet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Additional Requests...

(See attached file: Ch. 6 for DOE Fact Checks, Add'l Info..doc)
{See attached file: Insufficient Info. Paragraph for DOE to Expand.doc)

—
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Martin, Adrienne

From: ul Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: : Wednesday, May 02, 2001 6:39 PM
To: McSiarrow, Kyle; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Additional Requests...
Wy

— ] -—
Cn 6 tor DOE Fact

Checks, Aca

{See attached file: Ch. 6 for DOE Fact Checks, Add'l Info..doc)

21076

DOE021-1529



(lte Moen (st LB YPE

Martin, Adrienne

From: A John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;

Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOl.govointernet, Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intenet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet;

Galloglysj@State.gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;

Michelle Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet;

Brenner.RoOb@EPA.govintemet; Beale John@EPA.gov%internet;

MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A. Weatherly@omb.eop.govinternet; Robert_C.

_McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet, Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%binternet;

William_bettenberg@10S .DOI.gov%intemet; Tom_fulton@!0S.DOI.gov%internet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govhinternet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop.govi%intemet; commcoli@aol.com%internet; Karen £. ;

Krauss

moss.jacob@EPA.gov%intemet

Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemnet; Sandra_L.
Via@omb.eop.govinternet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P.
Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.govi%internet; Lori_A.
omb.eop.gov%internet, WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Karen_L.
Zent@who.eop.govbinternet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet. James_T.
Sims@ovp.eop.gov%Iinternet; Alice_ H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet;

Cc: - Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

’ =~y Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp eop.gov%internet;
Robert_C._McNally@oa .eop.gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govo%internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer_H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet;
Margaret_Bradley@I0S.DOl.gov%internet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.gov¥%internet;

" Ruben_S._Barrales@who.eop.gov%binternet; Joel_D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Lawrence_B._Llindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet; Joshua_B. Bolten@who.eop.gov%internet;
Robert_G._Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet, Mitchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%internet;

Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: 2-Pager on NSR for Principals’ Meeting
2R~
% 2 Boutigue fue s Qo nsr cadinet 5.2 wpd

Attached are the 2-Page Summaries of Issues to be discussed at the May 2d

Pr.ncipals’ Meeting, for your review. You will also be provided copies in
your folders tomorrow afternoon. Please ensure that your Principals
receive copies of these summaries in advance of the meeting.

As a reminder, one representative from each agency may accompany their
principal 1o this meeting.

Many Thanks,

John Fenzel
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From: ’ John_Fenzel@ovp eop.govinternet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 5:01 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot, Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet;

Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.DOI.gov%internet; Joel D.Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Collins@USDA .gov%internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA .gov%internet;

Galloglysj@State.goviinternet; McManusmt@State.gov¥intermnet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahischmigt@FEMA .gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA gov%internet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%internet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark_A. Weatherly@omb.eop.gov¥%internet; Robert_C

McNally@opd.eop.govintemet; Jhowardj

@ceq.eop.goviinternet;

William_bettenberg@10S.DO!.gov%internet; Tom_fulton@I0S.DOI.gov%internet;
- Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet;

Keller

Krauss

moss.jacob@EPA gov%internet

akeeler@cea.eop.gov%internet, commeoli@aol.com%internet, Karen_E.
omb.eop.gov%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L.
Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan_D. Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P.
'Wa!ker%opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A.
omb.eop.gov%internet, WheelerE@State.gov%intermnet; Karen_L.
Zent@who.eop.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet; James_T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.govihinternet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet;

Cc: - Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
~2 Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.govo%binternet; Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.govibinternet; Nancy_P. Dom@who.eop.gov%internet;
Margaret_Bradley@!0S.DOI.gov%internet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet;
Nicole_E._Grodner@who.eop.gov%internet; Mary_K._Lang@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Agenda for May 2d NEPD Principals Meeting
AGENDA
tational Energy Policy Development Group Principals Meeting
May 2, 2001
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Martin, Adrienne
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From:.
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Keliliher, Joseph
Tuesday, May 01, 2001 11:56 AM

—>. ‘'Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govhinternet’; Anderson, Margot. ‘Robert C.
_McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet’ -
‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet’, ‘Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet’;
‘Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%hintemet’
RE: Clean up of Chabnter 1
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Please get us responses to the open items by noon, Tuesday, May 1, 2001.
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Martin, Adrienne
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 10:33 AM
TJo: ~— _  ‘Charles_M. Sm:th@ovp eop.gov%internet’; Anderson, Margot, 'Roberi_C.

- _McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet'
Cc: ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govi%internet’; 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop. gov%mternet
*Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet’

Subject: , RE: Clean up of Chapter 1

-—--COriginal Message-——

From: Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop. gov%mtemet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eo| gov

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 4:42

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot
Robert_C. McNaIly@oa eop. gov%mtemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet,
Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Clean up of Chapter 1
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Martin, Adrienne B

From: Kelliner, Joseph
Sent: ——, Tuesday, May 01, 2001 10:28 AM
To: —'Charles_M. Smnth@ovp eop.gov%internet'; Anderson, Margot;

"Moss.Jacob@epamail epa.gov%internet’; 'William bettenberg@nos doi. gov%intemet
"Tom_fulton@ios.doi.govkinternet'

Cc: ‘Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet’; ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp .eop. gov%lntemet' .
‘Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop. gov%mtemet’
Subject: RE: chapter 3

--—Original Message-----
7 'om: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
finailto:Charles_M_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 10:25 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Moss Jacob@epamall epa.gov%internet;
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; Tom_fulion@ios.doi.gov%internet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govointernet
Subject. chapter 3

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne 2

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 10:23 AM

To: s 'Charles_M. Smlth@ovp eop.gov%intemet’; Anderson, Margot; ‘Robert_C.

_McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet’

Ce: ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet’; 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet’,
‘Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.goviinternet’ :

Subject: RE: Clean up of Chapter 1

-—-0riginal Message-—--

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet
[mauto :Charles_M_Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 4:42 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Robert_C._McNally@oa.cop.gov%binternet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Karen_Y._KnutSon@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subjeci: Ciean up of Chapter 1
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From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday. May 01, 2001 7:50 AM

To: ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internetl’; Anderson, Margot;
‘William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet’; "Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet’

Cc: ‘Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet’; ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.cov%internet’,
‘Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet’

Subject: RE: Chapter 7 requirements

--—Original Message--—

—From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 10:29 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Andrew_D._Lundguist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Chapter 7 requirements

21109

DOE021-1562




Martin, Adrienne

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet (John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govj
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 11:15 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy @osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Eliis@do.treas.gov%internet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOl.gov%internet; Joel D._ Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet,
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA .gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;
Michelie.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia. Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA govhintemet; Beale John@EPA gov%internet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark_A. Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C.
_McNally@opd.eop.gov¥%internet; Jhowardj@ceq.eocp.gov%internet;
William_bettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov%internet; Tom_fulton@!10S.DOI.gov%internet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Bruce.Baughman@F EMA.gov%internet; Charies.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%internet; commcoll@aol.com%internet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop.goviinternet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P.
_Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L._Silberrnan@omb.eop.gov%internet; Lori_A.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet; WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Karen_L.
_Zent@who.eop.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet; James_T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet;
moss.jacob@EPA.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._ Lundquist@ovp.eop.govhinternet, Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.goviinternet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.govibinternet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer_H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.govinternet; Mary_J-
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet;
Margaret_Bradley@!0S.DOl.gov%internet; Jean_M._Russeli@opd.eop.govinternet;
Frances_E._Norris@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_K._Lang@ovp.eop.goveintemet
Subject: Confirmation of NEPD Principals Meeting, Wednesday, May 2d, 2: 45pm

v

This is to confirm the NEPD Principals Meeting on Wednesday, May 2d at 2:45
pm in the Vice President's Ceremonial Office. An agenda for this meeting

is forthcoming.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Martin, Adrienne ST ' S

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 10:29 PM

To: Kelliner, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Wnlham _bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet

Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govSinternet;
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

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%internet;
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet, Tom_fullon@ios.doi.gov%interne!

Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%%internet

Subject: chapter 3

Tharlie
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From: Bertram Walfe To: Spencer Abraham Date: 02012001 Time: 3:15:10 PM - Page tof 4

2001-002837 2/2 A 9:32 DNISAR7

DR. BERTRAM WOLFE
15453 Via Vaquero Monte Sereno, CA 95030 Phone and Fax: 408 395-9039

Email Bert Wolfe@gene. GE. com
February 1, 2001
Vice President Richard Bruce Cheney
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear VP Cheney:

Let me start by indicating my delight at our pew administration, and your new VP
position. | have supported you and President Bush, and have been pleased at the material
received from you and the President thanking me for my support.

My reason for this letter is to provide important information for you as head of the new
energy task force. My topic involves the need to reestablish nuclear energy in this country.
As you can see from the brief enclosed biography, 1 am knowledgesble about the subject. |
should note that I have no personal reason to support nuclear energy except for the welfare
of the nation, the world, and my children and grandchildren.

Before the Arab oil boycott of 1973, energy in this country was doubling every ten years
and nuclear energy was being supported by the environmental movement because of need,
and concern over the detriments of the other available energy sources. After the boycott,
energy growth slowed to a doubling every 35 years; and because of the orders placed
before 1973 there has until recently been a surplus of energy plants in this country. The
environmenta! movement since 1973 has been against all new energy plants; and because
of the surplus, it has not mattered until recently. But for the past couple of years there have
been shortages, and, in particular, California is now unda' deep trouble from lack of
needed electricity.

Mr. Cheney, the situaﬁon will get much worse with time. The Energy Information Agency
predicts an increase of 30-40% of energy use in this country in the next two decades.
More troublesome is the increase in the third world population, and because of the average
increase in per person energy use worldwide, it is projected that world energy use will
double to quadruple in the next fifty years. This will put & major problem on the cost and
availability of gas and oil, which is predicted to be depleted in this century (coal next
century). Furthermore, increased use of fossil fuels is projected to lead to global warming
catastrophes. If the above concems are real, there is only one available means to mitigate
or climinate these problems, and that is with a major increase in the use of nuclear energy,
worldwide. Advanced nuclear power has the capacity to provide clean world energy for
thousands of years.

In this country nuclear power has been dying; primarily from lack of need; and from
resulting US government impediments, which caused new nuclear plants to be uneconomic
because it took 10 to 20 years to build them here. Oversess, US companies build plants in
an economic 4 or 5 years. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission recognized its licensing
impediments and has recently adopted new procedures which are intended to allow new
plants to be built here economically.
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From: Bertram Wolfe To. Spencer Abraham Date: 02/01/2001 Time. 3:18.10 PM Page 2 of 4

The problem is that these new procedures have not been demonstrated to be workable,
considering the anti-nuclear suits likely to be filed. Thus, to provide the ability to revive
nuclear power here, and to lead the world on a sensible means to utilize non-greenhouse
gas nuclear power, we should be demonstrating that we can now build nuclear plants
efficiently here. With the increased price of gas, nuclear energy can be the lowest cost
energy source available. In this country and the west, it has been the safest.

Mr. Cheney, the point of this letter is bring forth the major need for nuclear energy in the
US and the world in the future; and the need to move now in the US to take away
unnecessary impediments, and to demonstrate that we can be world leaders in the needed
nuclear expansion. If we had built new nuclear plants in this country we might have
avoided our present energy problem; should we wait for the new disasters before moving?

I hope the material above will be of use to you. I have previously written to Sec. Abraham,

and will also communicate with Sec. Norton. Mr. Vice President, if I can be of further aid
to you please contact me. I would be pleased to come to Washington if you think it would

be of help.
cerely, Z)
@f‘m‘.\:}olfe . 5

I am appending a brief biography; and a copy of a recent Op-Ed piece that was published
in the LA Times.

c¢c: Sec Abraham; Sec Norton
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( From Bertram Wolfe To: Spencer Abraham Date: 02/0172001 Time: 3:18:10 PM Page 3 of4

Bertram Wolfe
15453 Via Vaquero
Monte Sereno, CA 95030
Phone and Fax: (408) 395-9039
N Emalil: Bert. Wolfe@gene.GE.com

Dr. Bertram Wolfe is a pioneer in the development of peaceful nuclear energy. He is
presently an independent Consultant in the fields of business, energy, and nuclear
energy. He has been on the Boards of Directors of Houston Industries and Houston
Lighting and Power Co.; and is on the Boards of Urenco Inc. and Urenco
Investments Inc.. He is also on a number of industry and academic advisory
committees, These activities follow a career of over thirty five years with General
Electric, from which he retired in 1992 as a Vice President and General Manager of
GE's Nuclear Energy Business.

Dr. Wolfe received a BA in physics from Princeton U and a Ph.D. in Nuclear
Physics from Cornell U. He joined GE in 1955; has since worked in almost all
technical phases of peaceful Nuclear Power and has had responsibility for a number
of successful nuclear reactor projects. In 1987 he was appointed a Vice President of
GE and Manager of Its Nuclear Energy Division.

Dr. Wolfe was elected to the National Academy of Engineering in 1980 and has
served on several NAE Boards. He was elected President of the American Nuclear
Society in 1986-7; was the recipient of the Walter Zinn technical accomplishment
award in 1990; was honored with the Henry DeWolf Smyth nuclear statesman
award in 1992; and was presented with the Tommy Thompson Nuclear Safety
Award In 1997. He is a fellow of the American Nuclear Society, and a Professional
Engineer in the state of California. He has been a member of a number of electric
power industry advisory boards; has written well over a hundred publications on
energy and nuclear energy; and is well known as a spokesman on energy and
nuclear energy.
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From: Bertram Wolle To: Spencer Abraham

Date: 0U/01/2001 Time. 3.19:10 P

LOS ANGELES TIMES

NA/WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 200!

All

Commentary

e

‘ State’s Energy Problem
Has Roots Nationwide

By BERTRAM WOLFB
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TRD

TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

2001-003587 Feb 7 A 10:20

January 31,2001

Ms. Majida Dandy

US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Ms. Dandy:

Attached is a letter with support material addressed to Mr. Spencer Abraham. The subject
are solutions to the energy crisis. TRD professionals are applying these solutions on a small
scale. We wish to make our experiences and software available to the US Department of
Energy for national exposure.

A copy of this letter has been sent to Vice President Richard Cheney, who is heading an
energy task force.

Your name was given to me as the person who can assure that this letter will come to the

attention of Mr. Abraham before he possibly may be contacted by Vice President Cheney in
this matter.

Thank you for your kind assistance,

Sincerely,

Walter A. Hans

President

WAH/ljs
Enclosures

Phone: (856) 667-3342 Fax: (856] 667-8168
E-Mall: TROCORP@AOL.COM,
P.O. Box 2820 - Cherry Hill, NJ 08052-0248

21124

DOE022-0005



TRD

TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

January 31, 2001

Mr. Spencer Abraham, Secretary of Energy
US Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Electricity supply and price problems can be solved swiftly and competition among energy
providers can be enhanced by eliminating barriers to free market forces and informing
consumers how to use energy cost-effectively.

Industrial plants alone can reduce electrical peak loads sufficiently throughout the nation
to prevent power shortages. The combined load reduction capacity of industrial plants is
mare than 45,000 megawatts. A large portion of this reduction is accessible immediately
through market driven incentives and does not require any capital investment.

The above mentioned load reduction is equivalent to approximately 7 percent of the total
1999 net summer generation capacity in the US and more than the planned capacity
additions for the years 2000 through 2004. This reduction is being accomplished through
energy usage and source flexibility, mainly through operational adjustments and/or the use
of on-site generation (see “Solving the Energy Crisis with Market Driven Incentives”).

For over 20 years, TRD professionals have developed and tested methodologies and tools
for improving the overall technical operating efficiency and enhancing energy usage and
source flexibility in industrial plants.

TRD wishes to make its expertise and software available to the US Department of Energy.

In my opinion, the US Government is the only body that can initiate an imumediate promotion
of the energy usage and source flexibility concept on a national basis and issue guidelines for
individual states to remove regulatory barriers that impair full benefits for the consumer.

[ am prepared to provide further details and make a presentation about the subject to your
agency. Please have me contacted personally.

Sincerely,

- 'Z//f,/f{ > T e

Walter A. Hans

President

WAH/ljs

Enclosures Phone. |856] 667-3342 Fax: (856} 667-8168
E-Mail: TRDCORP@AOCL.COM
cc:  Vice President Richard Cheney P.O. Box 2820 - Cherry Hill, NJ 08052-0245
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Solving the Energy Crisis with Market Driven Incentives

Industrial plants alone can reduce electrical peak loads sufficiently throughout the nation to
prevent power shortages for years to come. The combined load reduction capacity of industrial
plants is more than 45,000 megawatts. A large portion of this reduction is accessible immediately
through market driven incentives and does not require any capital investment.

The above mentioned load reduction is equivalent to approximately 7 percent of the total 1939
net summer generation capacity in the US and more than the planned capacity additions for the
years 2000 through 2004.

Similar results can be achieved in the commercial sector. Educational tools are being developed by
TRD to make curtailment of electricity usage during peak load conditions finandally attractive in
the residential sector.

The Peak Load Reduction Potential

The reduction of the peak load by 45,000 megawatt in industrial facilities alone was based on
the assumption that 25 percent of all industrial operations in the US will convert to energy
usage and source flexibility (see attached table “Potential Electricity Peak Load Reduction®).

Energy usage and source flexibility is a combination of load reductions, load shifting and
on-site generation, used to reduce electricity usage during peak load conditions and control
energy costs.

Some industrial plants with critical operations and many institutional facilities, such as
hospitals and banking centers, have standby generation equipment already in place.

The California power crisis will accelerate the trend toward power self-sufficiency for those

operations that suffer consequential losses from power outages, which includes almost all
industrial plants.

Facilities with full standby generation capacity can reduce their electricity usage to zero
during peak load conditions without incurring any significant expenses. To the contrary,
market driven incentives offer large benefits.

Many of these facilities do not participate in load reduction programs, offered by utilities,
because of unrealistic requirements, poor incentives, penalties for non-compliance and
penalties for intensified electricity usage after a load reduction. The use of load reduction
programs for price control purposes, which is becoming more frequent, is quickly reducing
participation.

One of TRD's main accomplishments is simplifying the way complex interrelations, such as

energy flows in large industrial plants, are viewed and managed. TRD's optimization tools
make energy flows visible, understandable and therefore easily manageable.

Page 10f 4 Phone [856] 6567-3342  Fax {856] 667-8168 TRD
' P.O. Box 2820 — Cherry Hill, NJ 08052-0245
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Energy flows are shown in energy units as well as dollar values. Financial and technical
management can now communicate by looking at data that is meaningful to both.

One of the optimization tools, TRD's Energy Flow Model, is available as software. It
computes instantly and accurately the total energy costs of all types of energy used in a
facility, in hourly, daily, monthly or yearly intervals, for any number of variables inside a
facility and in the energy market.

The simplicity of TRD's software, which quickly and accurately projects potential financial
gains, capital investment requirements and clearly identifies the effect of regulatory barriers,
will almost guarantee the immediate participation in energy usage and source flexibility by
some. Others will be forced to follow in order to stay competitive.

The newly developed software also enables TRD to quickly train consultants and client
management in the application of energy usage and source flexibility. Therefore, a national
distribution of these tools will provide a realistic basis for the projections made.

Electricity Price and Supply Pattem

The attached chart “Localized Marginal Pricing (LMP) of Electricity” shows inter-utility trade
prices in Delaware during July 1999, the hottest month within the last 10 years. High prices
{yellow) represent high power grid loads, and low prices (black) low loads. It should be
noted that prices went as low as $0.00 (red) during night hours.

The chart “Annual LMP Averages 1999 shows hourly price averages for the entire year of
1999 in Delaware, a critical supply area in the Mid Atlantic region.

The pattern of low LMP prices during night hours continued through 2000. It is not likely

that this pattern will change. Low prices during night hours are the result of enhanced
competition because of low demand. -

There is plenty of generation and transmission capacity in place to serve demand during most of
the year. The supply is running short mainly during summer days between noon and early
evening, in regions that experience extremely high temperatures over consecutive days.

The current crisis in California is the result of coincidental circumstances:

* Poor energy planning, poorly written deregulation rules and poor timing
Approximately 30% of generation capacity down for overhaul

Low water levels in hydro-electric facilities

A surge in the use of electricity for heating purposes because of a cold winter
Lack of sufficient transmission capacity inside and into California

* High natural gas prices, coupled with insufficient pipe line capacity

* The opportunity to manipulate the market

The real crisis in California may come this summer if temperatures are going to be above normal
because capacity reserves, used during peak load periods, have been exhausted for 2001.

Page 2 of 4 Phone [BS8] 587-3342 Fax [BS6) 667-8168
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Energy Cost Savings Opportunities

Case studies have shown that electricity costs can be reduced by over 50% with energy usage
and source flexibility and the application of rates that are based on Localized Marginal
Pricing or Real Time Pricing (terms used by Independent System Operators for pricing in the
inter-utility trade). The attached chart “Trend of Electricity Costs” demonstrates that concept.

These savings quickly generate the capital for the purchase of on-site generation equipment
that may be needed to secure operations during black-outs and brown-outs and to cap
electricity costs during periods of high market prices.

Energy usage and source flexibility secures immunity from price peaks in the electricity
market by giving the consumers of energy control over their energy cost efficiency through
operational adjustments and standby generation.

Energy cost reductions under energy usage and source flexibility are driven by four major
factors:

1. Reduction of electricity usage during peak usage hours (usually daytime)
a. Improvement of equipment efficiencies
b. Improvement of the overall energy usage efficiency in a facility

2. Shifting of electricity usage to hours of the day when excess generation capacity is
available in the market (usually nighttime)

a. Scheduling of batch type and single shift operations during night hours for
24-hour operations
b. Changing day shifts to night shifts for single shift operations
3. On-site generation of electricity

4. Sales of excess generation capacity during periods of high market prices, offsetting
electricity costs

Over 90% of all conservation efforts, presently made, concentrate on equipment efficiency
improvements. The rise in energy prices, as occurring in California and other states, will make
the rate of return on investment for these projects appear more favorable. Nevertheless,
investment in energy usage and source flexibility can reduce energy costs substantially, below
current levels and thereby diminish the rate of return for equipment efficiency projects.

Regulatory Barriers

The removal of regulatory barriers in prevailing electricity tariffs is important in order to
guarantee the full success of energy usage and source flexibility. Traditional tariffs, that are still
in effect everywhere (even in deregulated areas in form of distribution charges), penalize

electricity usage when generation capacity is plentiful during most of the year due to rigid and
excessively long on-peak hours.

Page 3 of 4 Phons {856) 667-3342  Fax [856) 667-8168 TRD
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Interruptible service riders may offer some incentives to reduce electricity usage during supply
emergencies but in turn, peak demand charges (part of prevailing tariffs) will penalize the
“catch-up need” for electricity usage after a voluntary load reduction.

Some states included penalties for the use of on-site generation in their deregulation rules.

Voltage Reductions - Brown Outs

Voltage reductions have become common practice for balancing the demand and supply in
case of temporary supply shortages. Voltage reductions usually precede power outages and
there is no system in place to alert consumers. Voltage reductions that are within legal limits
at the source can become extreme at the end of the line because of overloading. Distributing
utilities have no reliable methods to identify coincidental load accumulations that occur in
distribution systems, particularly during peak load conditions.

Voltage reductions put a strain on electrical equipment and therefore reduce its lifetime.

Most consumers are not aware of voltage reductions and do not suspect problems because of
the excellent, past performance of the power industry in the US, when brown-outs were
uncommon. Few consumers are even equipped to monitor the supply voltage.

It is difficult to assess the extent of damage frequent voltage reductions will cause. On-site
generation capability is an effective protection against low voltage conditions.

Environmental Considerations

Some thoughts about the environimental impact of energy usage and source flexibility. The
total hours per year, when market prices for electricity exceed on-site generation costs and on-
site generators will be running, are few. In 1999 there were 178 hours registered in Delaware
and in 2000 less than 50 hours. :

Load reductions and load shifting reduce the generator capacity needed. Therefore, the use of
on-site generation equipment will probably cause less pollution than that caused by generation
stations which are used for peak load reduction and are almost exclusively fossil fuel driven.

It should be noted that the planned additions to the generation capacity in the US through 2004
will consist almost exclusively of fossil fuel driven generators.

Energy usage and source flexibility will reduce the peak load on generation equipment and
transmission lines throughout the US. This will secure an expansion of the US economy with
the equipment in place.

Natural gas will be used by on-site generation equipment during the summer, when gas

supplies are plentiful, and this equipment will be shut off during winter when electricity prices
are usually low.

Page 4 of 4 Phone [856) 667-3342 Fax [856] 867-8168
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Potential Electricity Peak Load Reduction

The Net Summer Generating Capability in the US in 1999 was 639,324 megawatts.!
Assuming an average national capacity reserve of 10%, the peak summer load would be:

639,324 MW x 0.9 = 575,392 MW

The electricity usage by sector in 1999 in 50 states was:

Sector: Megawatt Hours Percent of Total
All Sectors 3,235,899 100.00
Industrial 1,017,783 31.4S
Commercial 970,601 30.00
Residential 1,140,761 35.25
Others 106,754 3.30

Assuming that the peak load contribution is distributed equally among all sectors, the peak
load contribution of the industrial sector would be: )

575,392 MW x 0.3145 = 180,960 MW

There were 530,335 industrial consumers of electricity in the US in 1999. If 25 percent of all
industrial consumers implement energy usage and source flexibility and reduce clectricity
usage to zero during peak load periods with a combination of load reductions and on-site

generation, the potential electricity peak load reduction will be:

on a nationwide basis.

180,960 MW x .25 = 45,240 megawatts

! Source of all data: DOE Energy Information Administration
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Trend of Electricity Costs

Case Sludy, Refrigerated Warehouse

Electricity Costs for the Year: 1 2 3
1999 2000 2001
Original Tarlf? 700 789 950
T—RT: 1 -_with generation and partial load shifting, without demand control 520 550 520
RTP 2 - with generation, maximum load shifting and demand contro! 385 365 365
RTP 3 = RTP 2 with efficiency improvements J40 340 340
RTP 4 = RTP3 with sales of excess generating capacity 290 340 230

Eleciricy Costs are shown in $1000
RYP t stands for "Reel Tkne Pricing rate, scenario 1°
RTP o a term used in ter-tilty trade pricing

1t was assumed that the summer of 2001 will have several periods of extreme temperatures over consecutive days in the high 90 Degres Fatrenheit

were based on actual market prices.

Costs for 1999 and 2000
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Secretary, The o

From: Luke Geissbuhler,

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2001 11:26 AM
To: Secretary, The

Subject: Re: Alaskan Wildlife Refuge

o)

Energy Task Force.doc
N Don't open up the protected lands.

See attached letter.
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Luke Geissbuhler

President Bush’s Energy Task Force,

As a citizen of the United States, | fervently believe that the policy to open
up the Alaskan Wildlife Refuge is a crime beyond belief. How dare our so
called President break into his term by pushing a lightly veiled policy to
benefit his oil cronies and not the American people or its land. The California
energy crisis has nothing to do with needing to drill more oil. | warn you of
this. If this policy goes through, you will all go down in history as the
administration that destroyed the environment. Push through the Kyoto
Protocall without greenhouse sinks in other countries and DO NOT open the
protected lands to industry. Take the higher road, we are at a critical
moment in world history where everything could change. We are watching
you all very closely. | thank you for your time, and | hope we see a common
goal.

Luke Geissbuhler

Cce:

President Bush
Christie Whitman
Spencer Abraham
Ann Veneman
Paul O'Neill
Donald Evans
Norman Minesta
Gale Norton
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Renewable and roptiate En Lab
University of Caﬁ?ogma it
4152 Etcheverry Hall

Berkeley, CA 94703

Phone/¥Fax (510) 643-2243

Qoo1

To: Secretary Abraham Fax 202-586-4403

From: Kammen et al.,, RABL Date: 2/16/01

Re: Naticnal Clean Energy Strategy  Pages: 10

cC: List

— Urgent K] For Review ~ Bease Comment — Please Roply Plezee Recycle
Spenca. r Abra-ham ’ ’ i ) ) ) )
Sacretary ot Energy

U.S. Dspanment of Energy
1000 Indspendence Avonue, SW
Washington, D.C.20585-0705

Dear Secratary Abraham,

| am writing to applaud the formation of the Federal Task Force on Energy. “The mission of the
Task Force (g critical to both the economic and environmental future of the nation.

 am pleassd to have the opportunity to submit the attached istter that prosents a sedos of
observations and policy recommendations that my colieagues and | hape the Task Farce will find
usetul. A copy of this letier will aiso be sent by emall and first ctass mall,

My colleagues and | would be pleased to disouss these igsues further should that be of use to the
Task Force, the Department of Energy, or other foderal agencigs.

sin“m%

Daniel M. Kammen

Associate Professor of Energy and Society
Energy and Resources Group

University of Cakfomia, Barkeley

Cc The Hen. Richard Cheney, Vice President

Bovemor Oray Davis, Governo! of Caffamia

Rosina Blemboum, Acting Director, Office of Gaianca and Technalogy Policy

Genator Frank H. Murkowsld, Chairman, Sonats Commitee on Engrgy and Natural Recourcos
Senator Joif Bingaman, Ranking Member, Sanats Committoe on Energy and Natural Resources
Hon. W.J. "Billy Tauzin, Chaimnan Heuse, Commitse on Energy and Commsro

Hoa_ Jahn D. Dingell, Raaking Mamber Howe, Comnines on Encrpy and Commerae
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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY

BRKILY ~ DAVE > AVIE © LOJANGILES - AVEAZIDE ° BARBUGO + JANTFEAMGCD

DRBEGY AND RE20URCES GROOP . Darant M. Koy

310 Barpdws HarL ASBOCATE PROMSEOR OF ENRRGY AND SOQIETY
UNIVERSITY OF CALDORNA Dmgcron

BureLsy, CA $4720-3050 Mwwmmnsﬂuswvw (RAEL)
ERQG: Anp:/fsocrates.berkaley.edu/ery Exan: dagmmen@socrates bexkoicy oty

PERSONAL Atsp:Usocratat berkeley. odu/~dbacumen
RAEL hrgp./socratas. berbeicy.edw/rael
Ta(510) 642-1139 (Oemcx)

T (510) 643-2243 (RAEL)

FAX (510) 642-1085
February 16, 2001
The Honorable Richard Cheney, Vice President
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, DC 20500
Dear Vice President Cheney:

We applaud your efforts as you begin a comprehensive review of U.S. eacrgy policy. This eritical
initistive is long overdue, and is particularly relevant today as the Californis ensrgy crisis ihustrates
the deficiencies in regional and national encrgy policy and plamning. Additionslly, as the threat of
global climate change is becoming widely acknowledged in the U.S. there is g growing
wderstanding that 8 responsible national ensrgy palicy includes 2 global climate change mitigation
strategy that can be eovironmentally effective and eoonamically advantageous.

We are concamned that the current crisis mentality pervading the discussions of energy issues in the
country has fostered an ill-founded rash for “quick fix" solutions that, while politically expedient,
will ultimately do the country more harm then good. It is critical to examine all energy options. The
potential for rencwable energy technologies and energy efficiency to have 8 significant positive ~
impact on our energy futore is such an exampls of an opportumity that demands far greater
examination and commitment to implementation than we hava seen to date.

In the Iast decade the case for renswable energy bas become compelling economically, socially, and
eavironmentally, For many yesrs renewables were seen as environmentally and socially attractive
options that st best occupied niche markets due to barriers of cost and available infrastructure. That
situation has dramatically changed. Remewable energy resources and technologies - notably solar,
wind, amall-scale hydro, and biomass based encrgy, as well as advanced cnergy conversion devices
such a3 fuel calls - heve undergone a revolution in technological innovetion, cost improvements, and
in our understanding and analysis of appropriate applications. There are now 8 number of epergy
sources, conversion technologics, and applications, where rencwable energy options are cither equal,
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or befter, in price, and equal, oc better, in services provided than are the prevailing coal, oil, and gas
technologies. For exemple, in 2 growing number of settings in industrialized nations, wind cnergy is
now the least cast option across ol energy technologies with the added benefits of being quick to
fnmnmdhngm—ﬁne.mdmomlx.lnfnmmeﬂrmhmckﬁdmmgmmmm
mmepahgcun&omthedeaﬁdtygumudbyawbdmmm&wklmdmmﬁomﬁ:ek
crop or ranching procesds. Furthermore, photovoltaic panels and solar hot water beaters placed en
b_m'ldmp and houses across America could help reduce consumers' energy costs, produce a healthier
living environment, and fncrease our energy supply while stabilizing our energy demand.

California’s energy crisis has recently caught the national attetion and raised fundamental questions
about regional and national encrgy strategies. Rising d=mand suggests the need for new cnergy '
supphies, and cextainly some new enetgy capacity is peeded, However, there is & wide rangs of
options for achieving supply and demarnid balance, gad some of these options are not being given
adequate ertention. Govemar Davis m California is now emphasizing policies that put the stats into
the position of brokering power purchases. Not only is this unlikely to be economicslly efficient, it
fails to address the underlying problems of market menipulation snd under-investment in capacity
expansion of new, clesn, technology development and installation. We believe that statewide, public
sector investment in renewable energy generation, combined with increased pnicipal ¢omtrol of
electricity production and retail sales, would offer 8 bettar and more meaningful long-term solution
to the problems that electricity deregulation has raised. .

In genersl, the absence of past state and federal leadership has meant that we have seen too few
incentives for energy conservation and efficiency measures, little attention to appropriate power
plant siting igsues, znd lack of long-term concern for transmitsion and distribution bottlenecks. At
the national level drilling for oil in Alaska’s Asctic Nationa] WHidlife Refuge is onc step that conld
be taken to increase ail supplies. Yet, it would have a negligtble affect on electricity production, and
would not significantly rednce oil prices, improve energy security, or alicviate the trade deficit. Any
oil and gas found will be trivial in comparison with global production and long-term U'S.
consummption. This combined with the economic and enviroamental costs of such a proposal make
disrupting the Arctic Refuge an ummecessary step, end ilhstrate 8 lack of integrated encrgy planning.

We firmly believe that the ultimate solutions to mesting our nstion’s energy neads must be based on
private sectar investment, bolstered by well-targeted govermnent suppart such s tax incentives for
emerging energy technologies and R&AD. This must be coupled with policies that open markets to
pew generating capacity, rather than through federal subsidies for programs to incresse energy
supply using already mature techmologies. This latter strategy would only generate near-term and
incremental paybacks, while doing little to promote energy security or sdvance social and
environmentsl goals. Instesd, we now have the opportunity to build s sustainable future by cagaging
and stimulating the tremendous innovative and entreprencurial capacity of the U.S. private sector. To
accomplish this, we must develop policies that gusrantee a stable and predictable economic
environment for advancing clean energy technalogiss. This can be further bolstered by market
incentives to reward actions thst advance the public good. The Federal Energy Task Force has the
opporamity to clarify federal policies, build a sustxinable energy research base, encourage state and
regional initistives, and build dynamic marken and industries focused on clean energy options. With
these thoughts in mind, we present several options that address both the ghort-term need 10 increase

21139

DOE022-0020



00
02/16/01 FRI 02:52 FAX &ood

energy supply snd the long-term goal 1o have a sustainable, economic and environmentally sound

U.S. energy policy. .

* Increase federal R&D funding for renswabile energy and energy efficiency technologies. To
dm,fcd?ﬂhvmmhmmmcmmmdmmeﬁdmwnobﬁshubemm
mdeqmqﬁﬁea:hymm&:hgm;mﬁaﬁmhﬂe&nhoﬁmlonmm&g
financial and policy uncertainty discourages effective energy technology development and
deployment-in the marketplsce. With cnergy now a cloar national priority, funding for the U.S.
Department of Energy’s Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Program must be
substantially and systematically increased. The realization that R&D funding provides a critical
driver to economic growth resulted in important commitments, particularly in the fife sciences, to
doubling R&D funding in five years. The same renom on iInvestment exists in the energy sector,
but it bas not been translated into similarly incressed RA&D funding for new reaswabls and
energy efficiency technologies. If the U.S. expects to be a world leader in this industry, as itis m
the biomedical and high-tech sectors, such investments in rencwable energy and energy
efficiency are essential (See Appendix, Note 1)

s Provide tax eredits in addition to tax cuts for companles developing and using renewable
energy and eaergy afficiency technologies. The R&D tax credit has proven remarkably
effective and popular with privats industry, so sruch so that there is a strogg conseasus in both
Congress and the Administration to make this credit permanant Clean encrgy must be a national
priority, end given the importance of private sector RED in commerclalizing new technologies,
£n sdditicnal tax incentive for R&D investment in renewablc and energy efficicasy technologies
is exactly the type of well.targeted federal policy that is needod. Purthernmore, tax incentives
directed toward those who use the technologies would provide the *demand pull® to ecccleqate
the technology transfer process and rate of market development. The U.S. has largely lost its
position as the global leader in energy innovation resubting in the loss of jobs and caming
potential for U.S. companics precisely at the time when the international mariet for clean energy
technologies is booming. Our durmestic industrics as well as the glohal energy economy would
both benefit directly from a rencwed commitment to U.S. clean energy leadership.

o Institute improved cHiclency stardards for residential and commercial water heating and
space beating apd cooling, and motors and appliances. Significant advances in beating and
cooling system efficiency, and for motors and many applisaces, bave been made, but mare
improvements are technologically possible and econormically fearible. A clear federal stazement
of desired improvements in system efficiency is needad to remove uncertainty and reduce the
economic costs of implementing these changes. If guch a foderal mandate cxisted then efficiency
standards for beating and cooling, and for motars and eppliances would begin to gradually
increase, helping to expand the market share of existing high efficiency systems, as well as
spurring & wealth of further improvements. (See Appendix, Note 2)

e A federal renewable portfolio standard (RPS) to help build renewnble energy markets, The
RPS is a rencwable enargy content standard, akin to eficiency standards for vehicies and
appliances that have proven successful in the past A gradually inceeasing RPS is an economic
way of cusuring that & growing proportion of electricity sales arc provided by renewable energy,
and is designed to intcgrate renswables into the marketplace {n the most cost-cffective fashion.

21140

DOE022-0021



02/16/01 FRI 02:53 FAX &oos

In this manner, the market picks the winning and losing technologies and projects, not
adminimm.?hmdnmmdazo—upmtmcmbk'aagyeompomwiﬁnwnb
fifteen years, using market dynamics to stimulate innovation through an active trading program
of renewabls encrgy cradits. (Ses Appendix, Note 3)

¢ Federal standards for net metering of distributed srasll-scale energy generation. Net
metering allows custamers to interconnect and feed surplus power back into the grid during
periods when gencration exceeds the customer’s own use. Such a system makes it easier and
maore affordable for customers to generate their own power from renewable ensrgy sources or
other distributed penerstion technologies. The use of net metering benefits customers, utilities,
and independent power providers, and is particulerly importent for intermittent renewable
sources, such as solar and small wind machines, which gencrate electricity only whea the
resource is available. A uniform federal standard is needed to replace the confusing and disparate
array of state net metering progrems currently in existence. (See Appendix, Notz 4)

¢ Form a National Public Benefits Fund based on rovenae collected from @ uational,
competitively neutral wires charge. Such a fund could match state funds to assist in continuing
or expanding energy efficiency, low-income sexvices, the deployment of renewables, research
and development, and similar public prrpose programs the costs of which have traditionally been
incorporated into electricity rates by regulated dtilities. As the utilities have moved toward

deregulation such public benofit funds have been disappearing.

o Improve federal standards for vehicle fael economy. New hybrid vehicle technalogies e’
beginning to enter the marketplace, offering significant improvewnents in vehicle fuel economy at
modest incremental vehicle coets. Loaking beyond the initisl wave of gasoline hybrid vehicles,
fuel cell vehicles are currently under active development by all of the larpe automakers and
promise even higher efficiencies and still lower emission levels. The improvemnents in fuel
economy that these new vehicle types offer would help to slow growth in petroleum demand,
reducing owr oil import dependency and trade deficit While the Partnership for a New
‘Generation of Vehicles helped to generate some vehicle techaology advances, an increase in the
Carporate Aversge Fuel Economy (CAFE) standard is required to provide an incentive for
companies to bring these new vehicles rapidly to market. The potential for future bybrid and fuel
cell vehicles to achieve over 100 milcs per gallon is believed to be both technically and
econamically viable in the near-term, and needs only clear federal guidelines and suppart to
move from planning to reality. (See Appendix, Note 5)

¢ Integrate domestic energy and eavironmental planning with U.S. global Jeadership. The
need for leadership on the global climate issue hae become particulerly apparent with the lack of
international cooperation 8¢ the recent climate meeting in The Hague. Past domestic political
oppositien to U.S. leadership in this ares was based on outdated views of the scicnce and
economics of climate change. Itis now widely understood that the costs of inaction on global
warming can be eatastrophic, while the benefits of actions to reduce the eavironmental inpacts
of energy use through new innovation, developing clesn enetgy industries, and improving
domsstic air quality and health can be substentisl. This represents the classic ‘win-win’ scenario.
Significant action on climate chenge mitigation now appears wunlikely unless the U.S. takes ona
significant leadership role. (See Appendix, Note 6)
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If we hope to enjoy the type of prospetity in the coming century as we hsve in the past the work of
the Tagk Farce on Energy in formulating a new national energy policy must be carried out with
careful consideration. We commend you for this auspicious undextaking and would be happy to
elaborate further on any of the points raised above. Thank you for the opportunity to weigh ia at this
critical juncture in our country’s history.

Sincerely,

Daw'ay H.ﬂm

Professor Daniel M. Kammen, Director
Rencwable and Appropriate Energy Labaratory
Email: dkammen@soaates.berkeley.cdu

Dr. Albniﬂ V. H’mg
Unijversity of Califomia President's Postdoctocal Fellow
Fmail: aherzog(@socrates.berkeley.edu

< ..
\.\V"M/ "r[- Z‘ r"h
Dr. Timothy E. Lipman

Postdoctoral Fellow, RAEL
Emaeil: telipman@socrates bedkeley.edu

Cc:

Spencer Abraham, Secretary of Energy .

Governor Gray Davis, Govemar of California )

Rosina Biernbaum, Acting Director, Office of Science and Technology Policy

Scuator Frank H. Murkowsld, Chairman, Senate Committee on Energy and Naturel Resources
Sepator Jeff Bingaman, Ranking Member, Senste Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
Hon. WJ. "Billy" Taczin, Chairman House, Comrittes on Energy and Commerce

Hon. John D. Dinpell, Ranking Member House, Committes cn Energy and Commmerce
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Appendix: Supporting Materials and References

Many of the publications listed below are svailable op Line st the Renewable and Appropriste
Energy Laboratory’s (RAEL) Intemner site. The Publications Page is:
http//socrates. berkeley.edy/~recl/papers.hitml

‘Note 1: Foderal R&D fanding for renewable energy and energy efficiency techuologies

Federal funding and leadership for renewable energy and ensrgy efficiency projects has resulted
in 2 gmall umber of notable successes, such ag the Erergy Star and Green Lights Programs that
hag now been ermmlated in a number of countries. Despite thess achicvements, finding tn this
area has been both seant, and 30 uneven that private sectar involvement has been actually
discouraged A combinstion of 2 federal program for steadily increasing funding and active
political leadership would transform the clean energy sector from a good ides to a pillar of the
new economy. In perticular, promising technologies such as fuel cells deserve special attention.
Fuel cell development is attracting significant public and privase funding and offers the promise
of being a keystons technology for the ultimate transition from natural gas, petroleum, and coal
energy to a renewable and hydrogen based energy economy. 4

Duke, R. D, and Kammnen, D. M. (1999), “The economics of energy market transformation
taitiatives”, The Energy Journal, 20, pages 15 —~ 64.

Kammen, D. M. and Margolis, R. M. (1999) "Evidence of Under-Investment in Energy R&D
Policy in the United States and the Impact of Federal Palicy,” Energy Policy, 27 pages
575 - 584,

Margolis, R. M. and Kammen, D. M. (1999) “Underinvestment: The Energy Techaology and
R&D Palicy Challengs,” Science, 285, pages 690 - 693.

President's Committee of Advisars on Scienoce sud Technology (PCAST) (1997) Federal Energy
Research and Development for the Challenges of the Twenty-First Century (Washington,
D.C.: Encrgy Rescarch and Development Panel, Pru;dcnt'lCannmtaeofAdvzsmcn
Science and Techaology), November.

A second, and related issue is the stucture of the Department of Enerpy itself. We have
hindered, even crippled, the ability of the Department of Energy to investigate, promote and
champion innovation in the energy sector by focusing much of ity activities on the clean-up of
the legacy of puclear eneryy rescarch and waste. While this is an important mission, it
dominates the resources of the Department of Energy and prevents the focus from moving to
current and future energy needs and opportimities. A separation of these functions is in order.
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Note 2: Efficlency standards for redidential-and mmwdal watsr heating and space
heating and eooling, and motors and appliances.

A confiuence of techmical advances end economic and policy mechanisma now exists that could
be utilized to dramatically reduce domestic, commercial and industrial energy needs. Federal
leadacship and partnership programs with sone and regional organizations could produce
dramatic improvements and cost reductions.

Interlaboratory Working Group (2000) Sceaarias for a Clean Erergy Future (O2k Ridge, TN;
Ouk Ridpe Nutional Laboratory and Berkeley, CA; Lawrence Barkeley National
Laboratary), ORNL/CON-476 end LBNT.-44029, November,

Note 3: A federal Renewable Portfolio Standard

All federal RPS proposals should use tradshle renewable energy credits for complisnce.
Renewable credit trading is aralogous to the sulfur allowance trading system established in the
Clean Ak Act. Like emissions trading, it is designed to be administratively simple and to
increase flexibility and decrease the cost of compliance with the standard. Electricity suppliers
can penerate renewable slectricity thermselves, purchass renewahle electicity and credits from
generatare, or buy credits in a secondary trading market.

The RPS is the surest machanism for securing the public benefits of rencwables and for reducing
their cost to enable them to became more competitive. It is a market mechanigm, setting 8
mﬁﬁmmdndmdﬂmmubdﬂammc&eb&wybmmﬁcRPSwﬂl
reduce rencwable ensrry costs by: )

s Providing a revezme stream that will enable mamfacturers and developers to obtein
teasonable cost fimancing and males investments in expanding capacity to meet an
expanding renewable energy market

o Allowing economies of scals in manufacturing, installation, operation and
maintenance of renewable enargy facilities,

¢ Promoting vigorons competition amang renewable energy developers and
technologies to meet the standard at the lowest cost.

° Indnmngdevelopmanofmwablsmﬂ\emgonsofﬁmmuywhatmeymm
mostcon-eﬁ:cuve,whnluvmdmupmvelmg-&mnccmmmon.by
allowing national rencwable energy credit trading.

o Reducing transaction casts, by eaabling suppliers to buy credits and aveid having to
negotiate many small contracts with individual reaswable energy projects.

Clemmer, S1., Nogee, A, and Brower, M. (1999) “A Powerful Oppartumity: Making
Renewable Electricity the Smndard,” Union of Concerned Scientists, January.

Note 4: Federal standards for net metering

Net metering climinatas the administrative expense of installing, reading, and billing for an
additional meter to measurc generation separataly from consumnption. During surplus generation
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Wax, Y. (1996) Net Meiering Programs, NREL/SP-460-21651, Nationsl Renewable Energy
Labaratory, December.

L]

Note S: Improved federal standards for vehicle fae] economy

After five years of Coogressional bans, studies an the potential for increases in CAFE standards
to cost-effectively reduce petrolenm demend are now underwsy by the Department of
Transportation and the National Acedemy of Sciences. These studies, with results due in July
2001, will help to suggest optimal levels of increased standards, given the cogts and beaefits of
higher fuel ecanomy, as well &s phass-in schadnles that will protect the competitive interests of
domestic sutomakers. The issue of ristng CAFE standards is becaming increasingly relevant
with progress in the PNGV program, ndnsmualmnka!mpmpamgto introduce high-
efficiency fuel cell velncles beginning as soom as 2003-2004.

Duleep, K. G. (1997) “Evolutionary and Revolutionary Techoologies for Improving Fuel
Peonomy,” Transporiation, Energy, and Environment: How Fer Can Technology Take
Us?, Bditad by J. DeCicco and M. Delucchi, ACEEE, Washington, D.C.

Mark, . (1999) “Greeasr SUVs: A Blueprint for Cleaner, More Efficient Light Trucks,” Union
of Concerned Scientists, Fuly. ,

Office of Technology Assessment (1995) Advanced Velkicle Technology: Visions of a Super~
Efficient Family Car, OTA-ETI-638, Office of Technology Assemun, U.S. Coogress,

Washington, D.C,, September.
Note 6: Climate change and the need for federal leadership

-

The U.S. can reduce grecuhonse gas (GHG) emissions while improving our economic efficicncy,
creating jobs and taving consumers money, maintrining our technological leadership, and
achieving other envitommental benefits. The optians presented in this letter not only represent a
responsible energy strategy, but can also simultaneously address the need to reduce US. GHG
emissions. In particular, they would support a range of strategies to reduce power plant
emissions, which account for 8 substantial percentage of total U,S. emissions of greenhouse
gases, 29 percent in 1998. These include switching from owr current reliance on high-carbon
fossl fuels, particularly coal and oil, to rencwable foel sources, which have zero carbon
e:rg'saiom,udlow—cubmnﬂmlps;ndinmsingthuﬁdmcy of clectricity peneration
and use.

We strongly support the recent initiatives in Congress, for which the current Administration has

indicated it's backing, to reduce pollutant emissions from electricity generation. In the 106®
Congress Senator Jeffords and Senator Licberman introduced, S.1369, the Clean Epergy Act of
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1595. This legislation contamed provisions that addressed the environmenta] damage and
competitive distortions created by the patchwork of unequal and inadequate standards that
currently apply to clectric power plants nationwide. The bill put a national cap on emissions from
all power plants of nitrogen oxides, sulfur oxides, mercury, and carban dioxide. The reductions
in carbon dioxide would have brought emissions levels back 1 1990 levels by 2005, the same
level mplied by the non-binding tarpets of the Rio Treaty of 1992, as ratified by the U.S. Senate.
Legislation that controls the four major power plant poliutants in an intcgrated package will help
reduce unceraintiey for electric penerators and will be less costly than sepamte programs for
each poltutant, Integrated contyol eacourages gystem-wide efficiency imprvements and
increased utilization of cleaner fuels. And while volhuntary action by American companies is an
attractive option to consider, in the last ten years voluntary actions have failed to reduce emrbon
dioxide emissions in the U.S, Mmmmh&wm&aﬂbﬂs;ﬂmmlmm
confinue to increase.

Baer, P., Harste, J., Hays, B., Berzog, A.V., Holdreg, J., Hultman, NE, Kammen, DM,
Norgaard, R.B., and Raymond, L. (2000) *Equity and Greenhouse Gas Responsibility,”
Sclence, 289, page 2287.

Interlaboratory Working Group (2000) Scenarios for a Clean Energy Future, (Oak Ridge, TN;
Osk Ridge Nationa] Labaratory and Berkeley, CA; Lawrence Berkeley National
Laboratory), ORNL/CON-476 and LBNL-44029, November.

IPCC (Intergovermmental Panel on Climate Change) (2001) Climate Change 2001: The Scientific
Basis, Jenuary. )

Kinzig, A. P. and Kammen, D. M. (1998) “National trejectories of carban emissions: Analysis of

proposals to foster the transition to low-carbon economics™, Global Environmental
Change, 8 (3), puges 183 - 208,

Natural Resources Defense Council (2001) 4 Responsible Energy Policy for the 21™ Centrry,
February.
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Secretary, The

From: Crackel, Clint [Clint.Crackel@fema.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 10:09 AM

To: ‘vice.president(a)whilehouse.gov'

Cc: Secretary, The; ‘president(a)whitehouse.gov’; ‘speaker(a)mail.house.gov’; ‘senatoriott(a)

iott.senate.gov'; 'dick(a)durbin.senate.gov’; ‘Senator{u)Fitzgerald(a)fizgerald.senats.gov’;
‘govemor({a)state it.us'; ‘governor(a)govemor.ca.gov’; ‘Governor.Taft{a)das.state.oh.us";
‘govemor(a)state.mn.us’; ‘jmoore(a)icc.state.il.us'; ‘mnorris(a)dpsv.state.mn.us’; ‘lpaige(a)
cagw.org'; ‘coclaire(a)dps.state.oh.us'; ‘ncrowley(a)powercom.net’; ‘jfc(a)nei.org’

Subject: FW: FW: Energy Task Force

-

Martez Nowris.vef )
Dear Mr. Vlc_e President:

As a follow-up to my previous request 1o serve on the newly created energy
task force, | am forwarding the comments of the Nuclear Waste Strategy
Coalition's Federal intervention Legislative Liaison regarding my request to
serve on the task force. | am truly honored and blessed to receive such
recognition and words of encouragament from a noble and worthy organization
that is truly committed to serving the interests of our nation's nuclear

utility ratepayers.

if | may be of any assistance to you and the task force, please don't
hesltate to contact me. Thank you agaln for any consideration you may give
to my request.

Clinton E. Crackel

—0riginal Message——

From: Martez Noris fmailto:Martez.Norris@state.mn.us)
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2001 2:06 PM

To: Clint Crackel@fema.gov

Subject: Re: FW: Energy Task Force

<<Martez Norris.vcf>> Good luck with the Task Force position, We sure need
afriend. The
Coalition is planning fo meet with members of the Task Force soon. Good
fuck. Martez
Martez Norris
Fedaral intervention Legislative Liaison
Minnesota Depariment of Commerce/
Nudear Waste Strategy Coalition
85 - 7th P1ace East, Suite 500
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
Tel: 651.296.0417 Fax: 651.296.5819
Email address:martez.norris@state.mn.us

>>> "Crackel, Clint" <Clint.Crackel@fema.gov> 01/29 2:00 PM >>>
Senator Fitzgerald:

For your information..

~——Qriginal Message-——

From: Crackel, Clint

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 12: 54 PM

TJo: ‘vice president@whitehouse.gov'

Subject: Energy Task Force
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Dear Mr. Vice President:

I have just laamed of Prasident Bush's decision to create a Federal energy
task force. | would be honored to have the opportunity to assist you on the
task force if you wish to utilize my services. 1 have attached a brief,
one-page resume for your information. Pleasa let me know if | can be of
service.

<<Clint C Res l.doc>>

Thank you for any consideration you may give to my request.

Clinton E. Crackel
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Secretary, The O05%s |
From: Tzeferakos.Steven@ic.gc.ca%intemet [T2eferakos. Steven@ic.gc.ca)

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2001 6:11 PM

To: Secratary, The

Subject: U.S. Energy Policy Development

Helio. My name is Steven Tzeferakos and | am an economist with Industry
Canada HQ, (a federal government department here in Ottawa, Canada).

My director has requested that | begin to took into current and future U.S.
energy policy developments, (at the moment, primarlly in regards to the
‘Cheney Energy Tesk Force-National Energy Policy Development Group which
Mr. Abraham is 8 member of). Thare ssems to be some material out there but
'm not quite sure how reliable some of It is. Wouid you be able to provide

me with detailed information {reports/briefings) in regards lo these

initiatives, their aims, current progress/findings and related upcoming
developments in this process?

Information on near term anticipated relsases &/or upcoming meetings woukd

be of use in ensuring that the Assistant Deputy Minister is up-to-date and

doesn't miss anything over the nexi litte while. { For example, | believe

that in the near future there will be a House Eneargy Subcommittee hearing on
National Energy Policy this Wednesday, and a 'Problems Report issued by the
Policy Devslopment Group on March the 10th?) Do you have such information or
know of the appropriate conlacts who could heip me in this matter?  Your
suggestions and assistance would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerety,

Staven A. Tzeferekos

10308 East Tower

235 Queen Street, C.D. Hows Building
Ottawa, Ontario

K1A-OHS

CANADA

TEL (613) 857-4262

FAX (613) 94 1-2463
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From:  Mary Thacker <thack002@umn.edu> on 01/30/2001 05:07 PM GMT

To: prasident@Whitehouse.GOV
cc:
Subject Energy task force needs others

Dear President Bush,

from The New York Times, January 30, 2001

*Along with Mr. Cheney, Mr. Bush's energy task force includes
Treasury Secretary Paul H. O'Neill; Energy Secretary Spencer
Abraham;. Commerce Secretary Donald L. Bvans; Agriculture

Secretary Ann M. Veneman and Transportation Secretary Norman

Y. Mineta. It is aleo to include the Environmental Protection Agency
administrator-designate, Christie Whitman, and the Interior
secretary-designate, Gale A. Norton."

It is is group of “insiders* who will certainly follow your
pronouncements and ill-chosen policy. Diversity of thought and
diversity of solutions muat be part of the discussion.

This committee is not representative of the wide concernsa, diversity
of thought, and depth of research on the ¢il drilling and energy
igssue. THERE MUST BE REPRESENTIVES OF

CONSERVATION, RESEARCH, AND ENVIRONMENTAL

GROUPS AT THE TABLE.

It is my hope, as you move to create the world according to George
W. Bush, that you will be thoughtful every day of this fact: THE
MAJORITY OF THE AMERICAN PEOPLE VOTED FOR Y

. ANOTHER CANDIDATE POR PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES.

Mary Thacker
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GLoBAL ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS
P. Benjamin Underwood. Esq.
Maritime Building, Suite 100G

215 East Bay Street
Charleston, S.C. 29401

March 22, 2001

The Honorable Spencer Abraham
Secretary

United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

RE: Coordinating the National Energy Policy and the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA)

Dear Secretary Abraham:

I congratulate you on your recent speech before the U.S. Chamber of Commerce
at the National Energy Summit. Having arrived at the brink of a new energy crisis, duc
in large part to ncarly a8 decade of political shortsightedness, I applaud your efforts to
propose and implement a National Energy Policy. I would also like to propose a solution
to a legal issue that you and the Administration will no doubt confront very soon.

As you and the Administration prepare to announce & proposed energy policy to
the nation, I would suggest that there is a statutory tool that could serve you, the Energy
Task Force, and the Administration quite well, if applied strategically. This statutory tool
consists of the environmental process requirements within the National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA). Too often, Federal agencies forsake the opportunity to use the
procedural requirements of NEPA to their full advantage, especially when confronting a
new policy or plan. Instead, environmental compliance becomes an afterthought and the
obligatory process fails to provide the political gains and legal protection of a well-
designed NEPA strategy.

An objective reading of 40 CFR §1508.18(b) by your attomeys will confirm that
NEPA applies to the adoption of a proposed national energy strategy. The critical
question for the Administration, therefore, is not whether, but when and how to satisfy
the procedural requirements of the statute. May I suggest that it would be to the
Administration’s strategic advantage to implement the procedural requirements of NEPA
as soon as practicable and to utilize a policy-level approach to statutory compliance. The
benefits of such a strategy would be many, including: 1) the immediate recognition that
the Administration takes environmental requirements seriously; 2) reassurance to a
suspicious public that the development of & national energy policy will be an above-board
process with ample opportunity for public involvement;, 3) an acceleration of the actual
implementation of the new energy policy and ensuing site-specific actions; and 4) the

- Phone: 843+ 577 » 6100 nepa@bellsouth.net Fax: 8435779778
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establishment of a strong legal position from which to defend against the inevitable -
challenge.

DOE is fortunate to employ some of the best NEPA talent in the country. Carol
Borgstrom, Bill Dennison, Marc Johnston, Steve Fergusen, to name just a few, are
outstanding practitioners and counselors. Additionally, the staff at the Council on
Environmental Quality (CEQ), which oversees NEPA compliance nationally, relies upon
the exceptional guidance of Dinah Bear and others. Some of the other Federal agencies
that would necessarily cooperate in the development of a national energy policy also have
NEPA edvisors with varying degrees of expertise. Nevertheless, with all this talent,
designing an effective NEPA strategy to advance a national energy policy will be an
enormous undertaking and require creative thinking “outside the box.”

May I suggest that a policy-level document recently prepared by DOE's
Bonneville Power Administration (BPA), which evaluates the altemative means to
balance regional energy production and fish and wildlife mitigation, would serve as a
useful analytical model for a NEPA process to support the national energy policy. This
BPA NEPA process is an outgrowth of another policy-level NEPA document prepared
for the Agency’s business plan, which was lauded by the United States Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit as “superior.” In my opinion, the methodology employed by BPA
to examine energy and environmental issues in the Pacific Northwest could be modified
and expanded to evaluate similar issues on a national scale.

To be completely candid, I assisted BPA, as a consultant, in the preparation of the
aforementioned policy level NEPA document and am very proud to have contributed to
the development of this uniquc document. I have approached bigger, more recognized
NEPA consulting firms about jointly proposing a procedural solution for a national
energy policy, but I sensc that they either fear the vastness of this project or are unwilling
o step “outside the box™ to change their standard approach to NEPA compliance. Inmy
opinion, however, it is the very enormity of the project that mandates a different
procedural approach, as BPA was willing to do with respect to their analysis of energy
production and endangered salmon.

It now occurs to me that DOE and the Administration may be further along than
anticipated and, probably feared, in the development of 2 strategy that will satisfy an
important environmental compliance requirement, involve and inform the public,
advance an energy policy long overdue, and provide legal protection. I would further
suggest that the cost of fulfilling these goals could be considerably less than some may
propose. Much of the talent necessary to do the job is scattered around the country, but
already on the government payroll. I predict that the challenge of being associated with
such a substantial and unique NEPA project would be of great interest to these
individuals. No doubt, such an endeavor would require a recommitment of resources, but
the job need not cost the many millions that some will no doubt suggest.

In closing, as one who has seen good, bad and ugly NEPA processes, I strongly
suggest that DOE, the Interior Department, CEQ, EPA and others begin to design a
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NEPA strategy today that will position the Administration where it wants to be a year or
two down the road. The sooner you start, the sooner you can actually begin to solve the
problem to your greatest advantage.

1 appreciate your valuable time.

~ Benjamin Underwood, Esq.

cc:  The Honorable President of the United States George W. Bush
The Honorable Vice-President of the United States and Chairman
of the Energy Task Force Richard Cheney
The Honorable Secretary of Interior Gale Norton
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Bossuet G. DePina

April 4, 2001

The Honorable Richard Cheney

Vice President of The United States
~ Office of the Vice President

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, DC 20500

RE: Energy Task Force

Honorable Vice President Cheney:

Events concerning the deteriorating energy situation in
the United States, and the apparent lack of a long term
solution, has led me to write this letter in order to
make you aware of an invention that will provide the
ultimate solution to the worlds energy problems.

I have written letters to various government leaders
over the past two years, including several letters to
the Department of Energy, concerning the invention of a
machine that provides a new source of energy. It would
seem logical, that with the energy and pollution
problems the world is currently facing, I would have
received some positive responses. However, such has not
been the case and, therefore, I am making another
attempt at enlisting the involvement of the Federal
Government to help bring this extremely important
invention into the market place.

I have invented a machine that can transform potential
energy into useful continuous energy. This invention
will help resolve the energy problems currently faced
throughout the world. It will accomplish this by
providing clean, low cost energy without polluting the
environment. This invention will provide the energy of
the future. The type of energy that will provide
opportunities for consumers to heat and light their
homes without having to pay fuel cost, or automobiles
that run without the use fuel. This new invention will
revolutionize the production and distribution of energy
in the future.

-1-
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CC:

I would like to have you and the Department of Energy in
the forefront of this revolutionary development. In
fact, this invention is so revolutionary that I am
positive government involvement will be necessary in
order to prevent the technology from falling into the
wrong hands and to speed the introduction of the product
into the market place. I am talking about a machine
that can continuously provide clean energy without the
use of fuel. Clearly, this new invention is the answer
to most of the energy problems California, the country,
and the world are currently facing. I hope you will not
miss the opportunity to lead this important enerqgy
related revolution.

I have attached a general description of the invention
for your review. Your positive response, within two(2)
weeks, will be appreciated. This invention is needed
throughout the world. If no positive response is
received from you or the Energy Department, within the
two week period, I intend to take alternative steps to
get this invention to the market. Those alternatives
include, but is not limited to, approaching the public
directly, soliciting the assistance of the United
Nations, or seeking the involvement of interested
foreign countries.

I wait in anticipation for your immediate and positive
response. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincer;j.él,ﬁt ﬁfz‘g’

0o

B ssﬁet G. DePina

Secretary of Energy

The Honorable Spence Abraham
U. S. Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585
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Subject: Invention of a machine that provides a

new source of Energy

Introduction

Events of the past year, as they relate to energy volume and
price manipulation, should give a clear indication that a
new source of energy is desperately needed, if world economy
and current standard of living are to continue to prosper.
Projections for the future indicate energy demand will
increase by approximately 30% by the year 2020. This
reinforces the need for an alternative source of energy.

This new source of energy has been discovered. A machine
that can transform potential energy, available in various
forms around us, into useful’Veé: ergy has been invented. This
new invention will provide the ultimate energy for the
future. It will lead to the solution of many of the present
and projected energy problems, while also contributing
significantly to the reduction of air pollution. This
machine will provide energy that is useful, clean,
continuous, controllable, non-pollutant and, above all,
efficient anywhere energy is required. It will accomplish
all these without the need for fuel of any type. A working
prototype has already been built. .

The country that is first to register this invention will
enjoy significant economic advantages.

Background

The inventor spent a good portion of the last four decades,
building and testing various machine prototypes, in search
of the ultimate machine design that would produce useful
energy without consuming fuel. After many years of
experimentation, failed attempts, and disappointments,
success has finally been achieved and a machine that will
revolutionize the production of useful and clean energy has
been built.
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The subject invention is a machine considered to be
impossible to build by the best of scientists. The machine
has the following principle characteristics:

Produces energy that is useful and controllable.

Does not consume fuel of any type.
Operates efficiently and produces no pollutants.

Runs continuously, except for maintenance requirement after
many years of service.

Maintenance requirement consists primarily of lubrication
and/or possible replacement of worn moving parts.

The machine is operationally simple due to its concept of
extraordinary technology.

It is almost 100% free of breakdowns.

Application

The machine provides the basic energy that provide power
utilized to run other machines or equipment. For this reason
it has a vast potential application. Although its immediate
application will likely be in the production of:electricity,
it can be used wherever energy is required. It -'can be
applied for use on land, water, air or space. Specific
application will depend on market demand and the capability
of the manufacturer(s) to meet customer requirements.

The inventor envisions the manufacturer will be building
variations of this machine to fit the customer’s intended
application.

Competition

There is no product in the market today that can compete
with this invention. Solar, wind and other related
renewable sources of energy may be considered competitors,
since they do not use conventional fuel. However, these
other sources of energy come with significant limitations
due to their dependence on weather and other factors.
Additionally, with projections of energy demand to increase
at approximately 3% a year through the year 2020, and with
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all the increases in demand expected to be met by increases
in the production of fossil fuel, there will be ample room
in the market for this new product to succeed.

Development & Marketing

The need for this type of equipment is so great, and the
technology is so revolutionary, that government involvement
is highly recommended. Due to the state of energy
requirement, and the pollution problems being caused by
existing power producing equipment, a speedy introduction of
this new technology to the market place is required. The
machine is relatively simple to manufacture and within a
short period of time hundreds can be built and placed in
service. Government involvement, in this revolutionary
energy producing invention, is desirable in order to kgep
the equipment from controlling interests that may want to
use it for undesirable purposes.

Contacts
For additional Information contact:

Bossuet G. DePina

Or

Neo S. Silva
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W 703-527-8282 Q410,01 G4:52PM

“1
FRONTIERS OF FREEDOM [}j _
People for the USA ()

1401 WiLsoN BLvD. * 10TH FLOOR *+ ARLINGTON, VA 22209
PH. (703)527-8282 + (888)8-RIGHTS ¢« Fax (703)527-8388

Senator Malcolm Wallop (ret)
Chairman

April 10, 2001

Honorable Secretary Spencer Abraham
U.S. Department of Energy

) 1000 Independence Ave. SW  2(0(01-009888 4/11 A 10:35

Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Secretary Abraham:

We would like to invite you to be a key participant in our B/lue Ribbon Panel on Energy in
America for the 21st Centuryto be held in Washington, D.C. at the Willard Hotel on
Monday, April 23, 2001. We are inviting about 15 national political and business leaders to
meet and discuss energy policy — America's energy needs and how best to meet them.

This Blue Ribbon Panel will mest in a private conference room at the Willard Hote! on
Monday morning, April 23rd. The purpose of the mesting will be to give you and the other
national leaders a chance to discuss and formulate a sound approach to energy that the
Panel can share with the White House. Andrew D. Lundquist -- who serves as Executive
Director of the White House Energy Task Force created by President George W. Bush and
chaired by Vice President Cheney - has agreed to attend. The White House task force (i.e.
National Energy Policy Development Group) and is comprised up of the Secretaries of
Energy, the Interior, Treasury, Commerce, Transportation and Agriculture, as well as the
Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Administrator of the
Environmental Protection Agency. After the conclusion of the luncheon, the meeting will
adjourn. However, in the coming days, our biue ribbon panel will develop a written report
which will be presented to Vice President Cheney.

| would be honored to have you serve with me on this Blue Ribbon Panel to promote sound
energy policy. Given the immediacy of this matter, | request that you let us know within the
next few days, if you can participate. | look forward to working with you to play a positive
role in developing sound energy solutions for America’s future.

Sinceraly,

hork- ey
Malcolm Wanop

P.S. | have asked the Executive Diractor of the Frontiers of Freedom Institute, George
Landrith, to coordinate the details with your staff. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact George at 703-527-8282. We understand that on short notice it may be
impossible for you to attend. Please pass this invitation along to a deputy or other high
ranking member of your staff and have them contact us to coordinate their participation.
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FRONTIERS OF FREEDOM 0/0/37
Peopls for the USA

1401 wnaon BLvp. * 10TH FLOOR * ARLINGTON, VA 22209
' Pw. (703)527-0282 - (688)8-RIGHTS - Fax (703)527-4388

Senator Malcobn Wallop (ret.)
Chairman

April 10, 2001
Honorable Sectetary Spencer Abraham
ATTN: Robyne Johnston
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 independence Ave. SW
Washington, OC 20585

Dear Secretary Abraham:

We would like to Invite you to be a key participant In our Blue Ribbon Panel on Energy in
America for the 21st Century to be held in Washington, D.C. at the Willard Hotel on
Monday, Aptli 23, 2001. We are inviting about 15 national political and business leaders to
meet and discuss energy policy — America’s energy needs and how best to meet them.

This Blue Ribbon Panel will meet in a private conference room at the Wiliard Hotel on
Monday morning, April 23rd. The purposs of the meeting will be 1o give you and the other
national leaders a chance to discuss and formulate a sound approach to energy that the
Panel can share with the White House. Andrew D. Lundquist - who gerves as Executive
Director of the White House Energy Task Force created by President Gaorge W. Bush and
chaired by Vice Prasident Cheney — has agreed to attend. The White House task force (l.e.
Natlonal Energy Policy Davelopment Group) and is compriced up of the Sacrataries of
Energy, the Interior, Treasury, Commerce, Transportation and Agricutture, as well as the
Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Administrator of the
Environmental Protection Agency. After the conclusion of the luncheon, the masting will
adjourn. Howsver, in the coming days, our biua ribbon pane! will develop a written raport
which will be presented to Vice President Cheney.

| would be honored to have you serve with me on this Blue Ribbon Panel to promote sound
energy policy. Given the immediacy of this matter, | requsst that you let us know within the
next few days, if you can participate. | look forward 1o workdng with you to play a positive
role in developing sound enetgy solutions for America's futurs.

Sincerely,

phars- ot

Malcolm Wallop
P.S. | have asked the Executive Director of the Frontiers of Fresdom institute, George

Landrith, to coordinate the details with your staff, If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact George at 703-527-8282.
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BLE
Chairman ;6_:5 :.1501(;021. N.W.
Jite
Robert N. Burt Washingion, D.C. 20036.5610
FMC Tel (202) 872-1260
Fex (202} 466-3503

Cochairman Web www.brt.org

Philip M. Condit

i Samuel L. Maur
Boeing Presiaent Y

Patricia Hanahan Engman
April 25, 2001 Executive Director

HAND DELIVERED

The Honorable Richard B. Cheney
Vice President of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20502

Dear Mr. Vice President

The Business Roundtable strongly commends this Administration for forming a special White House
energy task force that will address critical energy issues. We encourage the development of a
coherent and comprehensive strategy that effectively responds to the daunting economic,
technological and environmental challenges ahead.

Below, the BRT outlines the long-term goals that should shape this strategy, and we offer some short-
term recommendations. We are guided by three principles. First, a diverse energy supply promotes
energy security and supports economic stability. Second, the Federal Government and private sector
should engage in science and technology R&D to address long-term energy and environumental
concemns. Third, processes should be developed and followed to align energy and environmental
policies.

National Energy Security and Economic Stability is a goal that is now at risk. The wrong policy
actions, such as unnecessary federal land use restrictions, popular consumer price caps, and casual

opening of national emergency energy reserves, only exacerbate the energy supply and demand
problem and undermine market mechanisms. For the most part, this can, and should, be corrected
through promoting diverse energy supplies; vigilantly maintaining competitive markets; avoiding
price controls; and minimizing or eliminating regulatory, tax and trade disincentives to improving
energy efficiency and spurring technology innovation.

An Association Of Chief Executive Officers Committed To Improving Public Policy
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Page Two
April 25,2001

Energy Technology Research and Development is a goal that should be actively pursued by the
Federal Government. The U.S. has substantial human resources dedicated to technological
innovation, public and private. Public resources should be applied to productive and diverse energy
technology R&D, including broad climate change R&D of emission reductions, carbon sequestration
and adaptation technologies. These resources should be deployed in collaboration with business to
assure that new and existing energy supply and energy conservation technologies are accepted by
global markets. However, the government should avoid “picking winners and losers;” therefore,
transparent processes should be established which develop and priocritize an energy technology R&D
agenda and which continually assess and improve returns on government R&D investments.

Energy and Environmental Policy Alignment is imperative in the current energy crisis. The Federal
Government should better align energy and environmental policies and the associated regulatory
processes with a view to optimizing the synergies between these areas in policy decision-making.
Risk-based analytical methods should be used across Federal agencies to compare, assess and
communicate energy technology benefits and human health and environmental risks. Furthermore,
ongoing risk analysis can point to the challenges and opportunities for long-term technological
innovation, and perhaps, help avoid accelerating and/ or escalating, crisis-like swings and clashes.

Finally, the BRT makes the following short-term strategy recommendations.

¢ Review regulations and regulatory processes both to identify and remove unjustifiable
barriers to bringing energy technologies and services to market and to develop incentives that
will not only enhance the functioning of the marketplace for energy, but also, achieve greater
environmental results. In particular, rationalize and streamline Clean Air Act new source
Teview requirements to produce a simpler, more workable permitting program - one that will
not impede the ability of businesses to apply technology to increase process and operational
efficiency and improve environmental performance.

o Develop energy and environmental policies that are fully informed by our historical
experience with, and understanding of the consequences of, using market interventions such
as price caps, natural resource management bans and mandates.

» Establish a balanced and transparent science and technology advisory process of government,
industry and academia to identify and prioritize energy and environmental risks and
recommend an R&D agenda.

* Bring these actions into a realistic global perspective. National energy independence does
not, and will not, exist for the foreseeable future. Such a goal would distort markets and
misallocate global resources. Meeting our national energy security needs necessitates supply
diversification within a global energy market. Efforts to impose unilateral trade sanctions
should be avoided. Foreign direct investment by the U.S. in prospective oil producing
countries will be essential to meet future U.S. energy requirements. '
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Page Three
April 25,2001

The Business Roundtable has long been studying these issues. We have several publications

© (www.brt.org) that address many of our goals. These include: “Unleashing Innovation: The Right
Approach to Global Climate Change,” “Environuental Blueprint 2001,” “Towards Smarter
Regulation,” and several others on subjects such as climate change and information management.
Please know that we are committed to thoughtfully and constructively engaging these issues and
stand ready to participate with you in shaping and executing a strategy that addresses the serious
energy problems that confront us.

Earnest W. Deavenport

Chairman & CEO

Eastman Chemical Company
Chairman, Envirorunent, Technology &
The Economy Task Force

The Business Roundtable

cc:

The Honorable Spencer Abraham
The Honorable Joe M. Allbaugh
The Honorable Josh Bolten

The Honorable Mitchell Daniels
The Honorable Donald L. Evans
The Honorable Lawrence Lindsey
The Honorable Norman Y. Mineta
The Honorable Gale Norton

The Honorable Paul Henry O'Neill
The Honorable Colin L. Powell

The Honorable Donald H. Rumsfeld
The Honorable Ann M. Veneman
The Honorable Christine Todd Whitman
Mr. Ruben S. Barrales

Mr. Andrew D. Lundguist

Enclosures (3)

William Cavanaugh .
Chairman, President & CEO
Progress Energy, Inc.
Chairman, Energy Committee
The Business Roundtable
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ATMEL CORPORATION
Tel: (719) 576-3300

Secretary of Energy, Spencer Abreham

U.s. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Weshington DC 20585

Dear Mr. Abraham Mey 11™, 2001

Approximately 3 months ago, I sent a letter to the Governor of Colorado, Bill Owens, Senators
Wayne Allard and Ben Nighthorse-Campbell and United States Representative Joel Heffley, Today
I write again, adding our very respected Vice President, Dick Cheney; who is working diligently with
a "National Energy Task Force®. My previous messsge addressed the concern that I have with
escalating prices for electrical power and with the general condition that regardless of who wants
to blame, we must take emergency and/or crisis level action to see that the present issues with
energy shortfall and rising prices are addressed with long term corrective action and not "band-

* aids".

I write this letter as both a concerned American and as an Executive in the Semiconductor business
with responsibility for a major manufacturing site of Atmel Corp. in Colorado Springs, CO. I believe
this probiem is as significont as was our need to put men in space ~40 years ago, and to say that we
had better treat it in the same manner; with a vision given to the American people as to the real
nature and size of the problem. Along with the vision of the problem must come a vision for
solutions in the near, intermediate, and long term that allows our economic well-being to remain
positive and full of hope in each of those forward looking time periods. This is not a smaller task
than putting man in space and on the moon, and in reality it is even more important as it has
“everything” to do with the American way of life, and the expectations of opportunity that we would
wish all 1o have.

The issue is ENERGY! And as I stated above, at stake is the standard of living of every American,
and those citizens of any other country who aspire for economic freedom and opportunity.

All economic issues, events, or situations are the result of the balance of a myriad of forces, to
name some:

e Conservation and/or conservationists

¢ Productivity (Producing the most for the least, or preventing the loss of purchasing power

by continuously producing at a higher rate than the underlying cost components)

¢ Exploration and Development (oil, natural gas, nuclear energy)

¢ Producing and Refining

e Automobiles being manufactured including a range from *lean machine® to “gas guzzler®

If not for a sustained period of low inflation and high preductivity in place at this time, the present
economic downturn could very easily have been a major recession. We are lucky and “everyone” had
best admit it to themselves. In fact, I contend that this current downturn has the potential for
greater retrenching if we don't build confidence that we have a plan in both areas of energy and
taxes. Yes, tax relief is important, but the optimum solution to our energy situation and its'

* 1150 E. Cheyenne Mta. Bivd, « Colorado Springs = CO - 809064508 -
« Fax » (719) 540-1323 » Humaa Resources (719) 540-1074 « Fab 2 & 3 (719) 540-1313 « Fab 5 (719) 540-1515 «

21165

DOE022-0046



potential influence on our economy is mdch, much more. We had better have the right answer this
time, because this issue has only received “lip service® for the past 30 years, and we had better
*sell® our “right answer" to the American public as though it is the emergency that it really is.

We have time to be in control of the play-out of all these opposing forces, but there will be “no
more time”, if we play "gomes” with the energy situation again.

Let's recognize with the wisdom of many of the prophets of biblical times, that from blessings can
come self-confidence that can erode to arrogance, indulgence, greed, and apathy, We are not
“above” the nature of humankind, _
We in America have come to a point of economic prosperity and superiority that we believe we can
*have our cake, and eat it too®, that the "good times® will never run out, that at least is what we
have come to expect. As a result, we want to believe that we can leverage all the “easy” forces in
the equation, and ignore the harder or more distasteful ones.

Some for instances:

o If one SUV is big, then the next supplier makes a bigger one, and what does the consumer
do...he follows in like step.

o If one conservationist wants their State to keep out all new power instaliations because of
*their" more precious environment, then let's do it, _..°but” we don't want to pay higher
prices, or do without the many things electrical power provides.

¢ Maybe the most classic is...."T wont to eat any and all the food I wont, but I don't want to
gain a single pound®.

What's the point? The point is that we don't have the time, nor can we get this done if we only do
the “easy stuff”. We must be willing te conserve in our homes, we must be willing to give up on
these “tanker size” SUV's, we must be willing to give some ground, not in the fashion of compromise,
but in order to “optimize® and achieve the end which allows the most economic viability: otherwise
we will give it up in our standard of living. How do I know? We are already there. Californian’s are
suffering brownouts, with both gasoline and utility bills they can ill afford. Many lower income
citizens, are giving up medicine, or even foods they might otherwise buy, because of *bills® that are
now 30-100% higher than a year or two years ago. The bad news is “at the doorstep”.

T'm sure that the talent, skill, and demonstrated qualifications of those on Vice President Cheney's
Energy Task Force are very adequate to the task. But I do have seme concerns, the primary one
being that "it's hands of f* to have the American citizen forego their existing lifestyle, or in any way
require of them more discipline, or live with less options than they do today.

Folks, this is serious; we had best not leave one element aside that can be a contributing factor in
this race. Also, is there anyone reading this that agrees with my position that this “ZS° bigger
than a *man in space”, and is just as daunting in the magnitude of issues that we face whether
technically, socially, or otherwise? We need to make this a “National Endeavor” and sell the vision
of both the problem and the solution, and get our nation behind the program.

Some “must do's™:
e Allow and encourage coal-fired power generating installstions, by moderating/optimizing the
amount of cost of capital equipment with less strict EPA regulations for the next 3-5 years,
e Have each State project both their planned use and capacity of electrical power from both
public and private sources. Where critical gaps exist in some States, insure that there are
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solutions that can be implemented to close those gaps: as a minimum, understand *where’
the problems are and what is being done to remove them.

« Almost every area of the country has seen natural gas prices "double” over the past year,
With a combined task force of government and energy company officials, require a
composite look at the demand and capacity projected forward: what is required to bring
forces into place, from all aspects...exploration, development, transport, delivery: that will
mitigate this current rise, or as a minimum insure the present accelerated price trend is
moderated. Insure, everything is “on the table®, there should be no predatory pricing, or
gouging, because of the present demand/supply scenario. If so, it's no different than the
abhorrent loating that goes en in the aftermath of a tornado, or hurricane. _

o Do the same thing for electrical power installations ond generation, what's the plan, where
are the gaps, how do we “head them of f*?

s Do the some for oil, we face o much higher probability that oil supply shortfall compromises
our economy and/or standard of living, than any potential military action.

So far, I've limited this discussion o the existing fossil fuel constraint; when it (fossil fuel) is gone
(fini*), the above arguments get really serious. The thoughts presented above only deal with the
short and intermediate term, so why does anyone think that 30-50 years from now (when my
grandkids are in their prime) isn't as demanding upon science and technology as was/is the effort by
NASA and any associated enterprises in the era of space exploration? Sometimes I get the feeling
that we have seen so many technologicol miracles that we find the one of delivering energy to our
homes for heating and cooling in very different ways, or the one of providing fuel to an automobile,
that is no longer oil based as a very boring and unimportant endeavor. Quite the opposite, this is as
important as any key event in the history of our country, because left undone, it takes away our
ability to continue the "productivity” curve such that “every American® has the opportunity before
them.

Now, iet me address another side of the coin. The last ares our politicians want to take action in is
the market place, i.e. influence or control prices. Let me touch on three areas where something can
be dene (if the courage is there to do it):

1) As individuals, families, or business enterprises, we are facing ludicrous increases in
electrical rates in the year 2000/2001. Please refer to the attached chart, which depicts
the price for the Colorade Springs Utilities to purchase power from other sources when
used to supplement the existing power capacity available from this very efficient and well
run public utilities provider. I think it goes without saying that from 1985 through 1999
those providers of supplemental power were operating on what they considered an
acceptable profitability. So what happened? First of all naturof gas prices increased,
therefore that cost must be passed on. Secondly, nothing else happened except the power
providers in the American west saw an opportunity with the California situation to "gouge”
the consumer and industrial users of electricity. In fact, the Atmel site here in Colorado
Springs will pay an additional ~$1m for power in 2001 than even that in 2000, How many
jobs does $1m account for? At least 25-30 jobs. Why is it so unreasonable to give a
Presidential order that no company in an unstable market environment can have greater than
a 100% margin against their cost? The result of such an order would reduce the 2001 rate
on the attached chart to less than ¢ of that depicted, and for our new President, such an
order would likely increase votes on his behalf in 2004 in California by a significant amount.
That should not be President Bush's motivation, but regardless, it's a very likely result,
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2) Now for gasoline, the present prices are ludicrous and predatory, A year ago oil prices went
to $37 per barrel, and gasoline prices went up dramatically; supposedly because of this huge
price increase in basic supply, the many blends and regulations placed on refined-gasoline,
and the shortage of copacity to actually produce at the rates demanded. One year later,
when the oil supply cost is at $27-28 per barrel, and all other things are basically equal, the
price for gasaline is far beyond it's peaks of last year, even though we are only early in the
expanded driving season. Ina period where consolidation of major "oil" corporations is
rampant, due diligence requires the excessive profit rates of these corporations to be
reviewed. Why is it that most of our high tech corporations are suffering serious revenue,
profit, and stock value setbacks in a time that the major oil firms are more profitable than
ever? Please don't try to convince me that we are seeing a huge increase in the
“productivity” of our oil firms_.they don't even understand the word.

3) On the other side, the American people still "wants it's cake and eat it too”, I've oftached
two website renditions of the ever increasing SUV size. We are facing a terribly bleak
picture in the near term for gasoline prices and for any real solutions to mitigate this issue
to be found. Give an EPA mandate that “a//” personal or family vehicles delivered in the
year 2003 or 4, achieve 25 mpg on highway, and you will see things change. Will this really
*cost” the American public anything? Not really. I myself actually own a 1997 Jeep 6rand
Cherokee, purchased weli before I could read enough material to understand the current
scenario being played out. Really, my concern is not with $1.79-2.00 gas prices, my concern
is that unless we do something our economy and our standard of living will be more like many
countries around the world than the one that exceeds all expectations ever conceived. By
the way, my Grand Cherokee is up for sale!

We ore a proud nation, the *land of opportunity’, where at some point “all® people will be limited only
by their own desire, and personal drive. We face a real crisis and yes, we can’t of ford to "scare the
public”, but tell us, the American people, the truth, a complete picture. Show us what really
happens if we don't act. Show us what can be done if we do. Show us the options and why you
choose to do what you propose to do, we can come together when we “have to”, when we must...as e
Nation we always have.

Sincerely,
,&k oz
Ralph Bohannon
Sr. Vice President
Atmel Corp.
Ce: Dick Cheney Vice President of the United States
Joel Heffley House Representative
Ben Nighthorse Campbell U.S, Senator
Wayne Allord U.S. Senator
George Perlegos President & Chief Executive Officer,
Atmel Corporation
Bill O'Reilly Fox News Channel

21168

DOE022-0049



0600-22030d

6911¢

Colorado Spnngs Uulmes

t's how were aff connected

Annual Purchase Power Prices

$140.00 _1‘__.___-_.__”_......... e —
$120.00
$100.00
$80.00 -
$60.00
$40.00
$20.00 TTEITERE TR BN

$0.00 21 H B ‘»f'? -'7 !}' i'?.- ;?.; “;&} ;,. ’

B IE $/mwrﬂ




S

> Escalade Page 1 of 2
» Specifications
Dimensions & Specs  Fusl Economy
Item Description * Chassis Dimaonsions
Engine Type AWD - High Output LQS * Intarior Dimonsions
6.0L OHV V8 * Extarior Dimansions
2WD - 53L OHV V8
Fuel Delivery AWD - Sequential fuel
injection
Displacement AWD - 364 / 5967 (cm3)
2wWD - 327 7 5328 (cm3
. . / ( ) /
Compression Ratio AWD - 10:1 _
Horsepower/Torque |AWD - 345 @5200 rpm
(Ib-ft) 380 @ 4000 rpm
2WD - 285 @ 5200 rpm
325 @ 4000 rpm
Transmission AWD -4L60-E HD
2WD -Four-speed electronic-
shift overdrive
automatic with torque
converter clutch, 4L60
Towing Capacity™ AWD - 8,500 Ibs.
2wWD - 7,700 lbs.
Final Drive Ratio AWD - 3.73
Back to top
Fuel Economy
Item Description
EPA Estimated MPG |AWD - 12 City/16 highway=*
2WD - 14 City/18 highway
Back to top
Chassis Dimensions
Item Description
Wheelbase 116.0in.
Tread (f/r) 65 in. /66 in.
Turning Diameter 39.54 1t
http://www.cadillac.com/escalade/feat_r_dims.htm 05/66/2601
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ERGIEERED FOR SURPRISIE COMFORT

Introducing the al-new GCRC Envey. Tha ne1t goseration Envoy not ealy pravides
you with the capabilities you demand 1 a5 SUY, it olters ety serdinasy comfort.
Its remarkably smoothi 1140, erpaasive room, accommotating amenitiss, guset
interior and smooth engiae pertormance work in concert to cradie yos In

Envoyl4WDISLT

Engine:

Vortec™ 4200 intino elx-cyfinder

Fual type: Geaooline

Capacity. 42 s

Bore end Stoka (Mm); /xR

ion Ratio: 10

Vaive Trin: Ooublo-overhasd-
cam with four volvos
per cytindar

Fuel Delivory: Soquertinl sl
Injoction

SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM (cato 270 @ €000

transmisaion):

SAE Nat Torque @ RPM (-}: 273 @ da00

Engines:

(Click on engine for specificationa.)

Yooc™ 4200 ining gix-cylinder - Stundard

Transmission:

* 4L60-€ Hydrematic 4-epoed sutomatic with overdrive.
Pewertrain: available with ond without trection control

Specifications:

Overall Longth:

Ovenall Height:

Ovorall Width:

Wheelbase:

Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (ba)t:
Front Suspension:

Frort Axde capacity (total ths):
Front Spring capacity (lotal ibs):
Rear Sunpension:

Rouar Axde capacity (total fba)

Rear Spring capacity (total h)‘

Brakes:
Steering:

Fuel Tank Capacity (galions):
Battery:

Cokd Cranking AMPS rating:

Altemator:

Maximum Trailering Weight (LBS)
.

Axle Ratio:

Tongue Waight:

3.4
10% - 15% of traller
waight up to 750 tbs
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DATE RECEIVED: 05/25/2001
NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE MIKE THOMPSON

SUBJECT: REQUESTS THE PRESIDENT TO IMPLEMENT THEIR RECOMMENDATIONS DIRECTING FEDERAL
FACILITIES TO TAKE CONSERVATION MEASURES BY ISSUING AN EXECUTIVE ORDER

ACTION DISPOSITION
ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE - TYPE C  COMPLETED
OFFICE/JAGENCY (STAFF NAME) CODE ____ YYMM/DD RESP D YYMM/DD .
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C - COMMENT/RECOMMENDETION B - NON-SEPC-REFERRAL CODE=A -
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R -DIRECT REPLY W/ COPY

S - FOR SIGNATURE
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REFER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO RECORDS MANAGEMENT (ROOM 72, OEOB) EXT-62590
KEEP THIS WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL INCOMING LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED RECORD YO
RECORDS MANAGEMENT.
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June 6, 2001

Dear Representative Thompson:

Thank you for your recent letter urging the Administration to implement your
recommendations to ameliorate electricity shortages by Executive Order as soon as
possible. The President certainly appreciates your concem and suggestions.

I'have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this arca. Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Mike Thompson
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Bece w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: DP, DOE

010606
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Congress of the Enited States ?//2%/%

TWashington, HE 20515

May 23, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Dcar Mr. President:

As members concerned about the energy crisis that is deepening in the Western
United States, we would like to call to your attention additional measures that will help
ameliorate electricity shortages anticipated this surnmer.

Experts widely believe that there will not be enough new generation online this
summer to meet demand. Current estimates show that during these summer months
California alone may experience shortages of 3,000 to 6,000 megawatts, which will likely
lead to wider and longer-lasting rolling blackouts. Power supplies elsewhere in the
Western region will be also extremely tight. And expected drought conditions will curtail
generation capabilities while heat conditions will add to demand.

Your Executive Order directing Federal facilities to take conservation measures
will help reduce energy usage and is, in our view, an important first stép in fashioning
near term solutions. But we strongly believe the federal government can and should do

more.

The Department of Defense, for example, can further reduce its reliance on the
civilian electric grid. It is the largest single consumer of electricity in California,
accounting for about onc percent or 420 megawatts of the state’s peak load. According to
a General Accounting Office (GAQO) study completed at our request, the Department
could immediately provide between 16 MW and 90 MW of additional generation
capacity.

Based on the GAO findings, we ask that the Department of Defense provide
additional assistance in mitigating some of the impacts of this energy crisis in three ways:

First, the military should fully utilize all of the on-site power plants located on .
western military bases in order to decrease demand on the western power grid. Asa
result of work requested by Congress, the GAO has identified about 16 MW of available
generation which is not fully utilized (13.4 MW natural gas-fired and 2.6 MW dicscl
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fueled; 16 MW is available from 5 power plants: Vandenberg, Onizuka and Beale Air
Force Bases and Naval Air Station North Island) out of the total of about 109 MW
located across the West. With the dire predictions of summer shortages, it is imperative
that the military take all necessary steps to make this generating capacity available to

California.

Second, the Department should conserve energy, in all forms, this summer across
the West by eliminating all non-essential activities that do not jeopardize mission
preparedness or public health and safety. Reduced energy consumption by the military
could benefit the electricity market by reducing overall demand. This reduced
consumption could increase the amount of supplemental energy available from military-
owned power plants, above and beyond the 16 MW identified by GAO.

Third, the Department should develop a plan to deploy available mobile
generation facilities, estimated by GAO to equal about 74 MW of capacity, in the event
of a serious energy emergency this summer. This plan should: (1) assure that units
remain available for deployment to California in least-cost ways; (2) identify and prepare
sites and interconnection facilities to permit their operation in environmentally and
operationally optimal ways; (3) coordinate with the California Independent System
Operator (ISO} to develop operational and management agreements to provide the ISO
with maximum flexibility; (4) summarize actions required by the state and federal
government to deploy and provide compensation for the use of these units; and (5)
develop environmental proposals or arrangements to allow these facilities to be used in

the state.

While these measures will not solve the energy crisis, the additional energy saved
and generated can help reduce and prevent electricity disruptions in the West this
summer.

Mr. President, this 2 matter of great urgency, and we request that you implement
these recommendations immediately by Executive Order.

Sincerely,

VA o S

s,
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TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: INFO COPY ONLY/NO ACTION NECESSARY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID:
MEDIA:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

488437 A
LETTER, DATED MAY 18, 2001
PRESIDENT BUSH

THE HONORABLE TIM HUTCHINSON
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

EXPRESSES SUPPORT FOR THE PRESIDENT PROPOSED NATIONAL ENERGY

'POLICY AND SHARE A THOUGHTS ON ALLEVIATING THE ECONOMIC STRAIN

CAUSED BY ENERGY SHORTAGES IN THE WESTERN STATES

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL - IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 456-2590.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE (OR DRAFT) TO:
RECORDS MANAGEMENT, ROOM 72, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500
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RECORDS MANAGEMENT.

21180

DOE022-0061



/ i

Yityan

N : June 6, 2001

Dear Tim:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing support for the Administration's National
Energy Policy and recommending a few ideas that might alleviate high energy prices in
the short term. The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Tim Hutchinson
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcce w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: DP, DOE
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TIM HUTLHINSON w TON OFHIE:
AKANSAS 239 OIRKSEN SENATE OFFICE BUILDING
WASHINGTON, DC 20510
’ COMM BIEES . (202) 214-2253
AGRIEULTURE, NUTRITION, -
ano FORESTRY Huited States Senate
ARMED SERVICES hnp/mutchinson.senate.gov
HEALTH, EDUCATION. LABOR, WASHINGTON, DC 20510 E-mai: ufthinaon @hulchineon.senste.gov

AND PENSIONS

VETERANS' AFFAIRS
May 18, 2001

The Honorablc George W. Bush

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I am writing to you to express my strong support of your proposed National Energy Policy
and to share with you a few thoughts on alleviating the economic strain caused by energy shortages in
the western states.

While there is no doubt that a long-term solution is needed to provide for our nation’s
growing energy needs, and that increased and diversified production is the logical solution, 1 feel that
it is important that we consider a few short-term measures to alleviate the astronomical prices being
faced by consumers throughout our country. Such compassionate measures could diminish much of
the negative rhetoric that has been circulating since the plan was made public. Partial relief from
these high prices may also gamer the grass-roots public support necessary for congressional approval
of many of the long-term provisions of the plan.

Recently, I spoke with a constituent in Arkansas who proposed a one-year tax deduction for
electricity costs in the western states, Under this proposal, yearly clectricity costs in excess of the
average total electricity costs for the past two years could be deducted from an individual’s income
taxes. While mindful of the potential cost of this proposal, I think the concept has merit for
specifically targeted areas where electricity costs have reached staggering levels that may force the
poor and elderly citizens to make difficuit financial decisions that may have health risks associated
with them.

Please be assured of my continued commitment o working with the Administration and my
colleagues in the Senate to win passage of much needed legislation to promote a responsible national
energy policy. I thank you for you time and consideration, and I look forward to hearing from you in
the near future.

With kind regards,
Sincerely, '
L]
L
T— /-
Tim Hutchinson
United States Senator
TH:mz
RODM 2527, FEDERAL BUILDING 101 NORTH WASHING TON, SUSTE 406 1 EAST CENTER, SUITE 212 ROOM 120, FEDE
. . FEDERAL BUILDING
UITTLE ROCK, AR 72201 €L DORADO, AR 71730 FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701 JONESBORO. AR 72401
1501) 324-633¢ {870) B63-6406 . {501) 582-1935 {870) 935~5022
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June 12, 2001

Dear Senator Harkin:

Thank you for your recent letter requesting that the President increase the role of

ethano! and biodiesel in our nation’s fucl supply and that California’s request for an
oxygenate waiver be denied.

[ have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy

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

The Honorable Tom Harkin
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bce w/ copy for appropriate action: VPDP
For Information: DOE,AG-USDA EPA
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May 31, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House

‘Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Apart from the longer-term debate about our nation's energy policy, there is an urgent
need for immediate steps to address the huge runup in motor vehicle and other energy prices.
Without a doubt, renewable energy sources like ethanol and biodiesel can play a substantial role
in both the necar tcrm and the longer term in contributing to our nation’s fuel supplies.

There are nearly 17,000 vehicles within the federal fleet capable of using what is called
E-85 fuel (a mixture consisting of 85 percent ethanol, 15 percent gasoline). If at least half of
these flexible-fuel vehicles were to use E-85 fuel instead of conventional or reformulated
gasoline, that would free up millions of gallons of gasoline in a year's time. I therefore urge you
to direct that all flexible-fuel vehicles in the federal fleet be operated with E-85 fuel to the
maximum extent possible. In addition, vehicles in the federal fleet that use diesel fuel should be
directed to use biodiesel] blends to the maximum extent possible.

To provide stronger incentives for ethanol production, 1 encourage your administration to
cxtend and cxpand the $300 million USDA bio-based energy incentive program that was started
by the previous administration. This program, which was created under the authority of the
Secretary of Agriculture to manage surplus agricultural conumodities, reimburses renewable fuei
producers for a portion of the costs of the grain or oilseeds used to increase production. This
program has been especially important to smaller, farmer-owned renewable fuel producers as
they expand their production. Extending this program will give these renewable fuel producers

additional support for increasing their output and thereby adding significantly to our nation’s fuel
supplies. ‘

Finally, it is cntically important that you resolve the long-standing issue of the California
request to waive the oxygenate requirement of the Clean Air Act. There is no legal or scientific:
basis for the requcsted waiver and it should be denied. The oxygen standard has delivered clean
air benefits, and it also provides an important opportunity for renewable fuel. We know that
ethanol can replace MTBE in the California market. A denial of the waiver would pave the way
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The Honorable George W. Bush
May 31, 2001
Page two

for ethano! producers 1o expand with confidence that the California market will grow to consume
the additional ethanol they are well-positioned to produce.

Thank you for considering iy views on these very important matters.
Smcercly yours,

Tom Harkm
Ranking Democratic Member
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LARRY COMBEST
YTH DESTRICY. TERAS.

CHAIRMAN
COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

Congress of the Anited States

Washington, D.C. 20001
Dear Mr. Lundquist:

I am extending an invitation for you to join me in Midland, Texas, during the July District Work
Period when I will be meeting with local oil and gas producers to discuss President Bush’s
National Energy Policy. This portion of my district is in the heart of the oilpatch and would be
excited to hear from you about the National Energy Policy, and in particular, the NEPD Group
recommmendation to the Secretaries of Energy and the Interior to promote enhanced oil and gas
recovery from existing wells through new technology. Like many of the fields in the U.S., those
in the Permian Basin region are mature and declining, but operators there are already doing much
to keep existing wells productive. Ibelieve the mecting, and especially your participation, would
be a good opportunity to exchange information about enhanced ojl and gas recovery efforts and
technologies, and how they can help the U.S. meet its energy needs.

I would be glad to work with you if you are interested in 2 mutually agreeable dste to travel fo
Midland. Please contact Shanna Brown of my staff to indicate whether you will be able to join
me, or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Larry Com

COMRATIRE On Stiaut susmess Bouse of Repregentatives 00 & s S
Poom 1026 MJ:EMID !
Losstwesrme Howss Osnce Bunowd.
Wazssmegrame, OC 205154319 Surg 205
(20 2254005 w” &le';'.m
June 18, 2001 o B>
Sy Sherere Soring. QOVICOMDSSt
Mr. Andrew Lundquist
U.S. Department of Energy
Energy Task Force
Forrestal Building
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
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MEDIA:  LETTER, DATED MAY 17, 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH
FROM:  THE HONORABLE RUSS FEINGOLD
UNITED STATES SENATE

WASHINGTON, DC 20510

SUBJECT: LISTS FiVE THINGS THE ADMINISTRATION CAN DO NOW TO ADDRESS HIGH
ENERGY PRICES '

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL ~ IF REQUIRED ACT3ON HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 8 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 456-2590. .
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May 24, 2001

Dear Senator Feingold:

Thank you for your recent letter recommending five things that you feel the
Administration should do to reduce the high price of energy. The President certainly
appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President's energy policy advisors and the Energy
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

The Honorable Russell Feingold
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bee w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ
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WISCONSIN
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WassenGTON, DC 20510
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Commarrree on ForeGx RELanons
Comautrce ow e BuoGer

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-4504

May 17, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President

The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Dear President Bush:

Today, you begin in eamest to seek to promote changes within your Administration and in
federal law to establish a comprehensive national encrgy strategy. While I do not agree
with every element of your strategy, | embrace and welcome this opportunity to work
together to develop such a strategy which is acutely needed, and, indeed, overdue.

However, as you work with Congress over the 107 Session to refine and pass legislation
to enact pieces of your long-term energy strategy, I believe your Administration can and
must do more today to address the real suffering that high energy prices are imposing upon
the people of Wisconsin and of the country. In my view, there are several things the
Administration can and must do right now:

1.

O 835 Gaetvway BowEvano O 517 E. Wistonsin Avinug O 217 Fmar ey O 423 Svamt Svaeny O 1840 Mam Sy
MOOLETON, W1 53587 w7 Aoon

(808} £79-1200
{903} §29-1215 YOOy 14%4) 276-7282 (713) 8485000 1603 782~

Use Federal authority to ensure production at refineries is not interrupted by
power or repair problems. As you know, with gasoline stocks at low levels,
refinery outages can cause extreme volatility in gasoline prices. The Administration
has been aware of market tightness in gasoline supply in the Upper Midwest since
January, when a major Midwest refiner announced it would close, reducing gasoline
production by two million gallons per day. Today, gasoline prices have climbed to
over $2.00 per gallon in certain areas of the Midwest. The Administration should be
prepared to use federal authority to ensure thet refireries are un-interruptible enecgy
customers if blackouts and brownouts occur in western states. Such action will
reduce the need for regional fuel shifting away from already constrained areas to
assist the west, and should be prepared to aid refiners in keeping up and running this
summer.

Insist that all segments of the gasoline supply chain maximize production and
distribution of fuels of the necded quality and quantity. Though the Federal
Trade Commission report on last summer’s price increases in Chicago and
Milwaukee did not docurnent technical violations of the Sherman Antitrust Act, it
did report troubling evidence that some companies did not do all they could to help
reduce acute consumer prices. As this Administration regards the current energy

ROOM 403 BOCM 2
Muwausse, Wi $3202 Wauzauy, Wi 54403 La Caosse, W1 54601
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President Bush, pg. 2
May 17, 2001

situation as requiring a long term policy that needs the Wisconsin public’s support, it
should also press upon all market players that in times of high prices they should be
doing all they can to supply needed fuels.

3. Require Federal facilities to use available off-the-shelf energy efficiency
technologies. I am pleased that you have instituted efficiency measures at the
federal level, and are considering more mitiatives to develop long term efficiency
strategies. However, more can be done in the short term to enhance efficiency of
federal facility operations and to require vehicles in the Federal fleet that can use
alternative fuel to do so. I have been pleasad to cosponsor legislation authored by
my Wisconsin colleague, Senator Kohl, which would create a federal energy bank in
the Treasury to allow federal agencies to purchase off the shelf technologies
immediately and repay the bank with their saved cnergy costs. For this summer,
easily implemented efficiency measures should be adopted.

4. Support appropriated programs to assist consumers and prepare for summer
fund releases and high temperature situations. You should act in the next two
weeks to release emergency cooling funds from the Low Income Energy Assistance
Program to states for the summer cooling season. In addition, this summer may
require coordinated emergency response for areas that experience high temperatures,
and the Department of Defense and the Federal Emergency Management Agency, as
well, as other federal agencies, should be convened now to review plans for
providing emergency shelter, water, power and cooling should that assistance be
required.

5. Continue diplomatic pressure on the Organization of Petroleum Exporting
Countries (OPEC) to increase short term supply. Even with a long-term
strategy, the United States’ centinued relationship with OPEC naticns is critical to
short term supply. OPEC’s market actions continue to be unfair, they would be
illegal if undertaken in the United States, and our nation should respond.
appropriately and aggressively to their efforts to manipulate world oil prices.

Again, I appreciate your efforts to focus the nation on the importance of an energy strategy.

['am committed to working with you on that goal, and I appreciate your consideration of
my views.

Sinccrclz, gL—\

Russell D. Feingold
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Mr. Andrew Lundquist

U.S. Department of Energy
Encrgy Task Force

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
recommendation to the Secretaries of Energy and the Interior to promote enhanced oil and gas
recovery from existing wells through new technology. Like many of the fields in the U.S,, those
in the Permian Basin region are mature and declining, but operators there are already doing much
to keep existing wells productive. Ibelieve the meeting, and especially your participation, would
be a good opportunity to exchange information about enhanced oi] and gas recovery efforts and
technologies, and how they can help the U.S. meet its energy needs.

T would be glad to work with you if you are interested in 2 mutually agrecable date to travel to
Midland. Please contact Shanna Brown of my staff to indicate whether you will be able to join
me, or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Larry Comb
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Wellstone:

Thank you for your recent letter supporting energy conservation, as well as renewable
energy development and funding. The President certainly appreciates your concern and
suggestions.

1 have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
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
The Honorable Paul Wellstone
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
010524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Dayton:

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
are receiving their close and careful attention. )

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honorable Mark Dayton
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
0105924
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Rnited States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510
May 15, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

In advance of your appearance in Minnesota this week 10 announce the Administration’s energy
proposals, we are writing to urge you strongly to make a substantive commitment to energy
conservation, as well as to renewable energy development and funding.

Your Budget for fiscal year 2002 proposed cutting federal funding for renewable energy research and
development by 50 percent, and it proposed cutting funding for energy conservation research and
development by 46 percent. It further proposed cutting by 48 percent the federal energy management
program, which seeks both to conserve energy and to reduce federal costs through "advancing energy
and water conservation” in the government’s own buildings, vehicles and operations. Younow have
an opportunity to recommend restoring these cuts through the Vice President’s task force report. We
hope you will do so.

Investments in conservation and renewable energy development have never been more important,
particularly for a state such as Minnesota, which is situated at the consuming end of the pipeline for
non-renewable fossil fuels. Contrary to the widely reported suggestion by the Vice President that
conservation is little more than "a sign of personal virtue,” arecent report by scientists at our national
laboratorics conciuded that improved energy efficiency could reduce growth in electricity demand
by nearly 50 percent. Furthermore, wind power in Minnesota, currently producing electricity for
three to six cents per kilowatt-hour, is competitive with the cost of electricity from new coal-fired
power plants, which appear to be favored by the Vice President’s task force. Through additional
research and development investments, it has been estimated that the price of Minnesota wind power
could go as low as 2.5 cents a kilowatt hour within a few years. Development of such renewable
energy sources promotes keeping capital investments in Minnesota, rather than continuing to rely
on the importation of what is now approximately $6 billion worth of coal, oil and nuclear fuel each
year. Renewable energy production from wind and biomass also helps boost Minnesota rural
communities economically. Creating jobs in home-grown, forward-looking, innovative industries
is key to the prosperity of Greater Minnesota, where the farm economy continues to struggie under
low commodity prices and poor federal agriculture policy.

Minnesota is a national leader in the development of renewable fuels, such as biodiesel and ethanol
- increasiggly important sources of transportation fuel. Ethanol production in Minnesota already
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exceeds 250 million gallons a year. As the state’s 14 farmer-owned cooperative ethanol plants
continue to invest in value-added processing, production is expected to top 300 million gallons this
year. Ethanol and biodiesel fuels reduce dependence on imported petroleum products, improve air
quality and help revitalize the rural economy. As in the scparate, bipartisan letter sent to your
Administration today by a number of Senators, we again urge you to include among your proposals
a recommendation to utilize biofuels to meet at least 3 percent of the nation’s motor fuel market
within 10 years.

We understand that these recommendations may not be looked upon favorably by oil, coal or utility
industry leaders. However, we believe they are central to any forward-looking and balanced long-
term energy strategy. Clean supply-side technologics should be combined with conservation to
address our current over-reliance on non-rencwable energy sources. Mr. President, we hope that we
can find common ground to establish sound, sustainable, affordable energy policy for Minnesota and
for the country’s future.

Sincerely,
Paul D. Wellstone Mark Dayton
United States Senator United States Senator

21199

DOE022-0080




I’?‘;”'T

Maniaed
S

v

e nv"...-)., ATy

THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
REFERRAL
014923 09 81 950 K793

4.

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED; DIRECT REPLY W/COPY~ .

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:
D: 483732
MEDIA: LETTER, DATED MAY 10, 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH
FROM: THE HONORABLE JEFF BINGAMAN
UNITED STATES SENATE

WASHINGTON, DC 20510

SUBJECT: EXPRESSES CONCERN ABOUT GASOLINE PRICES AND OUTLINE 5 THINGS THE
ADMINISTRATION CAN DO ABOUT GASOLINE PRICES AND WOULD LIKE TO KNOW
THAT ACTIONS THE ADMINISTRATION IS PLANNING TO TAKE IN THE SHORT TERM
TO ADDRESS RISING PRICES IN VARIOUS REGIONS OF THE CO

_PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL — F REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 458-2580.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE {OR DRAFT) TO:
RECORDS MANAGEMENT, ROOM 72, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500 ‘

OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGERENT - THE WHITE HOUSE
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Bingaman:

Thank you for ybur recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions. .

1 have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this arca. -Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and

Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honorable Jeff Bingaman
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010524
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Anited States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510
May 10, 2001

President George W. Bush
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We are concemed that with gasoline stocks at low levels and no end in sight for high crude oil
prices, problems such as refinery outages or pipeline disruptions could cause extreme volatility in
gasoline prices. The Administration has been aware of this problem since January, when a
major Midwest refiner announced it would close, reducing gasoline production by two million
gallons a day. Today, gasoline prices have already climbed to over $2.00 a gallon in certain areas
of the Midwest.

It was not until April 27 that the Secretary of Energy wrote to members of Congress regarding
the risk of price spikes in the gasoline market due to below-average levels of gasoline stocks.
Unfortunately, the Secretary did not propose any actions that could avert or even ameliorate this
potential crisis. While oil producers continue to experience record profits, the average American
consumer will suffer from high prices at the gas pump.

In this light, it was particularly disturbing to hear Vice President Cheney indicate, once again,
that he does not believe there is anything the Administration can do about gasoline prices this

summer.

In our view, there are at least 5 things that the Administration can do right now:

. Develop a streamlined system of gasoline specifications to ensure flexibility in the
market.

. Use Federal authority to ensure production at refineries is not curtailed during rolling
blackouts. -

. Require vehicles in the Federal fleet that can use alternative fuels to use those fuels.

. Insist that all segments of the gasoline supply chain maximize production and distribution

of fuels of the needed quality.

. Ensure the Energy Information Administration has adequate resources to provide timely
data on energy markets.

21203
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We would like to know what actions the Administration is planning to take, in the short term, to

address rising gasoline prices in various regions of the country. Not only is it important that the
Energy Department keep everyone informed about rising energy costs this summer, we believe it
is the Administration’s responsibility to proactively develop a strategy to alleviate this looming

problem.

We look forward to hearing from you in the near future regarding your gasolinc price strategy
and would be pleased to work with you on its implementation.

Sincerely.
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May 23, 2001

Dear Mr. Leader:

Thank .you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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
The Honorable Thomas Daschle
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
510624
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May 23, 2001

Dear Chuck:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concemn and snggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
are receiving their close and careful atiention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and

Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honofablc Charles Schumer
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Reid:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concem and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. ‘Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honorable Harry Reid
United States Senate
‘Washington, DC 20510
010624
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May 23, 2001

Dear Evan:

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
The Honorable Evan Bayh
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
010524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Nelson:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term., The President
certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
are receiving their close and carcful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honorable Ben Nelson
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
010524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Kerry:

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

Thanks again for your letter on this very imponani matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable John Kerry
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

0105624
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Feinstein:
Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in'the short term. The President

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
The Honorabie Dianne Feinstein
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
SRR
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Graham:

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

The Honorable Bob Graham
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Cantwell:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your Jetter with the President's energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter,

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and

Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honorable Maria Cantwell
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Q10624
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Murray:

Thank you for.your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
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
The Honorable Patty Murray
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

T1C824
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

Dear Tom:

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
The Honorable Thomas Carper
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
C10524
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
REFERRAL

June 22, 2001

2001-015497 Jul 2 A 8:31

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROPRIATE ACTION

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

1D:
MEDIA:
T0:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

488582
LETTER, DATED JUN 05, 2001
PRESIDENT BUSH

THE HONORABLE OLYMPIA SNOWE
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

URGES THE PRESIDENT NOT TO REPEAL THE MORATORIUM ON OIL AND GAS
EXPLORATION ON THE GEDRGES BANK

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL ~ iF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 458-2590.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE (OR DRAFT) TO:
RECORDS MANAGEMENT, ROOM 72, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500

OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT - THE WHITE HOUSE
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CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE 1

DATE RECEIVED: 06/11/2001
NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE OLYMPIA SNOWE

SUBJECT: URGES THE PRESIDENT NOT TO REPEAL THE MORATORIUM ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION

ON THE GEORGES BANK
ACTION DISPOSITION
ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE TYPE € COMPLETED
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RECORDS MANAGEMENT. ‘
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June 18, 2001

Dear Olympia:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your opposition to a proposal that would lift
the moratotum on o0il and natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North
Atlantic Ocean. The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Olympia Snowe
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bece w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE

0390‘0
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June 18, 200!

Dear Susan:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your opposition to a proposal that would lift
the moratotum on oil and natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North
Aflantic Ocean. The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

Sincercly,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Susan Collins
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE

069040
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June 18, 2001

Dear Linc:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your opposition to a proposal that would lift
the moratotumn on oil and natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North
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

The Honorable Lincoin Chafee
United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510

Bce w/ copy for appropnate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE

049040
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June 18, 2001

Dear Judd:

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
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area.” Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative AfTairs

The Honorable Judd Gregg
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE

0390‘0
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June 18, 2001

Dear Bob:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your opposition to a proposal that would lift
the moratotum on oil and natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North
Atlantic Ocean. The President certainly appreciates your concem and suggestions.

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
The Honorable Bob Smith
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bec w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE

029010
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WASHINGTON, DC 20510
June 5, 2001

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We would like you to be aware of the grave concerns we would have if a proposal .
were put forth by your Administration to consider lifting the current moratorium on oil and
natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North Atlantic Ocean. Our concem
stems from a recent recommmendation from a federal advisory panel, the Natural Gas
Subcommittee of the Outer Continental Shelf Policy Committee, that, if approved, would
direct the Minerals Management Service to collect seismic data to determine the five best
prospects for natural pas reserves. The Georges Bank is reported to be one of these
prospects.

As you are aware, both the United States and Canada have moratoria on oil and gas
exploration until 2012 for the ecologically sensitive Georges Bank. We heartily agree with
the moratoria and strongly believe that the moratoria should not be lifted on this 185-mile-
long bank that stretches from Nova Scotia to Cape Cod - five-sixths of which is owned by
the U.S. This broad, shallow fishing ground is one of the world’s most productive, and
current available natural gas reserves in the U.S. dwarf those which are projected to be
available on the Georges Bank.

Of note, 89 percent of proven pas reserves, both on and offshore, in the United
States are in areas with no restrictions on natural gas drilling. Of onshore reserves alone,
90.7 percent are completely open to drilling and 84 percent of estimated reserves on the
Quter Continental Shelf are also unrestricted. We, therefore, do not believe that it is
necessary to revisit the moratorium on drilling for natural gas or oil on Georges Bank.

In light of the importance of the Georges Bank fisheries to our commercial and
recreational fishermen, and realizing the potentially negative environmental impacts that
ocean oil and gas drilling could have on the tourist economies of our coastal communities,
we strongly urge you not to repeal the moratorium on oil and gas exploration on the
Georges Bank. Thank you for you consideration of this matter.

3 SUSAN M. COLLINS :
United States Senator

Sincerely,

United es Senator
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The President

June 5, 2001
Page two
fl_,ﬁ_ Cl@%yﬁﬁﬁvyéka%/ ?6;4,e4£¢ZL
LINCOLN D. CHAFEE DD GREGG BOB SMITH
United States Senator Umtcd States Senator United States Senator
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Cheney Pitches Conservation
New Empbhasis in Energy Plan

By Dana Milbank
Washington Post; Tuesday, July 17, 2001; Page AQ1

MONROEVILLE, Pa., July 16 -- Vice President Cheney, who Jaunched the Bush
administration's energy initiative with a speech dismissing conservation as a "fersonal virtue,”
today tried a new, greener pitch for the embattled proposal.

“Conservation is a must,” Cheney pronounced in a speech in Philadelphia delivered by his wife,
Lynne, while the vice president, suffering from laryngitis, sat nearby. "We must become much
more efficient in energy use. . . . For the country, cfficiency helps us make the most of our
resources, softens the impact of high prices, and reduces pollution.”

As Congress considers scaling back Bush's ambitious plans to boost domestic energy production,
and falling fuel prices ease the short-term energy crunch, members of the Bush Cabinet fanned
out across the country today to host a series of town hall mectings in hopes of reviving the
energy initiative's prospects. The vice president took to the road to sell the administration's
energy policy here and in Philadelphia and Pittsburgh.

His words today capped a shifl in emphasis -- though not a change in policy -- from the
administration on the topic of energy and the environment. In April, Cheney, who led the
committee that drafted the administration's energy plan, traveled to Canada to outline an energy
policy dominated by expanded production, labeling conservation a "sign of personal virtue” but
not the basis for a “sound, comprehensive energy policy.”

Since then, however, the climate has changed dramatically. Cheney’s appearances today were
part of 2 Bush administration bid to boost its image on the topic of energy and the environment,
which has been battered in recent months. According to last month's Washingion PostABC
News Poll, Amernicans disapproved of Bush's handling of energy issues by a margin of 58
percent to 37 percent, the president's worst showing on a major issuc.

Today, Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Christine Todd Whitman went to Old
Lyme, Conn., in her native Northeast. Energy Secretary Spencer Abraham and Transportation
Secretary Norman Y. Mineta worked the Midwest, while Commerce Secretary Donald L. Evans
made the case in his native South. Interior Secretary Gale A. Norton headed West to Sioux Falls,
S.D., where her support for private property rights is more popular.

Bush has offered a diverse collection of propasals to stimulate energy production and encourage
efficiency. These include drilling in the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge, incentives for nuclear
power, help for low-income houscholds' energy costs and encouragmg rcncwablc and altemative
fucls and conservation.

21229

DOE022-0110



But little is happening so far in Congress on these plans, and even the administration's GOP
allies say the proposal to drill in the wildlife refuge is a nonstarter. The Senate has been slow to
act on the energy package; Minority Leader Trent Lott (R-Miss.) demanded today that the Senate
consider the initiative "in a full-blown way" or he would "consider other options,” such as a

filibuster.

This spring, when the administration unveiled its energy proposal to approval from energy
producers and criticism from environmental groups, Bush officials spoke of a nation in an energy
crisis. On the horizon werce $2 a gallon gas and blackouts on both coasts, they argued.

Instead, the average price of gasoline had fallen to $1.51 2s of Friday from $1.76 in mid-May,
according to the Lundberg Survey of 8,000 gasoline stations. Natural gas prices have fallen even
more sharply. In Califomnia, a 10 percent drop in usage, new supplics and federal price controls
initially opposed by Bush have prevented blackouts. )

Bush today acknowledged the challenge to the proposal from the changing situation. "I think any
time there's not an immediate problem that's appatent fo people, it's tough to convince people to
think long term,” Bush told reporters. "But it's clear there are waming signs.”

The green lobby was ready for Cheney’s visit today. At Cheney's first stop, to address a national
gathering of county administrators in Philadclphia, Brett Hulsey, a county supervisor from
Wisconsin, was waiting to present Cheney with a petition signed by 120 county ofTicials
objecting to the Bush energy plan. "Power plant pollution causes 30,000 deaths every year, twice
as many as are killed by guns,” Hulsey said, passing out fliers from "Local Officials for Clean
Energy." Along Cheney's motorcade route, a woman held a handmade sign proclaiming "Re-
regulate now: keep prices affordable.”

Stili, the administration may have a chance to persuade the public. A Gallup poll conducted two
weeks ago found that 38 percent of respondents support Bush's energy policy, while 32 percent
oppose it — largely on grounds that it isn't environmentally friendly enough.

Today, Cheney exuded green. Though he spoke of a need to upgrade and expand the nation's
power grid, this was put into a mix that included "diverse sources” of energy, a "balanced
approach,” and a dismissal of a "false choice between more energy and a safer environment.”

After the Philadelphia speech, Cheney flew to westemn Pennsylvania for a town hall meeting in
the Pittsburgh suburb of Monroeville to promote the energy plan before an audience selected by
Pennsylvania Gov. Tom Ridge (R).

Chency called for construction of more refineries and said "nuclear energy makes all the sense in

the world"” 1o ease global warming. But he also made a plug for fuel-efficient, hybrid-fuel
vehicles and spoke of the need to "protect and enhance the environment.”
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Cheney, On The Road, Seeks Support For Energy Program

By JOSEPH KAHN
New York Times; JUL 17, 2001

MONROEVILLE, Pa., July 16 — Vice President Dick Chency said today that falling fuel prices
in no way diminished a need for more domestic energy supplies, arguing that America was
becoming overly dependent on foreign oil exporters, some of whom "do not wish us well."

The vice president's comments, at a public meeting in this southwestern Pennsylvania town, were
part of the administration's effort to rally support for its energy plan even as the high gasoline
and natural gas prices that gave the plan its impetus a few wecks ago continuc to casc.

"If we get to the point that we totally rely on foreign sources, we will periodically pay $2, maybe
$2.25, for a gallon of gas,” Mr. Cheney said. "With prices easing off, we've got some people
saying there's no crisis now. But we're increasingly subject to prices set by others.”

His comments show how the administration is scrambling to hone a new message to promote its
energy priorities in Congress. Lawmakers have so far resisted calls to open new federal lands to

oil and gas exploration.

When President Bush unveiled his energy plan in mid-May, gasoline prices were close 10 52 a
galion, and California was in the middle of a power emergency marked by repeated blackouts
and wholesale clectricity prices averaging close to 20 times those that prevailed a year earlier.

The situation is now nearly reversed, with gasoline prices tumbling and California faring far
better during the normally peak summer months than analysts expected. -

MTr. Bush reflected today on how selling his plan had become harder without the price spikes.
Speaking from the Oval Office, he told reporters that people should reflect on long- term energy
security, not today’s price at the pump.

"I think any time there's not an immediate problem that's apparent to people, it's tough to
convince people to think long term,” he said.

He said there were still "waming signs” of a crisis, even if supply shortages no longer seemed
acute.

The vice president's event in this town near Pittsburgh was part of a broad effort by the
administration to raisc awareness of energy issues in the face of polls showing that most
Americans believe that the environment should not be sacrificed for the sake of more energy
supplies.
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Five cabinet secretaries and 25 Congressional Republicans fanned out around the country today
1o promote the idea that the nation needed more energy supplies and that the quest for new oil
and gas need not sully the air and water.

Mr. Cheney, hoarse from a bout of laryngitis, frequently called on several aides to speak for him
tonight. Earlier in the day in Philadelphia, his wife, Lynne Cheney, delivered a speech for him.

Billed as a town hal), the session here in Monroeville was more a Republican political rally. Gov.
Tom Ridge and three of the state's Republican lawmakers in Congress praised the
administration's energy bluepnint in speeches that consumed more than half the allotted hour.

On a sprawling green banner that filled the space behind the podium, the words “conservation”
and "efficiency" appeared as prominently as “security” and "independence.” That summed up the
theme of the day: that to increase domestic energy supplies would in no way harm the
environment.

In the Philadelphia appearance earlier in the day, the vice president, with Mrs. Cheney as his
stand-in, referred repeatedly to energy efficiency and conservation, hardly mentioning the supply
cnsis he spoke of often in the spring.

Promoting the energy plan in Toronto last April, Mr. Cheney emphasized the urgency of finding
new sources of oil and gas while making it easier for companies to produce electricity and
gasoline.

"Conservation may be a sign of personal virtue,” he said then, "but it cannot be the basis of 2
sound energy policy."

That comment prompted political assaults from Democrats and environmentalists, who argued
that the administration had minimized the potential to save energy while stressing new supplies.

Today Mr. Cheney struck a contrasting note. "Conservation is 2 must,” his Philadelphia speech
said.

The speech exalted the "snow- capped mountains and clear skies and clean streams” of
Wyoming, his home state. It described the Bush energy plan as a kind of environmental
manifesto, covering "the entire range of energy concemns facing the American people — from
our need for greater efficiency to better stewardship of the environment.”

America can have more energy and a better environment, he said, maintaining that his opponents
had presented a "false choice” between the two. Oil companies, the speech said, now use such
sophisticated technology to explore for oil that they can do so "literally unnoticed,” with no
damage to natural habitats.

Many environmentalists say even the most advanced drilling technology can damage the
environment, as does the infrastructure that accompanies oil and gas fields.
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The emphasis on saving energy is in part recognition of political reality. Many Republicans in
Congress never embraced the idea that the nation faced a severe energy crisis. Resolutions
banning new oil, gas and coal exploration in sensitive areas have passed both houses of
Congress, while the only new measures gaining broad support are those that seek to improve the
energy efficiency of automobiles and appliances.
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Bush Energy Team Tries Spotlighting Conservation

By Susan Page,
USA TODAY; 7/16/2001 - Updated 10:50 PM ET

MONROEVILLE, Pa. — The White House tried a new tone Monday as it tried to restart
President Bush's stalled energy plan. Vice President Cheney, five Cabinet members and two
dozen congressional Republicans held "town hall meetings” across the country'in which they
emphasized a commitment to the environment and toned down an early focus on more drilling

and nuclear power plants.

"Conservation is a must,” Lynne Cheney declared to the National Association of Counties’
conference in Philadelphia as she delivered a speech that was prepared for her husband. He sat
on stage, sidelined by laryngitis. The statement contrasted with a speech this spring in which he
described conservation as “a personal virtue" that can't solve the nation's energy problems.

Critics weren't convinced that the new words represented a true change of heart. A letter to
Cheney signed by more than 100 county officials in 25 states expressed concern that the encrgy
plan would weaken clean-air protections, increase oil drilling in environmentally sensitive lands
and harm rencwable-energy programs. "He needs to fund more conservation in this and less
polluting power plants,” said Brett Hulscy, a supervisor of Dane County, Wis.

Later, Chency appeared here at Allegheny County Community College. Half of the hourlong
session was consumed by speeches by elected officials, all of whom lauded the administration's

approach,

Questions from the audience, chosen by Republican Gov. Tom Ridge's office to represent a
cross-section of the community, were fricndly and deferential. Chency said he was confident that
Congress would pass a comprehensive energy bill this year.

But White House hope for quick passage has dimmed since a decline in energy prices brought a
decline in public concern.

Cheney called for increasing domestic exploration, including in Alaska's Arctic National
Wildlife Refuge, to reduce dependence on foreign oil. And he made a pitch for more nuclear
power plants because they don't contribute to global warming.

In Washington, Bush told reporters, "It should be clear to the American peopie that we're
dependent upon foreign sources of crude oil when every quarter we worry about whether or not
OPEC is going to run the price of crude up.”

The president went on, "It should be worrisome to people that the state that's had the best

conservation efforts is the state that's had brownouts," a reference to California's temporary
power cutoffs this year. "We're going to take a very strong effort to convince the American
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people that we've got a plan that couples not only sound conservation but the need to develop
new sources of energy.”

The administration’s new campaign comes in the wake of polls that show Bush has damaged his
standing, particularly among moderate voters, with the perception that he is more concerned
about o1l and gas interests than the environment.

The Democratic-controlled Senate and the Republican-controlled House have passed a series of
votes in recent weeks that emphasized conservation, sometimes at odds with the administration.
However, Cheney’s speech in Philadelphia praised Congress for "putting the final touches on
legislation enacting the president's recommendations on conservation.” '

The rhetoric was not tempered on one topic: the proposed Kyoto accord among industrialized
nations in 1997, which is intended to reduce global warming. The Bush administration opposes
it. Cheney's specch said the treaty “would have produced little or no net benefit to the global
environment while imposing massive job losses on the American economy.*”
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Cheney Spearheads Push On Bush Energy Plan

By Chriss Swaney
Reuters; July 16 11:50 PM ET

With gasoline prices falling, top Bush administration officials, led by Vice President Dick
Cheney, mounted an clection-style campaign on Monday to promole President Bush's energy
strategy amid signs of waning public support. ~

Cheney flew to Pennsylvania barely two weeks afier undergoing heart pacemaker surgery to
repeat the Bush administration's position that the United States can reduce its reliance on OPEC
oil by boosting domestic production and scaling back regulatioq.

""The fact is that for the foresecable future we're going to be reliant on petroleum products for
our transportation needs. That means we need adequate supplies,” Cheney told 250 people at a
national town hall energy meeting near Pittsburgh. The meeting was organized by Pennsylvania's
Republican Gov. Tom Ridge, a Bush ally.

The vice president noted that oil price fluctuations on the world market not only affect the price
of gasoline for motorists, but also the cost of home heating oil and power.

Aside from Cheney, five cabinet members and dozens of members of Congress fanned out across
the country to promote the Bush plan to boost production while modestly curbing consumption.
Energy Secretary Spencer Abraham, Interior Secretary Gale Norton, Transportation Secretary
Norman Mineta and Environmental Protection Administration chief Christine Todd Whitman
made town hall appearances from Connecticut to South Dakota.

In Argonne, Illinois, south of Chicago, Abraham told an audience the administration's energy
strategy looks to the future.

“"We've been relying heavily on conservation and imports but over the next 20 years we can't
continue in that direction,” the energy secretary said. **That's why the plan President Bush
presented to the American people makes sense.”

Abraham also said the Bush's encrgy plan was balanced *"with more than 60 percent of our
cnergy needs over the next 20 years being met with conservation.”

4

No cabinet members were dispatched to California, where Bush's response to the electricity
crisis has been widely cnticized.

With congressional committees due to take up energy legislation soon, Democrats dismissed the
town hall meetings as staged events.

In Philadelphia, a casc of laryngitis forced a pale-looking Cheney to let his wife Lynne speak for
him at a meeting of the National Association of Counties.
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June 12, 2001

Dear Senator Reid:

Thank you for your recent letter opposing the increase of nuclear power because it
might increase the possiblity of Yucca Mountain becoming a nuclear waste repository.
The President certainly. appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

£19010
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June 12, 2001

Dear John:

Thank you for your recent letter opposing the increase of nuclear power because it
might increase the possiblity of Yucca Mountain becoming a nuclear waste repository.
The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Energy

Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
are receiving their closc and carcful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable John Ensign
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

£19040
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June 12, 2001

Dear Representative Berkley:

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

The Honorable Shelley Berkley
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

19010
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June 12, 2001

Dear Representative Gibbons:

Thank you for your recent letter opposing the increase of nuclear power because it
might increase the possiblity of Yucca Mountain becomning a nuclear waste repository.
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

Thanks agatn for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Jim Gibbons
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

6\90‘0
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HARRY REID

NEVADA

Y75

Mnited States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-2803

May 23, 2001

President George W. Bush

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We are writing in regard to the recently released report by the National Energy Policy
Development Group, "National Energy Policy”. As you know, this report encourages an increase
in the use of nuclear power. Despite tremendous effort, however, our nation still has not
developed a sound science and policy program to deal with the existing waste. Although the
report recommends using the "best science to provide a decp geologic repository for nuclear
waste," no nation, including the United States, has found a suitable geologic repository to safely
isolate the waste.

As you know, we are deeply concerned about this issue, because the only site being
considered for a proposed repository is at Yucca Mountain, Nevada. This sitc would be located
approximately 90 miles from Las Vegas, the largest city in Nevada and one of the fastest growing
cities in the United States. In addition to being home to more than 1.3 million Nevadans, Las
Vegas and its neighboring communities draw more than 30 million visitors each year. Nevada
communities rely on the water resources below Yucca Mountain for drinking water, livestock
production, and other agriculture activities. Radiation contamination of this groundwater or the
surrounding environment would create an unacceptable human health risk and would threaten the
tourism and recreation-based economy, which provides jobs and important tax revenue to Nevada

and its communities.

We are concerned that the report’s recommendation for more nuclear power production
will lead to additional pressure to move forward on Yucca Mountain, despite the known scientific
and public policy shortcomings. Because of these concerns, we cannot support:

(1)  the relicensing of existing nuclear power plants or the licensing of new puclear
power plants; or

(2) the reauthorization of the Price-Anderson Act, a controversial Department of
Energy and nuclear power industry liability program.

The continued prosperity of our nation depends upon an evolution in the way our nation
produces and uses energy. We cannot support, however, any initiatives that increase the
possibility that Yucca Mountain will become the repository for the nation’s nuclear waste. We

E-Mail: senntor_reid B reid senate.pov
Web: Mip:#reid sensie gov

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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are willing to work with you to address these problems and make this energy report a document
that all Americans can support.

We appreciate your consideration of our concemns and look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
REID HN ENSIGN Za
U.S. Senator .S. Senator
GIBBONS
Member of Congress
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THE PREMIER OF ALBERTA

July 23, 2001

Mr. Frank Blake

U.S. Deputy Secretary of Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC

U.S.A. 20585

Dear Mr. Blake:

it was a pleasure to meet with you to discuss Alberta’s role as a key supplier of energy
to the United States, and our commitment to working with the U.S. Administration to
develop the continental energy market and implement the Cheney Energy Task Force

recommendations.

As we discussed, our mutually beneficial relationship in energy could be enhanced in a
number of ways. Increased investment in Alberta oil sands, transmission of arctic gas
through Alberta’s distribution hub, cooperation on clean coal research and technology,
and better electricity transmission linkages, would all help to improve the continental
energy market. | trust that this mission will prove instrumental in promoting closer
collaboration on energy issues between Aiberta, Canada, and the United States. We
look forward to working with you, Secretaries Abraham and Martens, and Canadian
Energy Minister, the Honourable Ralph Goodale, on these matters.

Thank you for meeting with us and | wish you all the best in the future.

Sincerely yours,

RK/ddm

cc: Honourable Halvar C. Jonson
Minister of International and Intergovernmental Relations

Honourable Murray Smith
Minister of Energy

Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5K 286 Telephone (780) 427-2251 Fax (780) 427-1349

21247

DOE022-0128



(!

. THE WHITE HOUSE ID# 488636
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE - :
DATE RECEIVED: oenazoor  2001-018401 8/6 A 10:07
NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE MAX BAUCUS
SUBJECT: REQUESTS THE PRESIDENT TO DENY CALIFORNIA'S WAIVER REQUEST
ACTION DISPOSITION
ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE TYPE c COMPLETED
OFFICE/IAGENGCY (STAFF NAME) CODE YY/MM/DD RESP D YY/MM/DD
LeoSATVEAFFARS | NCKGAUO _ore  mowens 2 A oifscfzs
ACTION COMMENTS e
CER R 16t 128 1
ACTION COMMENTS:
E P A A oLt s 1

ACTION COMMENTS: atlc -~ un

/Do VEA VT

ACTION COMMENTS:

COMMENTS
ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENTS: 0 MEDIA: LETTER
REPORT CODES: USER CODE:
ACTION CODES: DISPOSITION CODES:
A~ APPROPRIATE ACTION A - ANSWERED
€ - COMMENT/RECOMMENDETION 8 - NON-SEPC-REFERRAL
D - DRAFT RESPONSE C- COMPLETED
F - FURNISH FACT SHEET S - SUSPENDED

1- INFO COPY/NO ACT NECCESSARY
R - DIRECT REPLY W/ COPY.

S - FOR SIGNATURE

X~ INTERIM REPLY

INDIVIDUAL CODES:

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE:
TYPE RESP = WITIALS OF SIGNER
CODE=A

COMPLETED = DATE OF QUTGOING

REFER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO RECORDS MANAGEMENT {ROOM 72, OEOB) EXT-62550
KEEP THIS WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL INCOMING LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED RECORD TO

RECORDS MANAGEMENT.

21249

DOE022-0130



-

-

June 25, 2001

Dear Max:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding Califomnia's waiver request from the 2%
federal oxygenated fuel requirement. The President certainly appreciates your concern

and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Max Baucus
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010626
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June 8, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House

wWwashington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I am writing to reiterate that I do not support California’s
waiver request from the 2% federal oxygenated fuel requirement.

In my opinion, California fails to meet the Clean Air Act’s
statutory requirements for such a waiver. As you know, the waiver can
only be granted if the Administration finds that Ethanol “prevents or
interferes with the attainment” of air pollution standards. I am
certain that this conclusion could not be factually supported.

Ethanol - an oxygenate alternative to MTBE - reduces carbon
monoxide levels better than any other reformulated gasoline. And
unlike petroleum-based MTBE, Ethanol is a renewable energy source.
The Renewable Fuels Association (RFA) position on the issue is clear,
and they are quick toc recognize the benefits of Ethanol: “The U.S.
Ethanol industry will absolutely meet California‘'s oxygenate demand,
providing clean air, clean water and clean fuels without increasing
consumer gasoline prices.* In addition, the bio-fuel Ethanol creates
an important agriculture market for our nation‘s farmers.

It is important to maintain a balance between our energy use and
our environmental obligations; but these do not necessarily have to be
conflicting ends. We must improve our energy technologies and develop
energy resources that lead to greater economic stability, increased
international competitiveness and a healthier environment. Ethanol
can deliver all of these benefits, as well as many others.

I hope that you will deny California‘’s waiver request. If you
have any questions on this issue, please do not hesitate to contact
me. I look forward to your response.

With best personal regards, I am

Sincerely,
MSB/ser A 3 < ti )
BILULINGS BOZEMAN BUTTE GREAT FALLS HELENA KALISPELL MISSOLA
{4061 657-6790 (406) 585-6104 14061 7682-8700 (4051 763-1574 {406) 449-5430 1406 7561150 1406} 329-212)

.
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August 8, 2001

Vice President Richard B. Cheney
The White House
Washington, DC 20501

Dear Mr. Vice President:

We are writing to express our strong support for increasing the amount of funding that
the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) may borrow from the U.S. Treasury.

As investor-owned utilities, consumer-owned utilities, industrial customers, and
independent power producers, all doing business in the Pacific Northwest, we often
disagree on matters relating to the Northwest power system. But we are absolutely united
on at least one point: that substantially i mcrcasmg the reliability and capacity of the BPA
transmission system is essential to the economic health of both the Northwest and the
entire West.

The BPA transmission system is already heavily constrained as it attempts to serve
existing loads and generation facilities, and the problem is only going to get worse unless
dramatic steps are taken. As the report of your Energy Task Force made clear, new
generation facilities are essential to solving the electricity crisis. Right now, the call for
new generation is being answered — developers have announced plans to build many new
plants in the Northwest. This new generation will benefit consumers in all 11 Western
states served by the regional transmission system known as the western interconnection.

But those new generation facilities cannot help solve the supply problem unless they are
interconnected to a reliable regional transmission system. Because BPA owns and
operates over 75 percent of the high-voltage transmission system in the Northwest, and
no major investments have been made in that system for over a decade, the transmission
system that would bring these new supplies to consumers is simply not prepared to do the
job. Unless relieved through substantial infrastructure improvements, the constraints that
plague the BPA transmission system will prolong the current electricity crisis and
contribute to future crises.

We understand that solving this problem will not be free. All BPA transmission
customers will bear the total costs of BPA's transmission investments through
transmission rates. In tum, the revenues from transmission rates will be used by BPA to
repay all the money borrowed from the Treasury, with interest. But we cannot move
forward toward a solution until the federal government does its part by increasing BPA's
borrowing authority.
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One recent development gives us, and hopefully you, extra confidence that this new

_borrowing authority will be well spent. To assure that BPA properly prioritizes its
transmission investments, a technical review committee consisting of BPA’s transmission
customers was recently created, and is already beginning its work. This review process
(which received the full support of the Senate Appropriations Committee in its July 13
report on the Energy and Water Development Approprations bill) will allow meaningful
customer input and thereby help assure that BPA’s transmission investments will provide
the most cost-effective, reliable service for the region’s consumers.

In conclusion, we ask that you put the Administration on record as supporting an increase
in BPA's borrowing authority for FY 2002, so that BPA can immediately move ahead on
critical, multi-year investments in the transmission system. We also ask that you
promptly transmit a statement of your views to the Senate and House Appropriations
Committees. With the Administration’s support, we are hopeful that this matter will be
successfully concluded when those Committees meet in conference on the Energy and
Water Appropriations bill after the August recess.

Yo Wilhtssn. s’ TR Y

Kris Mikkelsen Al Gonzalez )
General Manager General Manager IC); akalﬁhby .
i Central Electric eneral Manager
fnland Power & Light Cooperative, Inc. Ti.llamook Public Utility
District

James W Sanders » David E. Piper

General Manger Don Godard Chief Executive Officer
Benton Public Utility Manager Pacific Northwest
District Grant Public Utility District Generating Company

C:ggzgkdaﬁ_(j@w_g.Mkﬁ. ;EFk7E§ék§

Pamela G. Lesh )
Vice President James C. Miller

Public Policy & Regulatory ~ Scior Vice President Brett Wilcox
Affairs Delivery President
Portland General Electric ~ 1daho Power Company Goldendale Aluminum and
Company Northwest Aluminum
2
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Jack Haffey
President and Chief Gary Zarker Gary Ely
Operating Officer Superintendent Chairman, Pres. & CEO
The Montana Power Seattle City Light Avista Corp.
Company
=
Alan Richardson Jerry Leone Charles E. Martin
Chairman of the Board Manager ' President
PacifiCorp Public Power Council National Energy Systems
Company

Sumas Energy, Inc.

M. Steven Eldridge

Executive Director Paul T. Champagne

Washington PUD President General Manag;r & CEO

Association PPL Global Umatilla Electric
Cooperative

Randy L. Berggren
General Manager

Mark Gendron Eugene Water & Electric
Manager Board
1daho Falls Power

cC:

Secretary of Energy Spencer Abraham

Senate Appropriations Committee Chairman Robert C. Byrd
House Appropriations Committee Chairman C.W. Young
Senate Budget Committee Chairman Kent Conrad

House Budget Committee Chairman Jim Nussle

Senate Energy Committee Chairman Jeff Bingaman

House Energy and Commerce Chairman W.J. “Billy”’ Tauzin
OMB Directar Mitchell E. Daniels Jr.

NW members of Congress

Govemor Dirk Kempthorne

Govemor John Kitzhaber

Govemor Gary Lock

Govemor Judy Martz
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July 31, 2001

Dear Joe:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your concern with the proposed Baku-
Ceyhan pipeline route that bypasses Armeniz and encouraging the United States to take
a more balanced approach to energy resources in the Caucasus. The President certainly
appreciates your concem and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Joe Knollenberg
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: DOS
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Congress of the Enited States 7[/ ,7 / f/ .

Wiashington, BPE 20515
July 11,2001

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear President Bush:

We arc writing to express our concermn regarding the National Energy Policy
Development Group (NEPD) recommendation to support the Baku-Ceyhan pipeline and its
assumed commercial viability. '

Despite its proclaimed multiple pipeline policy, the Clinton Administration exclusively
promoted the Baku-Ceyhan pipeline, the viability of which many experts question. In Cato's
recent Foreign Policy Briefing The Great Game, Round 2: Washington'’s Misguided Support for
the Baku-Ceyhan Qil Pipeline, Stanley Kober notes that the pipeline “far from promoting U.S.
interests in the region, undermines them.” Another report by the Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace reinforces Cato’s conclusion that the Baku-Ceyhan pipeline is not
commercially viable and notes that pursuit of this pipeline only “exacerbated tensions between
the United States and Russia and did little to advance U.S. interests. Given this analysis, we
believe that the United States should take a more balanced approach to cnergy resources in the

Caucasus.

As you may know, the proposed Baku-Ceyhan pipeline route originating in the
Azerbaijani capital of Baku and terminating at the Turkish port of Ceyhan via Georgia, explicitly
bypasses Armenia at the insistence of Azerbaijan. The demands by Azerbaijan to bypass
Armenia come despite the knowledge that a trans-Armenia route is the most reliable, direct and
cost-effective route, and certainly one of the most tangible actions in support of regional
integration and cooperation. It has been estimated that a pipeline from Baku to Ceyhan that
traverses Armenia would save approximately $600 million over the current proposcd route.

Exclusion of one country in regional projects only fosters instability. The United States
should make it clear that Armenia must be included in regional and trans-regional economic
plans and projects. Without east-west transportation and commercial corridors, Armenia is
forced to orient its strategic and trade policics on a north-south basis for its survival and
continues to be isolated from the economies of the west. The United States must not acquiesce to
Azerbaijan's demands to exclude Armenia from all east-west commercial corridors and energy
routes. If the Caucasus region is to move forward, we must ensure that all countries move
forward together at the same time. Choosing winners and losers in the Caucasus will not
promote regional stability, economic integration and peace.

Secretary of State Colin Powell has stated that Armenia’s integration into international
institutions remains a priority for the United States. However, continuing the pror
Administration’s policy of unilateral acceptance of Azerbaijan's demands that the pipeline
bypass Armenia runs counter to U.S. policy objectives for the region and only serves to further
isolate Armenia. Armenia’s exclusion from regional economic and commercial undertakings in
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the South Caucasus hinders U.S. policy goals of promoting regional stability based upon the
development of strong political, economic and security ties among all countries of the Caucasus
and the United States. Therefore, we believe that Armenia, which represents the most reliable,
direct and cost-cffective East-West oil and gas pipeline route, must not be excluded.

We strongly urge you to reexamine the NEPD Group’s recommendations regarding the
Caucasus and review all current and future oil and gas pipeline routes, as well as other cast-west
commercial corridors and regional development projects, to ensure that all countries of the South
Caucasus are included.
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
REFERRAL '

August 17, 2001

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: INFO COPY ONLY/NO ACTION NECESSARY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

1D: 491473

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED JUL 17, 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH

FROM: THE HONORABLE TIM JOHNSON
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

SUBJECT:

EXPRESSES THEIR SUPPORT FOR INCREASED DOMESTIC NATURAL GAS
DEVELOPMENT )

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL ~ iF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 8 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 456-2550.

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

Dcar Pat:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your strong support for increased natural
gas development in order to meet the growing demand for these necessary fuels. The
President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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
The Honorable Pat Roberts
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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] _* THE WHITE HOUSE ID# 491473
- CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE -1
DATE RECEIVED: 07/25/2001
NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE TIM JOHNSON ‘
SUBJECT: EXPRESSES THEIR SUPPORT FOR INCREASED DOMESTIC NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT

ACTION DISPOSITION
ROUTE TO: : ACTION DATE TYPE c COMPLETED
OFFICE/AGENCY (STAFF NAME) CODE  YY/MM/DD RESP D YYMMWDD
LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS  NICK CALIO ORG 2001/07/25 NLC A 109/7 Z'; ]
ACTION COMMENTS [tipenfe Sl e NTENOW| Supiaas /
Lo . 1§
Vice President’s Np R o1 17431 ' /
J O} : —t
/ ACTION COMMENTS: Ty ’
. Cix L
J\;p(} o f FNLM; ! o B ovinma o
} ACTION COMMENTS: .
A S A
ACTION COMMENTS:
COMMENTS
ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENTS: 0 MEDIA: LETTER INDIVIDUAL CODES:
REPORT CODES: USER CODE: 1 SIGNEE
ACTION CODES: DISPOSITION CODES: . _ OUTCOING CORRESPONDENCE:
A - APPROPRIATE ACTION A - ANSWERED TYPE RESP = INTRIALS OF SIGNER
€ - COMMENTRECOMMENDETION B - NON-SEPC-REFERRAL CODEs A
0 - DRAFT RESPONSE C-COMPLETED COMPLETED = DATE OF QUTGOING
F - FURNISH FACTY SHEET S - SUSPENDED )
}- INFO COPYMIND ACT NECCESSARY .

R - DIRECT REPLY W/ COPY
S - FOR SIGNATURE
X - ANTERIM REPLY

REFER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO RECORDS MANAGEMENT (ROOM 72, OEOB) EXT-62590
KEEP THIS WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL INCOMING LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED RECORD TO
RECORDS MANAGEMENT. !
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July 31, 2001

Dear Senator Johnson:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your strong support for increased natural
gas development in order to meet the growing demand for these necessary fuels. The
President certainly appreciates your concemn and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President’s energy policy advisors and the Encrgy
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
The Honorable Tim Johnson
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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Mnited States Denate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510

July 17, 2001

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We agree with you and Vice President Cheney on the critical need for increased natural gas and oil
production in the United States. It is important that the Administration focus on policies that
encourage the responsible development of these natural sesources. The nation needs policies that
can mitigate the impact of the boom and bust cycle caused by world oil prices.

Moreover, our rural farm states must have dependable and affordable supplies of natural gas, fuel,
and lubrication products for farms, ranches, and homes to keep our nation's economy strong and
to produce the abundant, safe and affordable food and fiber supply that benefits consumers in this
country and around the world.

As we work together on formulating a comprehensive yet balanced energy policy, we want to
share our strong support for increased domestic natural gas development, scheduled for approval
in December 2001. Our nation’s decision to use natural gas for electricity production impacts not
only those on fixed incomes whose heating bills have doubled, but also producers who face
exorbitant input costs. Since January, 2000, the average daily price for natural gas has jumped
from $2.37 per MMBtu to an average in December 2000 of $8.80 and a contract price for January
2001 of $9.90.

U.S. production of natural gas has dropped 14 percent, from a peak in 1973 at 21.7 trillion cubic
feet, to the current level of 18.7 trllion cubic fect. At the same time, natural gas demand is
projected to increase from 45-62 percent nationwide by the year 2020, and electricity generation
fueled by natural gas is estimated to increase 200 percent in that same time period. -

Mr. President, tapping domestic sources will increase our natural gas supply to meet these
demands. More natural gas will reduce market pressures that increase heating and energy bills.
Furthermore, our producess will have an affordable supply of natural gas for irrigation, grain
drying, food processing, and fertilizer. '

Agriculture, small businesses owners, rural and low-income consumers, and the nation are best
served if potential domestic energy alternatives are considered as part of an overall national energy
policy debatc, rather than in isolation. Gulf of Mexico exploration and production have allowed
for the growing use of natural gas and oil--vital parts of this nation’s productive economy and
encrgy future that limit imports. Moreover, America's fammers and food producers are this
nation’s frontline cnvironmental stewards. They are sensitive to the ongoing need to protect and
conscrve soil, air and water quality, as well as the Gulf of Mexico's waters and beaches.

s on 1
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If we are to meet the growing demand for these necessary fuels, and for U.S. agriculture to remain
productive and competitive, it is imperative that domestic reserves are explored and developed as
soon and as safely as possible in the context of a balanced energy policy. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,
Y —_ | afﬁégg;g—_
Tim Johns Pat Roberts  *

United States Senate United States Senate
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

D1oway

TO: Ms. Carol A. Kennedy
: Executive Secretariat
Room 7E-054 Forrestal Building
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

DATE: August 16, 2001

We are forwarding the enclosed constituent mail addressed to the Vice President because your

agency has the expertise to evaluate the technical suggestions, products and procedures that are
recommended to alleviate the energy crisis. These constituents have been notified that they will

be hearing directly from your department.

Should you have questions, you may reach me by telephone at 202.456.9002 or by fax at
202.456.7044.

Sincerely,
Cecclia Boyer

Special Assistant to the Vice President
for Correspondence
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v Polydyne, Inc.

. 16638 Calle Haleigh
Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
Tel: (310) 230-6083
Fax: (310) 230-6084
E-Mial: pbbos@aol.com

July 23, 2001 KA

Vice President Richard Cheney
Chairman, Energy Task Force
The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Re: National Energy Policy
Dear Vice Prasident Cheney:

Congratulations on your rational and sound energy policy, including national
exploration of natural resources to develop energy self-sufficiency. | also admire
President Bush's and your stand regarding the global warming issue and
withholding your support of the Kyoto Agreement.

Having over 40 years management experience in the energy field, including
oversesing the development of new and renewable energy technologies at the
Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) and being a resident of California, it is
really painful to witness the political mismanagement of energy resources in this
state. This government created crisis has been long in the making by our
Democrat controlied Legistature and their politically appointed committees, and
more recently promulgated by our slected Democratic Governor Davis. The
California "crisis" could have been easily resolved by letting the prices rise,
which would have resulted in an immediate decrease in demand and increase in
supply of electricity in the absence of political interference. Instead, Govermnor
Davis elected to opt for the political expediency of price controls, government
regulation and market interference, while blaming everyone but his own
mismanagement for the problem.

Unfortunately, the press and the public have accommodated his position and
most voters believe that there is no energy problem other than the one created
by the "greedy” energy companies, supported by the Bush Administration. The
result is a widely held perception that deregulation and the power industry are to
blame, even though we only had quasi deregulation at the energy supply side,
while maintaining full PUC regulation at the retail level and of new power plant

”o'cle.-o-ooocn. ..............
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construction. Most importantly, this debacle and associated rhetoric have
provided fuel for the opposition of your administration's energy policy. At the
same time, the environmental political forces have faulted your administration for
not supporting renewable energy resources development and the intemational
global warming treaty.

Based upon my extensive experience in the RD&D of renewable energy
technologies, to include: solar thermal, photovoltaics, wind, ocean thermal,
geothermal, and fusion, | have long ago concluded that these technologies are
far too expensive in cost and much too limited in reliability of supply. This is duse
to their low energy density and intermittent availability. Consequently, the
advocates for deployment of these renewable resources cannot make a serious
case for displacing most of the conventional resources available.

Fortunately, there is a new technology in the advanced stages of development
which has the potential to greatly improve the overall energy efficiency of
converting conventional depletable energy resourcss, oil and gas, while at the
same time reducing and eliminating harmful emissions. This technology is the
fuel cell, which has achieved significant progress during the last several years
and has the ability to significantly improve the overall conversion efficiency of
natural gas, propane gas, and oil derivatives.

The fuel cell can provide both electric and therma! energy, operating as small
co-generators located at dispersed customer sites (residences, commercial
buildings). The waste products are pure water and reduced carbon dioxide.
Subsequently, when the cost have significantly been reduced through large-
scale production for these small-scale stationary applications, these fusel cell
systems can be incorporated into hybrid electric cars, with the potential of
obtaining fuel efficiencies of 100 mpg. As you can readily surmise, more than
doubling the conversion efficiency of scarce ensrgy resources, while
simultaneously eliminating harmful emissions, for both stationary and mobile
applications, is a two-fold pofitical and economic winner.

As an independent consultant, with over 25 years of experience in fusl cell
development, | have conducted a great number of studies relating to the
commercialization of this important 21* century technology and presented my
findings as invited speaker at various national and intemational energy
symposia and workshops. For your information, | have included a few select
presentations addressing the commercialization and market opportunities of
small-scale fuel cells.

To further the commercialization of fuel cells, | formed a potential users group
(Small-scale Fuel Cell Commercialization Group) several years ago. This group
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To further the commercialization of fuel cells, { formed a potential users group
(Small-scale Fuel Cell Commercialization Group) several years ago. This group
issued a Market Opportunity Notice (MON) with market-derived technical and
cost specifications for small distributed market residential fuel cell systems,
which has become a de facto strawman for fuel cell developers.

Unfortunately, the DOE has politically focussed its fuel cell program on the much
lower value automotive applications. Since cars are relatively cheap per unit
weight, the fuel cell for this application has a market-derived value of only one-
twenty-fifth of that for the much higher market value small-scale stationary
residential and commercial applications ($80/kW versus $2,000/kW,
respectively). Consequently, the initial market entry of fuel cells is projected to
be the much higher value stationary applications. Only when the fuel cell costs
have been decreased sufficiently, as a result of continued production learming
and innovation, will the mobile applications become market viable.

Both these stationary and subssequent mobile markets have the potential to
reduce energy consumption of depletable oil and gas resources at least two-fold,
while essentially eliminating harmful emissions associated with the current
conversions of these resources.

Obviously, the economic and political benefits of this fuel cell technology are
enormous for this country and the world. Your inclusion of this technology
development and deployment in your energy plan will have tremendous political
implications. This inclusion will simultaneously reduce our foreign energy
dependency, with the associated balance of trade and national security benefits,
while eliminating harmful emissions, including substantially reducing the CO,
emissions. The former being the concern of many environmental activist groups
critical of your administration's policy and the latter defiating the arguments
against the industnalized nations for contributing to the real or alleged global
warming. '

Furthermore, this technology can facilitate off-the-grid distributed energy
systems for residential and commercial applications, which will reduce the
customer dependency on centrally generated power. For example, if available,
these systems would have realized tremendous market expansion during the
recent and future energy rotating blackouts in California. Obviously, the
potential impact of this technology on the deregulation of energy is very large.

In addition, the fuel cell systems will provide clean electrical power with extremely
high reliability, both attributes being extremely important to the Silicon Valley and
other high technology industries. Consequently, these distributed fuel cell
systems, when developed in the United States, can be successfully exported,
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especially to those countrigs without the financial resources to develop the very
expensive power grids associated with central power generation. This
technology export will again significantly benefit the trade balance of the U.S.

In view of the above, | strongly urge you to consider inclusion of this strategically
very important fuel cell energy technology In your energy plan and, thus, reflect a
fully integrated and environmentally conscious approach by your administration.
Obviously, the full impact of a new technology will not be immediate, since all
new product or technology market penetration occurs logistically ("S-shaped)
over time.

Curmrently, as an independent consultant, | have no specific financial interest in
any fuel cell company, however, | do have a great personal interest and ambition
in bringing this technology into the market. Therefore, | hope that you will
perceive this important information as an unbiased assessment of an energy
development opportunity and benefit for this country and the world, as well as
provide significant political ammunition in response to the various vocal critics of
your administration's policy. This fuel cell development is the technology of the
21 century and you can greatly facilitate in making its commercialization
happen. In this context, if | can be of further assistance to you, | will be available
to offer you my experience and consuiting services at your convenience. | have
included my biographical summary for your information.

,__.__-——-—-")
- %
Peter B. Bos
President
Polydyne, Inc.
Enciosures.
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Peter B. Bos
President, Polydyne, Inc.

Mr. Bos is the founder and Prasident of Polydyne, Inc., a multi-disciplinary management
consulting company, located in Pacific Palisades, Califomia. Since its incorporation in 1881,
Polydyne, Inc. has consutted with a large number of private companies and public agencies,
specializing in integrated, market-oriented assessment of clean, innovative energy technologies
for stationary and mobile applications.

With over forty ysars of management experience, Mr. Bos has extensive experiance in the
interdisciplinary synthesis of energy systems to include technology development and transfer,
market analysis and penetration, energy investment and policy analysis, utility interfacing and
regulatory considerations, and private and public sector interaction. He has been an invited
speaker at various national and international symposia and workshops.

Mr. Bos has been involved in fuel cell research, development, and commercialization efforts
since 1975, starting with the earfy attempts to commercialize the United Technology Corporation
phosphoric acid fuel cell, which efforts are currently organized under the interational Fuel Calis
Corporation/ONSI (IFC/ONSI). Several years ago, Mr. Bos founded and curently is Managing
Director of the Smnall-scale Fuel Csll Commercialization Group, Inc. (SFCCG, Inc.}, a consortium
of major electric and gas utilities in the U.S. and Canada, which is chartered to commercialize
small-scale fuet cell systems following a market-driven commercialization strategy.

This market-driven strategy was originated by Polydyne, Inc. for the development of stationary
and mobila technologies that have the potential for mitigating resource constraints and environ-
mental problems for a large spectrum of commercial applications. This includes the identification
of high value entry markets for and commercialization of fue! cells and batteries for both
stationary and mobile applications. These high value entry markets identified are the distributed
power stationary residential and small commercial markets and the remote telecommunications
markets. To facilitate these efforts, Mr. Bos has developad several proprietary computer
programs, to include Market Assessment and Penetration Models, Fuel Cell Design and
Production Costing Program, Advanced Vehicle Design and Simulation Model, Financial
Simulation Models, and the commercially available Financial Software: FAST 123 (Financial
Analysis STandard).

Prior to founding Polydyne, inc., Mr. Bos was Director of the Department for New Energy
Resourcas Development at the Elactric Power Resaarch Institute (EPRI) and was responsible for
planning, direction, and contro! of the utllity-sponsored new energy technology programs
including solar, photovaltaics, wind, geothermal and fusion. Overall accomplishments at EPRI
include management of major demonstration projects throughout the United Ststes and
authorship of numerous articles and reports. He has participated in many advisory committeas
and workshops and has contributed to significant program decisions on a national level. As a
consequence, Mr. Bos is widely known throughout the utility and vendor industries, the U.S.
Department of Energy and associated iaboratories and in the energy community in ganeral.

Mr. Bos holds an MBA degree from the Graduate School of Business Administration at the
University of California, Los Angeles, and an Enginearing degree from the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology.

Polydyne, inc. Tel:  (310) 230-8083

18838 Calle Haleigh Fex:  (310) 230-6084
Pacific Palisades, Californis 90272 E-Msil: pbbos@aol.com

21272

DOE022-0153



MEMORANDUM \/U

TO: Vice President Cheney
FROM: Bob Thompson, on behalf of Mitsubishi Electric fx
cc: Andy Lundquist
Cesar Conda
DATE: July 6, 2001
SUBJECT: itsubishi Electric & FACTS Technolo

I wanted to bring to your attention a technology a long-time client has developed that
seems to hold vast potentlal in helping to solve many of the electrical transmission
problems experienced in California and other parts of the country.

This technolfogy, known as FACTS, has been demonstrated to greatly enhance grid
reliability and significantly Increase electrical transmission system capacity on a very
cost-effective basis. In addition, FACTS resolves many of the state and local
environmental challenges in upgrading the electrical transmission infrastructure.

Flexible AC Transmission Systems (FACTS) are now being offered by Mitsubishi Electric
in the North American market, after over 10 years of successful installations in Japan.
While FACTS are well known in Japan, the benefits of this technology are not as fully
appreciated or understood in the US.

So that you and your staff are fully apprised of the energy and political advantages that
FACTS have been demonstrated to confer, I wanted to arrange a briefing by senior
executives of Mitsubishi Electric’s Pittsburgh-based US subsidiary in Washington during
the August recess.

In selecting Mitsubishi Electric FACTS equipment to alleviate well-chronided difficulties in
supplying electridty to its consumers, San Diego Gas & Electric found this technology to
be:

) ange- Fiscal nd Investmen

FACTS technologles allow for a significantly higher percentage of power to be
transmitted reliably across the existing network at a fraction of the expense associated
with “traditional” approaches to upgrading transmission capacity.

s  Envir ntally Frien

FACTS defers and in many cases eliminates the need for new transmission lines that
would otherwise run through backyards, community landscapes, and preservation areas.
FACTS technologies are implemented at existing utility substations eliminating concerns
over eminent domain.

Jefferson Consulting Group, LLC

1401 K Street. N.W., Suite 900, Washington D.C. 20005
(202) 626-8550 Fax: (202) 626-8578 www.jeffersonconsulting.com
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« Efficiently Implemented

FACTS technologies can be implemented in 12 — 18 months - - many years less than the
process of building new transmission lines.

o Technically Proven

Mitsubishi Electric is a leader in the development and application of large-scale power

technologies for the generation, transmission, and distribution of electricity. Mitsubishi

_ Electric completed the first commercial Installation of FACTS in Japan in 1990 and has
had tremendous success with this technology to date.

Mitsubishi Electric recently completed a major FACTS project for Vermont Electric Power
Company that is now contributing to the improved operation and reliability of the
transmission network in the New England region.

1 would be appreciative of the opportunity to arrange a briefing between Mitsubishi

Electric and the Vice President’s Energy Task Force on this issue, I will be in contact in
the next several days to explore this possibility.
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Normaen C. Fetzrson
250 16th Street
Santa Mcnica, CA 90402
tay 7, 2001
Mr. R. Cheyney
Vice Fresident of the Un'ted States
c/o Senate Chambers, U.S. Capitol Buildin
Washington, D.C. W%
Dear Mr. Vice Fresident:

My purnpncse is to insure that a petrcleum production process de-
valoped and extensively lab tested at TRW, Inc. 19 years ago, 1is
brought to your notice and to the attention of your colleagues on
the Energy Task Force.

Thie process, named HotSpot, 1is addressed to the production of
Heavy Oils and TarSands deposits. Such deposits contain more pe-
troleum today than all of the original oil fields of North America
had before the pumping began.

Heavy 0Oils and TarSands deposits are too thick to pump and must be
liquefiad to be produced. HotSpot in NOT & thermal process.
Furely thermal procedures can work on some deposits but are very
costly. HotEpot is a vapor sclvent process developed by a bril-
liant lab expert, Mr. Jack Bohn, in the early B0’ s. Mr. Bohn is
probably retired by now.

HolSpnt was not taken to the field because at the time it was
ready, OPEC's control of world light crude supplies collapsed, and
TRW +felt that with gascline prices of 40 cents a gallcn, HotSpot
could not compete. The program was cancelled. But now, with gas
prices hovering over %22.00 a gallon, it's a new game. My fz2ling
is that TRW needs a wakeup call.

1 urge ycu to have your people contact TRW, and also that they try
to find Jack Bohn. These acts could be utterly worthwhile for the
usa. '

I have no stake at all in these matters. I retired from TRW in
1984. This letter is an act of citizenship.

Heavy 0Oils and TarSands are very plentiful.

£.oc. TRw
TR At

TR })a.‘, wot 5locTrgmice ‘
O “proen Parke | BuuiletingE | e
Beotonots W A G527y / Gf
/&L-‘/ﬁ/éﬁ'“(QZQhﬁpu s
T—”«dym_ R 5076

Sincerely,
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LITCHFIELD
CONSULTING

() croup

in Place, Suite 900
S.W. Main Street
ortland, OR 97204

503-222-9480 Office
503-799-3400 Cellular
503-222-9668 Fax

FACSIMILE COVER PAGE | |

Dear Mr. Vice President:

this letter is also being sent to you in today’s mail.

Sincerely,

Jim Litchfield
President
Litchfield Consulting Group, Inc.

To: Vice President Dick Cheney From: James Litchfield
Fax # 1-202-456-24651 Fax #: 503-222-9668
Company: T - - Tel #: 503-222-9480
Subject: Letter from Northwest Electric Power lntereéts '

Sent: 8/8/2001 at 5:20:40 PM Pages: 4 (including cover)
MESSAGE:

| have been asked to send you the attached letter from a diverse group of energy interests in the
Pacific Northwest. We are writing to express our strong support for increasing the amount of funding
that the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) may borrow from the U.S. Treasury. A hard copy of

WinFax PRO Cover Page
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rrom: Jamas Literisid To: Vice Pracident Dick Cheney

Date: 87872001 Tima: 5:20:48 PM

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
on at least one point: that substantially increasing the reliability and capacity of the BPA
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
generation facilitics arc cssential to solving the clectricity crisis. Right now, the call for
new generation is being answered — developers have announced plans to build many new
plants in the Northwest. This new generation will benefit consumers in all 11 Western
states served by the regional transmission systern known as the western interconnection.

But those new generation facilities cannot help solve the supply problem unless they are
interconnected 1o a reliable regional transmission system. Because BPA owns and
operates over 75 percent of the high-voltage transmission system in the Northwest, and
no major investments have been made in that system for over a decade, the transmission
system that would bring these new supplies to consumers is simnply not prepared to do the
job. Unless relieved through substantial infrastructure improvements, the constraints that
plague the BPA transmission system will prolong the current electricity crisis and
contribute to future crises.

We understand that solving this problem will not be frec. All BPA transmission
customers will bear the total costs of BPA’s transmission investments through
transmission rates. In turn, the revenues from transmission rates will be used by BPA to
repay all the money borrowed from the Treasury, with interest. But we cannot move
forward toward a solution until the federal government does its part by increasing BPA's
borrowing authority.

Page 2014
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from. James Litchfisld To: Vice Presidert Dick Cheney Date: 8/2/2001 Time: 5:20:48 PM Page dof 4

One recent development gives us, and hopefully you, extra confidence that this new
borrowing authority will be well spent. To assure that BPA properly prioritizes its
transmission investments, a technical review committee consisting of BPA's transmission
customers was recently created, and is already beginning its work. This review process
(which received the full support of the Senate Appropriations Committee in its July 13
report on the Energy and Water Development Appropriations bill) will allow meaningful
customer input and thereby help assure that BPA's transmission investments will provide
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

52@iwiiem&_ Fitoess TS %ﬁ%%g

Kris Mikkelsen Al Gonzalez .
General Manager General Manager gamcklAh;hby
Inland P & Light Central Electnc encral Manager
" Power & Ligh Cooperative, Inc. Tillamook Public Utility
District

Lers ISl Q1 Q ) g€ p"w

James W Sanders David E. Piper

General Manger Don Godard Chicf Executive Officer
Benton Public Utility Manager Pacific Northwest
District Grant Public Utility District Generating Company

s o K %%

Pamela G. Lesh .
Vice President James C. Miller .
Public Policy & Regulatory ~ Senior Vice President Brett Wilcox
Affairs Delivery President
Portland General Electric Idaho Power Company Goldendale Aluminum and
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

Chairman of the Board Manager President

PacifiCorp Public Power Council National Energy Systems
Company

Sumas Energy, Inc.

Executive Director Paul T. Champagne M. Steven Eldridge
Washington PUD President Gener:al Manag'er & CEO
Association PPL Global Umatilla Electric
Cooperative
o B gy

/ :‘4‘%0(

Randy L. Berggren

General Manager
mark Gendron Eugene Water & Electric

anager Board

Idaho Falls Power

cc:  Secretary of Energy Spencer Abraham
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
House Energy and Commerce Chairman W.J. “Billy” Tauzin
OMB Director Mitchell E. Daniels Jr.
NW members of Congress
Governor Dirk Kemnpthome
Governor John Kitzhaber
Governor Gary Lock
Governor Judy Martz
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2001-019685 8/24 A 11-41

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

TO: .~ Ms. Carol A. Kennedy
" Executive Secretariat
Room 7E-054 Forrestal Building
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585 -

DATE: August 23, 2001
We are forwarding the enclosed constituent mail containing views and concemns about energy -
issues. It is not necessary to respond to our office regarding each reply.

Should you have questions about these procedures or need to provide updated contact
information, you may reach me by telephone at 202.456.9002 or by fax at 202.456.7044.

Sincerely,
Cecelia Boyer

Special Assistant to the Vice Presiden
for Correspondence '
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August 9, 2001

Vice President Richard Cheney
The White House
Washington, DC 20501

Dear Mr. Vice President:

As a lifelong democratic leader in Toledo, Ohio, who has actively provided leadership in the
presidential campaigns of John and Robert Kennedy, Jimmy Carter, John Glenn and Bill Clinton,
1 salute the efforts of this Bush-Cheney Administration to seek positive achievements.

Enclosure #1 is a February 13, 2001 letter to you from my friend, Governor Bob Taft, who we
also strongly supported, concerning the opportunity of utilizing methane to compliment natural
gas while concurrently greatly reducing U.S. greenhouse gas emissions.

We strongly belicve and we can document (Enclosure #2) that organic lagoon and surface
impoundments now receive annually over 5 billion tons of organic sludge or manure annually.
While landfills, receiving about 100 million tons annually of organics are correctly recorded by
USEPA as generating about 12 million tons of methane (CH,) annually, USEPA official
inventories have no defendable record of the methane generated by lagoons and surface

~ impoundments. We have been amazed that the Clinton-Browner EPA ignored these sites. We
now understand that EPA did not want to admit an inventory error of about 100 million tons of
methane (CH,) or the equivalency of 2 billion tons of carbon dioxide (CO,), which is one-third
of the total U.S. inventory provided at Kyoto. Moreover, we understand that the Clinton-
Browner EPA did not wish to acknowledge that anything other than fossil fuels is the key cause
of global warming. The quoted position of Dr. Jim Hansen of NASA is further documentation of
the validity of our information (Enclosure #3).

Enclosure #4 is a gracious letter that I have recently received from Administrator Whitman. It
contains a letter from Robert Brenner, Acting Assistant Administrator of USEPA, to
Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur.

In that letter Mr. Brenner contends that “landfills represent approximately 35% of all methane
emissions in the U.S. while manure management is approximately 5% and wastewater treatment
(note paragraph #3 of page 1 says, “surface impoundments are covered by the source category
‘wastewater’) approximately 2%.” As Enclosure #2 demonstrates these statistics cited by Mr.
Brenner are incredibly wrong. Pulp and paper sludge surface impoundments alone generate

3450 W. Central Avenue * Suite 328 » Toledo, Ohio 43606
Ph: 419-535-6374 « Fx: 419-535-7008 « 1-800-66N-VIRO &>
www.nviro.com  info@nviro.com L
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more methane (CH,) than all landfills combined. Methane from manure lagoons are at least
comparable to all landfills combined. This June I was the keynote speaker at the annual joint
USEPA/Water Environment Federation (WEF) Conference in Chicago on *Animal Manures”
(Enclosures #5 & #6). 1 know the quantities of manures that are now wasted in lagoons. EPA’s
figures are not remotely defendable. Why is the truth being withheld?

In 1991 President George Walker Bush awarded myself and my firm, N-Viro, the Presidential
Citation of Excellence in Conservation and Environmental Technology. Administrator William
Reilly is a trusted advisor and friend. We are amazed, discouraged, and disappointed that
USEPA and USDOE have ignored this methane challenge and opportunity. If we do not know
where we are, how do we determine where we are going?

Enclosure #7 is an article from the May 19%/20% issuc of the Financial Times. It is 2 wonderful
tribute.

God bless you, Mr. Vice President.
Sincerely yours,

J. Patrick Nidholson
Chief Executive

JPN/erv

Cc: - Governor Bob Taft
Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur

Enclosures (7)
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) 6 j{ }/ February 13, 2001

The Honorable Richard B. Cheney
Vice President of the United States
The White House

Washington, DC 20500

Dear Dick:

I am forwarding for your Energy Task Force a letter from one of my
constituents, Pat Nicholson, Chief Executive Officer of N-Viro International
Corporation in Toledo, recommending more be done to capture methane emissions
from organic disposal sites as a source of natural gas for energy. Apparently, the
City of Toledo is now in negotiations to sell landfill methane to the new Daimler-

Chrysler Jeep production facility.

Sincerely,

L

Bob Taft
Governor

BT/acs

c: Pat Nicholson
Kate Bartter

77 SOUTH HIGK STREET * J0TH FLOCR * COLUMBUR, OHIO 43213-81 1?7 *» 314.466.3333 '.FAI: S14.48G.9334
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N-Viro International Corporation
May 8, 2001

Mr. Robert K. Dixon

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Power Technologies
Dept. of Energy

1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Dixon:

I am in receipt of your letter to Congresswoman Kaptur. We appreciate your time and effort in
responding to our suggestions. Thank you for your positive comments.

In paragraph 3 you acknowledge that the use of bio-based products and bio-energy could reduce
greenhouse gas emissions by as much as 100 million tons a year by 2010. We project that the
use of methane now being generated and not used or flared could reduce greenhouse gas
equivalent emissions by over one billion tons a year or 10 times your projection within two
years. This is comparable to all greenhouse gas emissions generated annually by Ford and
General Motors combined (Enclosure #1). -

The methane tonnage now being generated by the disposal of over 5 billion tons annually of
organics in Jandfills, surface impoundment and lagoons is over one hundred million tons
annually of methane, the greenhouse gas equivalent of 2 billion tons of carbon dioxide, or one-
third of U.S. Kyoto survey. Moreover, the utilization of these organics, particularly in land
reclamation, offers the magnificent opportunity for carbon credits to offset CO; generation as
unilaterally proposed by the Entergy Corp. and reported in the Wall Street Journal on May 4,
2001 (Enclosure #2).

As the U.S. Kyoto inventory total only included 10% CO; equivalent from methane, the U.S.
Kyoto inventory total was greatly understated. Apparently someone does not want to admit to a
mistake. Obviously that someone is USEPA. Thus, all efforts for two years to get the truth from
EPA have been ignored even when those efforts have come from Congress. -

From DOE'’s responsibility comes a far different question. Why has this sustainable 100 million
tons annually of methane not been vigorously pursued to supplement shortages in natural gas?
One hundred million tons of methane is the energy equivalent of 200 million tons of coal, which
is 20% of the total coal now used annually in electric energy production.

3450 W. Central Avenue Suite328  Toledo, Ohio 43606
Telephone: 419-535-6374 Fax: 419-535-7008
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Today, the Middlesex County Utility authority in New Jersey is using its landfill gencrated
~ methane to produce electricity at its wastewater facility, saving over $5 million dollars annually
or about 50% (Enclosure #3).

Today, the City of Toledo is working with Daimler-Chrysler Corp. to utilize Toledo landfill
methane to compliment patural gas at the new Daimler-Chrysler plant in Toledo (Enclosure #4).
Mr. Dixon, EPA’s own reports confirm that over § billion wet tons of organics are disposed
annually in U.S. landfills, surface impoundment and lagoons. Our engincers confirm that such a
volume of organics in confined disposal sites will generate over 100 million tons of methane
annually. We suspect that:

1. USEPA refuses to monitor these sites because an inventory will reveal that the U.S.
understated its CO; gencration by about 25% at Kyoto and significant methane reduction
could lower the pressure for more fossil fuel reductions.

2. USDOE is hesitant to recognize this sustainable source because it will reduce public
pressure to build new energy production and the low cost availability of methane will
negatively impact the interests of conventional energy producers.

Neither position by a public agency of the U.S. Government is acoeptable. We arc going to
move aggressively to open the windows for a full-scale public debate on the methane challenge
and opportunity (Enclosure #5). All we seek is the truth!

Best wishes.
Sincerely yours,
Patrick Nicholson
Chief Executive
JPN/erv
Enclosures (5)
Cc:  Senator Michael DeWine
Congressman Paul Gillmor
Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur
Senator George Voinovich

Mr. William Reilly
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2001-019739 Aug 27 A 9:46

MEMORANDUM
TO
FROM

DATE

State of North Dakota
Washington Representative
400 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 585
Washington, DC 20001
202.347.6607

Secretary’s Scheduler @
Toby Burke, Washington Representative
August 24, 2001

Request for Meeting Between Governor Hoeven and Secretary Abraham

Governor Hoeven will be visiting Washington, DC on Tuesday, Scptember 11, 2001 and
respectfully requests a meeting with Secretary Abraham to discuss the current National Enerpy
Policy and the role Governor Hoeven and his colleagues can play in the debate. In addition, the
Governor would like to discuss the energy task force established at the National Governors
Association. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 202.347.6607.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. I look forward to hearing from you.
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August 31, 2001

Dear Vice President Cheney:

I am writing to urge you to make public the groups, corporations,
lobbyists, and industries which attended your energy task force.
I was dismayed to read that Halliburton will benefit from the
energy recommendations made by the energy committee.

If you have nothing to hide, then you must make public the groups

which helped you formulate your energy policy.

Judy Pasternak's Times' story said " many of the executives
at the wWhite House meetings (on energy) were generous donors
to the Republican Party and some of the key lobbyists were
freshly hired from the Bush presidential campaign.”

I think Congress and the American public have a right to basic
information on how the energy panel carried out its work.

Sincerely,

Sandra Hoover
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Mar-23-2002 11:50am  From-ASPEN SYSTEMS CORP 2408311688 T-423  P.008/010  F-B16

Juns 22, 2001

The Honorable Mr. Andrew D. Lundquist,
Exacutive Director,

National Energy Pollcy Development
Office of the Vice President o

Si, | am g, forform v abolt & wéhclogigt g aubisa
dceelergte. any domasiic of

conseryation effort, improvs Alr qualtty end milieve
the overburdened clagiicity g ..

In my former capacity as Head of the Marine Corps Food Service Program, | had
the privilege of getting to know Mr. Robert S. “Bob” Babington of MeLean,
Virginia. Bob Babington (e former Alr Foree Officer, NASA Engineer, and Atomic
Energy Commission researcher) develjoped an advanced *qgmhusﬂgmqu,
that resulted In the production g the extremely sficientAltioni Bimet. Thia. .
‘bmf.canmm'ﬁmﬂﬂvmﬂ?uld fuel such.as heating.oil, diesel fusl, yR:8,.
b“:g:'r”lﬂhdmn vegelable oil without any trace of smake, -particis rakEions, -
- - - R .

MY

The Airtronic Bumner ie the heat source for the Marine Corps' Tray Ration Heating
Sysiem. It was field tested in 1883 and has been in use by the Marines since
1995. According to figures published by the Department of Enargy, if this bumer
ware produced for home heating, Amaricans would save ovar three billion
gallons of fuel oil per.yaar. If you also consider its ability to utilize bio-digsel, the
potentiai fuel all savings easily spproaches ten billion gallons per year.

The Alrtronic Bumner is currently a milltary unique ltem, with very. limited domestic
production capability. | can think of no better utiiization of technology investment
tax dollars than developing domestic production of the Airtronic Bumer.

Amazingly, the Airtronlc Bumer wes displayed in the Department of Energy
rotunda as long ago as 1981, as the “future of oil heat” Unfortunately, a lack of
any domestic Interest in ol conservation drove Babington into the European
home heating market. His bumer now hests more than tsn thousand overseas
homes. Brookhaven Nationa| Laboratory conducted extensive testing of an early
version of the Airtronic Burner and in a 1988 report described it as “very
exziting...remarkable... and... an important step forward in oll bumer design.”

Congress once appropriated $5M for the FY 94 Title 3 Program to deveiop
American Domestic Production Tooling for the Babington Airronic Bumer.
Those funds were assigned to Natick Laboratories to develop the domestic
production capability. Nastick researchers, believing themseives capabls of
developing their own multi-fuel burner, withdrew their sponsorship and the funds
were retumed, unexpended. (Eight years later, Babington's tachnology
Sontinues without peer and Natick researchers have yst to demonstrate sny

0 - —"‘ ’
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similar technology). Without a domestic production capability, Babington
satisfied the Marine Corps Tray Ration Heating System contract by obtaining
parts from his European suppliers and building nearty 1,000 airtronic bumers in
his home-based research laboratory.

The Tray Ration Heating System has been very successful. Intemal Marine
Corps documents cite annual savings of several million dollars in field training
and combat service support. Hot meals mean higher morale and the tray ration
heater delivers hot meals to Marines on the front lines.

Developing a domestic production capability for the Babington Airtronic Bumer is
a perfect way for the President and the Congress to quickly gain a retum on tax
doliar investment while offering a concrete conservation solution. The benefits
will be manifold. U.S. oil heat consumers (an estimated ten to thirteen million
homes) will save billions of gallons of fuel each year. The environment will
benefit from reduced particle, carbon monoxide and NOX emissions. Since the
airtronic bumer can efficiently bum any oil product, bic-diesel can be used in
much greater quantities, reducing America’s reliance on foreign oil even further,
while also reducing greenhouse emissions.

These burners are now built in very small quantities. As such, they cost the
Marine Corps substantially more than if the burners were a commercial
production item, no longer *military unique,” made in America, and not reliant
upon foreign manufacturing sources.

The technology has other applications that offer enormous potential in energy
conservation. Babington has successfully built prototype cogeneration water
heaters, refrigerators and other appliances that dramatically reduce energy
consumption. President Bush asked for ideas and solutions. Babington's
technology is the product of homegrown American ingenuity. The United States
Marine Corps recognized it and made it the comerstone of their field-feeding
program. Now that the Marine Corps established the beachhead in high
efficiency oil combustion, isn't it time to share it with the rest of America?

I have enclosed a booklet containing additional materials about Babington’s
technologies. A McLean-based businessman, he is only minutes from your
Washington office. | am not an agent of Babington's company, but | would be
happy to facilitate a meeting. America needs this technology. Semper Fidelis!
Similar correspondence has been sent to Vice President Cheney and Secretary
Abraham. !

ellican W
William H. Hague
LtCol. USMC Retired
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William H. Haque

June 22, 2001

The Honorable Richard B. Cheney
Vice President of the United States
Eisenhower Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20501

Dear Mr. Vice President Cheney,

| am writing to you in your capacity as Chairman of President Bush's Energy Task Force. |
recently retired after completing over 25 years of service as a United States Marine. Based on
that experience, | am aware of a technology that has substantial potential to accelerate any

" domestic oil conservation effort, improve air quality and relieve the overburdened electricity grid.

In my former capacity as Head of the Marine Corps Food Service Program, | had the privilege of
getting to know Mr. “Bob” Babington of McLean, Virginia. Bob Babington (a former Air Force
Officer, NASA Engineer, and Atomic Energy Commission researcher) developed an advanced
atomization and combustion technology that resulted in the production of an extremely efficient
liquid fuel burner. This bumer can run on any liquid fuel such as heating oil, diesel, JP-8, bio-
diesel and even vegetable oil. This bumer is so efficient it actually bums these fuels without any
trace of smoke, particle emissions, or odor.

The Airtronic Bumer is used to heat the Marine Corps’ Tray Ration Heating System. It was field
tested in 1993 and has been in use by the Marines since 1995. According to figures published by
Brocknaven National Laboratory, if this bumer were produced for commercial use, Americans
would save over three billion gallons-of fuel oil per year. #fyou also:consider‘its ability to utilize
bio-diesel, the potential fuel oil savings easily approaches ten billion'gallons per year.

Amazingly, the Airtronic Bumer was displayed in the Department of Energy rotunda as long ago
as 1981, as the “future of oil heat.” Unfortunately, a lack of any domestic interest in oil
conservation drove Babington into the European home heating market. Brookhaven National
Laboratory conducted extensive testing of an early Airtronic Bumer and in a 1988 report described
it as “very exciting®..."remarkable’...and... an important step forward in oil burner design.”
Despite that, the Airtronic Burner remains unknown and unavailable to the American public.

Mr. Babington has developed many other cutting edge technologies that have enormous potential
to reduce our domestic energy consumption. | have enclosed additional materials summarizing
Babington technologies. A MclLean-based businessman, his office is only minutes from
Washington. | am not an agent of Babington's company, but | would be happy to facilitate a
meeting. America needs this technology. Semper Fidelis!

V\ﬁlliarh H. Hague
Lieutenant Colonel
United States Marine Corps, Retired

cc: Mr. Andrew D. Lundquist
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Is Revolutionizing Military Field Feeding,

Heating & Hot Water Systems
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The Tray Ration Heating System
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A feld feeding system has to be able o serve lots
of hot food, in a short period of time, to military
personnel anywhere on the battlefield
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reliable in any climate
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Cooking System

The Tray Ralion. Healing System (TRHS) provides the ulimate platform for 101al versatiity n the field - The veny
same TRHS. when equipped with optional accessories. fulfills a wide variety of cooking apphcations  Since eacn
TRHS is a self-contained unit thal can prepare any type of food. multiple TRHSs are deally suited to the mass
feeding of hundreds of thousands of troops. refugees. displaced persons or the vichms of natural ¢:sasters.

The Tray Ration Heating System Can be Used For...

¢ Tray Ration Food
{T-rations)

¢ Boiling

e Simmering

o Steaming

* Frying

¢ Grilling

* Roasting

e Baking

e Deep-Fat Frying

The versatility of the TRHS In
preparing fresh food is pictori-
ally shown here. The top four
photos show food prepared
with the double boiler insert.
steamer tray. and the shallow
egg pan. all using water as the
heat transfer medium.

The bottom four photos show
grilling. roasting. baking. and
deep fat frying using cooking
oil to transfer heat.

Roasting
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The M-59 Field Range

The M-59 Field Range...Once a hazard,
now a field feeding champion.
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Alrtronic Burner

What if by magic. ..you could bumn safe, economical diesel fuel as reliably and
[ clean as natural gas, without smoke or odor, in any climate?
Now that would be something...

The Airtronic Bumer, featuring the Patented Babington Atomization Principle does
just that. Not by magic, but by innovative design engineering. A Babington
~_. Bumer does not use a liquid nozze like a conventional oil bumer. Instead, a
[: low-pressure flow of oil is applied to the exterior of a buliet
shaped atomizer creating a thin flowing film of oil over ils
surface (See Fig.1). When atom- -

[ Fo v izing air is forced through a laspr-
i l cut slot in the tip of the
: atomizer, it rup-
NI tures the thin
[ - / film of oil creat-
— _’.___J ing a fog-like mist. Since high efficiency atomization is fundamental
/ to good combustion, all Babington bumers perform with near perfect

[ combustion.
[: st e ———— )

[ The value of any burner can be measured in terms of combustion perfortnance, versatility, operational sim-
pliclty, relisbllity, maintenance requirements, and totaj ownership cost.

. Consider these operational features of the Airtronic Burner

[ Combustion Performance: Mamtmm Considerations
+ Smokeless and odorless performance from startup to shutdown No nazzie-no clogging .
~ High combustion efidency results in fuel savings + More than 5,000 hours Mean Time Between Essential Function
» Reliable performance from -65° F to +130* F Fa#ure (MTBEFF)
[: = Instantaneous ignition with ow energy spark « Bumer can be replaced and a new one installed in seconds
Versstility « Modular design allows quick replacement of parts
« ideally suited o the * . alf concept +  High tpbrance to fuel contaminants (waler, sediment, dirt)
. Muttifuol apabiﬁty-amny'e-dsuiSIﬂHlalie&mel One size fis all concept makes spare bumers readily available
(DF-1, DF-2, DF-A, DF-M, JP-5, JP-8, kerosene) Safety
« Heat on the move capability + Designed W satisty the highest safety standards established by
* Variable firing rate with single knob & no pans change Underwriter Laboratonies, end the European DIN regulations.
[ Compatible with virtually any type of heat exchanger * The Airtronic Bumer was designed for automatic filling from a
remole fuel source. This eliminates the potential for uncon-
Operational s""”f:"’ i trolled fires and explosions that have plagued the M-2 bumer.
* Single swilch onoff operation - The Babington Airtronic Bumer has been used 1o heat homes in
[ *  Themostatically conlrolled heat output Europe since 1984 and has been in the military inventory since
> Minimal setup and tear down time 1996. In oll these applications, the Airtronic has enjoyed 3 per-
> Automatic fueling foct safety record. This means no uncontrolied fires, pufi-backs,
*  No special tralning 1o operate explosions, no personal injuries, and no discomfort or sich
[ Reh'abllib Track Record due 10 exhaust gas emissions.
TRHS: (n military service since 1996 Total Owmnership Cost .
(approximately 60 milkon meals) « The initial cost of the Airtronic Bumer pales by comparison to
* M-59 Retrofit: in military service since 1996 the savings realized when all factors are considered such as
[ (approximately 13 million meals) bumer life, low maintenance, interchangeability of parts. fuel effi-
* Home heating in Europe since 1984 ciency, minimal training. and the logistical savings associaled
» No unscheduled shutdowns or mission fallures on the TRHS or with the “one-size fits ali* concept.
r M-59 Retroft Programs
© 2000 Babington Engineering
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Sanitation Unit

After Cooking & Feeding...Comes Cleanup...

...and it's a snap with the new Babington Field
Sanitation Unit (FSU), fired by the same Airtronic
Bumner currently available in the military inventory.
Its operational features and mounting simplicity also
allows for total interchangeability in a matter of sec-
onds. Since the control box on the FSU is identical
to that on the TRH, no additional training is required.
Simply pull the on/off switch and the single thermo-
statically controlled bumer automatically maintains
42-gallon wash, rinse, and sanitize sinks within pre-
scribed temperatures.

Future Holds |

A rugged, lightweight, portable, hot water heater pow-
ered by an Airtronic Burmer operates smoke and odor-
free on any distillate fuel while delivering a continuous
fiow of hot water at 3.5 GPM.

A éabington Mini-Burner {half the size of the Airtronic*) heats a full sized griddle surface and a tent healer. The grid-
die operates for 12 hours on a re-chargeable battery, and the tent heater is self powered by thermo-electrics. The
Babington Micro-Burner (small enough to hold in the palm of your hand) provides the heat for a convection oven. it also
operates on a re-chargeable battery for up to 14 hours. We also have a Babington Sub-Micro Burner {small enough
to put in your pocket!). The Sub-Micro Burner is designed o satisfy very low heat requirements. It burns with a blue
flame and is easily mistaken for a gas burner.

1113 Ingleside Ave.
McLean, VA. 22101 YLV s :
Phn: (703)-356-0232 - Fax: (703)-356-6635 EENTERPRISES
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Babington Ammonia Cycle Refrigerator
This remarkable refrigerator utilizes a Babington :
Sub-Micro Burner to provide a clean and odor free
combustion source replacing a propane burner :

most commonly used in these types of refrigerators.
This prototype is over 20 sq. ft. in size and burns only |
1 gallon of #2 fuel every 15 days. It operates silently, with no
moving parts, and consumes less than 20 watts of electricity.
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The Babington Mini-Burner
The Babington Mini-Bumer.is a smaller burner that utilizes
a dual spray Babington Atomizer as in the Full sized Airtronic Burner.
The Mini-Burner however is a DC powered burner designed for ultra-low
power consumption. This burner can operate at full capacity drawing only
7 watts of electricity. In addition, it's 3-independantly controlled motors provide
an electronically controlled firing rate feature found in no other burner in the World.

—y Yy
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Saving Energy With Military Technology...

A Babington Airtronic Burner (the very same burner in use by the USMC) has proven to reduce heating oll consumption
by as much as 50%, and electrical consumption by 150% when installed in a‘ typical home heating system (as pictured
above). In addition, home heating oll dealers have become very enthuslastic about the technology due to the fact that it
dramatically improves refiability and safety. As well as energy savings, particle and carbon monoxide emissions are vir-
tuaily eliminated. The home pictured above is over 3,600 sq. ft. and is easily heated with an Airtronic Burner firing at
only .4 gallons of heating oil per hour. The conventional burner that was removed from the home was consuming over a
gallon of heating oil per hour.
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Babington Advanced Portable Tent Heater
This portable tent heater is powered by a Babington Mini Burner and is totally self contained.
Itincorperates a DC power supply fed by on board batteries, which are recharged
by an on-board thermal-electric generator which converts heat into electricity. This system
burns very little fuel, vents all exhaust gasses, and is totally safe.

{

9
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Radiant Heating With The Airtronic Burner
Because the Airtronic Burner can serve as a radiant heat source as well
as convectlive heat source. added performance and size reductlion can be

achieved in both warm air, and hydronic systems.
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Babington Blue Flame Burner
This ultra-low capacity burner produces a clean, blue flame
that appears much like propane or natural gas.

It is silent in operation, emits no smoke or odor, .and has
achieved some of the lowest NOX (Nitrogen Oxide) emmissions
ever recorded from a distillate fuel burner.

(less than 37 PPM, adjusted to 3% 02)
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON

“ 021617 200 SEP 21 P 4 33

September 20, 2001

The Honorable Spencer Abraham
Secretary of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Enclosed are numerous unsolicited proposals and idea papers that we received from citizens
from al] across the country during the development of the National Energy Policy, and in the

months to follow. Many of these individuals and companies have already received
correspondence and acknowledgement from the NEPDG and/or the Vice President’s office.

What most of these citizens are looking for, however, is for review and consideration of their

proposals and ideas by program professionals. In turn, we would appreciate your vetting these
proposals out to the appropriate departments within your agency for review: If you would, i
please have the appropriate staff respond with a direct reply to each of these individuals or :

companies.

Thank you for your assistance. ] know these citizens will greatly appreciate receiving a
response from the Department of Energy.

Sincerely ‘

7 /S\_j_—
Ank;\v D. Lundquist

Director, National Energy Policy i
Development Group

T St i e — vt & 5
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Roaald Marsico

Hon. George W, Bush
President of the United States
The White House

1600 Penasylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C., 20500

Subject: Esergy Pulicy, Legisigtion, And Possible Mitigation Of Certain Electric Transmission
Line Bottiesecks By Utilizing Innovative Engineering Techniques.

Dear Mr. President,

After Labor Day, it ls ;my understanding that the Seaate will be considering the House possed
Eoergy Bill that includes many of yoor balanced initiatives seeking to remedy the Nation's energy
problems in all of its aspects.  Unfortnunately, it scems that sowme Senate Democratic Leaders
appear determized (o try o scuttle some major parts of your seasible and practical program; I
hope that your proposed solntions prevail

In your May 2001 anpouscement of the Administration’s emergy policy, amcop many other
initintives, I understood you to state the need for the country to try to “squeczz™ more out of existing
infrastructure (ie. to become more efficient or to do more with what we already have). Withia
reasonsble Umits, this enhancement of existing facilities snd assets can be onie important and
practical aspect of an overall balawced energy strategy. Some desirable aspects of this part of an
coergy solution could be: cavirvamental coomumity endorsement, cost-effectivencss, timeliness,
and a smaller imprint oa public and private lands.

For nearly a year now, I have written to or copied more than 25 differeat federal, state, and
electric otility eatities/officials (in 5 separate maliags) with initisfives to possibly casble znme
existing transoission Hnes to be upgraded to carry more power in a cost-cffective, eovircumentally
scasitive, aad timely maaner via use ef one or two U.S. Pateats of which I am a co-iaventor,

1n the July 16, 2001 National Tovwn Hall Mecting (telccast from Peansylvania oa C-SPAN) which
was lead by Vice-President Cheecy and Gov, Ridge with Semators Spector and Santoram, Houge
Members, Andrew Lundquist, Mary Madalin and other goveramest officlals costributing,
references were made to the perious (ranamission line bottle-meck problems that worsea the dectric
geeeratiod siottages that ave gesiersily uiidervtood by sacet of the publlc. Dalugthe Q& A
geasion, varigug participants noted the aeed to utilize coascrvation, techaology, eogluteriog, .
efficlency, and hmmwwpmmmmmpmwmmm
basic aced for new cources of energy cupplies aloag with new facllities for (beir delivery. [ stroagly
agree with exch 2 balasced and common-vense spproach,

An upgraded lafrastructurs , using innovative techaslogy which pradeatly “pqueczes™ seore out
of existing facilities, sheald rightfully be called a conservation measure since It may reduce the
oeed for construction for pome completely new asets and their azeociated tmpacis,

18

Of all the éntities and officials that have been made aware of my Initistives to posaibly try to
upgrade certein existing trangmissios lives, I greatly appreciated receiviag a respoase oa April 13,
2001 from Executive Director Andrew Londquist (of yoar Energy Task Force) on behalf of
Vice-President Chesncy to whom I wrote on March 16, 2001. Surprisingly, noac of the other
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entities/officials appareatly cven had their siaffs send me a no-thank-you sote or, much more
importantly, s shori letter that said my Initiatives were analyzed by technical experts and rejected.

It should seem obvicus, even to a lay-person on these techaical mattery (considering the major
transmisslon bottle-aeck problems co the West Coast and elsewhere and their publicity across the
country) that these seriously affected entities/officials would wast to explore all reasoasble
alternatives for the benefit of the public that they gerve, even if only initially on a feasibility study
basia

It appears to me (from the lack of coatacts) that even such minimal analysis was not carried out on
the West Coast aad it is not unreasonsble to ask them, why pot ? Howewer, if feasibility anslyses
were made, [ wendd be interested ia learning about the conclusions obtained from such studies

™y purpose in writiag directly to the President fs to try to make sure that you lmow about my
inltiatives (which 1 still belicve deserve serioas consideration by some appropriste eatity/s) which
may provide one more poasible and specific tool for resolving gome electrical transmission Line
problems as you werk with Coagress to pass meaningful and practical energy legislation.

Since I do not kmow how many of my previous letters, techalcal Information, and altermative
relative cost estimates you meay have seen, 1 am taking the Bberty of agais encloging thege items
with this letter.

My loog years of cxperience as a transmission line engineering maneger and engineer suggest (o me
that prudently applied innovations may belp resolve game otherwise lutractable electrical
transmission problems My initistives are certainly aot n panaces that can solve all of the
transmisglon lise problems facing the country. However, prudestly applied, they may offer s
desirable aliernative solutioan for reiuforcing certain existing tramamission line paths that have
capacity shortages. Aho.theyneenucohddewhhywrobjecﬂwtomto“sqneae move out of
the existing iafrastructure, where rearonably ponslble.

Repardless of the eventual cutcome of these initistives, I wish you and your Administration

success i your efforts to pass into law a much-needed, long-overdse, and commoo-gense coergy
strategy that will protect and advance cur nation in the near ard long term.

Rupectfully,

/Z./ Az I2Zec
Ronald Marsi

Eadosures

Coples: Hon. Richard Chesey ~ Vice-President of the Unlted States
Mr, Andrew Lundquist - Executive Director, Natioaa) Energy Policy Development Group
Ms. Mary Matalin - Advicor to the Vice-President
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Ronald Marsico

April 20, 2001

Mr. Andrew D. Lundguist

Executive Directer

National Energy Policy Development Group
Office Of The Vice President

Washington, D.C., 20501

Subject: U.S. Patent No. 4,686,325 -- CATENARY SAG ADJUSTMENT
USING ADDED WEIGHTS.

Dear Mr. Lundquist:

Thank you very much for your recent reply to my initiative
to the Vice President. I certainly agree that resclution of
the nation's energy problems is a significant undertaking
and I commend the Administration for taking swift action to
resolve these multi-faceted problems.

My 36 years of experince in the electrical transmission line
business (including management, engineering, research, and
purchasing) suggest to me that innovative solutions that safely
“squeeze" additional power-transfer capabilities out of certain
existing transmission lines could be an important part of

the national energy policy.

Prudently applied novel ideas to up-grade some ‘applicable
existing transmission lines could be cost-effective, timely,
and endorsed by the environmental community. In addition to
the subject Patent, I have some other ideas that might be
helpful in this regard.

While I retired about 4-1/2 years ago, I still maintain a
strong interest and understanding about transmission line
issues. You may find that my long experience could be useful
to your Team as you address these very important challenges.

Therefore, I would welcome a dialogue (via phone or meeting)
with appropriate people on your Team to explore these ideas.

I will be at my winter home in Florida until May 5. After

that, I can_be contacted at my permanent address which is:

Sincerely, .

rrnly Hilysic,

Ronald Marsico

21313

DOE022-0194




OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON

April 13, 2001

Dear Mr. Marsico:

On behalf of the Vice President, I thank you for taking the time to forward to us your
comments and suggestions regarding a national energy policy. We sincerely appreciate hearing
from you.

In Tanuary nf this vear Poecideant Nuch esrqhliched the Natianzl Enasgsr Policy
Development Group, which is chaired by Vice President Ciaeney. Included in this group are the
Secretaries of Agriculture, Commerce, Energy, Interior, Transportation, Treasury, and the
Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency, as well as the Director of the Federal
Emergency Management Agency. The State Department has also been participating.

It is our mission to develop a national energy policy to help the private sector, and as
necessary and appropriate, Federal, State and local govenments, to promote dependable,
affordable and environmentally sound production and distribution of energy. In developing our
final report, we will be sure to keep in mind your thoughts and suggestions.

Again, thank you for taking the time to contact Vice President Cheney. We have a
significant undertaking ahead of us, but I am confident we will be able to develop a national
energy policy that meets the energy needs of our country in a dependable, affordable and
environmentally sound manner.

Sincerely,

N. | R

Ac =

Andrew D. Lundquist
Executive Director,
National Energy Policy Development Group

-

Mr. Ronald Marsico
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

2001-021805 Sep 24 p 3:40

Mr. Dick Cheney

Vice President — United States of America
The Whitehouse

Washington, DC 20515

Please forward to the Energy Task Force

Subject: Proposal for a Large (up tp 5000 MW) Coal Fired Power Plant on
Humboldt Bay, California

Dear Mr. Chency:

Earlier this year I sent to you a multi-page document providing my view of
the energy crisis in America, and what should be done about it. ] thank you for
your note acknowledging it.

We have developed the ideas of that earlier document to the point of having
a fairly extensive proposal for building a large coal fired plant that would make a
large impact on the Electrical Grid in the Western Region, as follows:

The Fernald Power Corporation is providing to the Humboldt County
Board of Supervisors a summary of a proposed project to build a large (up to 5000
MW) coal fired power plant on the Samoa Peninsula.

The fuel is Alaskan coal, very low-sulfer, shipped by ocean going vessels
from Seward, Alaska directly to Humboldt Bay, California. Clearly, this plant will
provide a large amount of electricity that is based on an American fuel source
with low, almost fixed cost for some 30 years.

I have spoken with numerous people, all of whom are involved in making
the electrical grid work in California, and without exception, each of them would
love to have a large power generation source that does not use natural gas. This
proposed plant will certainly provide “fuel diversity”.

www fernaldpower com email: info@fermnaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation

A California Corporation
These attachments describing the project are included:

(1) A brief summary of the proposed project;
(2) A copy of the first published article in the Times-Standard newspaper,
Eureka, CA, presented as an email version.

We have completed a preliminary Regulatory and Environmental Study,
and the report is available, upon request.

The project summary and the Regulatory and environmental study report
were presented to the California Power Authority on August 24, 2001. :

Additionally, we plan to use “Clean Coal Technology™ and to extend the
technology for even greater emission control.

Please note that I never made it to the meeting on September 18™ that is
described in the Times-Standard article as my wife and I were returning from London on
September 112, when the horrible terrorist activites took place.

I do plan to make the formal presentation of this project proposal to the Humboldt
County Board of Supervisors on October 2, 2001.

From my work as a Consulting Engineer in the electric power industry since 1971,
I am aware that three former Con Edison Generating Stations in New York (Ravenswood,
Astoria, and Arthur Kill) have retained most of their coal burning equipment, and could
be converted from oil/gas back to coal in a few months. Iunderstand that they are, or
were, in some form of “National Security Reserve”™ status based on U.S. National
Security interests.

This information suggests several questions:
(1) Would this proposed plant be a candidate for such “National Security
Reserve” status?

(2) Are there ways that either the Energy Task Force or the Department of Energy
can help to move this proposal for this plant through the permitting process faster?

(3) In addition to the plant, can the privately owned Alaskan coal mine be put into
a form of National Security status, in a manner similar to the National Petroleum
Reserve? '

Additionally, we have a Power Point presentation on this project that takes less
than 30 minutes to review which gives the scope of the project and the status of project

development. At your request we will make the presentation available to you and your
staff.

www fernaldpower.com : email: info@femaldpower. com
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

Should you wish to pursue this subject further, please contact me:

Tel: (0): 610-363-8570

Email: mgiberson(@femaldpower.com

Company Address: Residence Address:
Fernald Power Corp.

P.0. Box 505

Uwchiand, PA 19480

Sincerely yours,
Mel Giberson e L. At

Melboume F. Giberson, PhD., PE.
President, Fernald Power Corp.

Cc: Mr. Spencer Abraham

Secretary
Department of Energy

Cc: Mr. Arlen Specter
U.S. Senator - Pennsylvania

Cec: Mr. Frank Murkowski
U.S. Senator - Alaska

Cc: Mr. Joseph R. Pitts
U.S. House of Representatives

www fernaldpower.com  email: info@fernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation

A California Corporation

Preliminary Project Description — Pending Approvals  Page 1/2 — Aug. 23, 2001

Proposed Project: Fernald Energy Center, an Electrical Generation Facility.
Maximum Designed Capability: 2500 to 5000 Megawatts, built in
phases.

Project Objectives: (1) To provide a large amount of electrical power at a very low and

uniform price for 20 to 30 years, or longer.

(2) To be a highly reliable, baseload plant.

(3) To be “dispatchable™ and to be very efficient over a wide
operating load range.

(4) To help to make California “Energy Independent”.

Proposed Location: Samoa Peninsula, near the City of Eureka
Humboldt County, California
Facil'ity consists of (1) Series of 600 MW Large Steam - Turbine Generators

Fuel is Coal, under a low cost, long-term contract.

(2) Approximately 20 Wind powered generators, 1 MW each,
assuming wind and space are available. -

(3) One or more 15 to 30 MW units for burning “hog fuel” (wood
chips and bark) as is now being done.

(4) Onc 50 MW gas turbine for “black start” and pcaking.
Fuel is Oil and or natursl gas.

Attractive Features: The plant will be built as an “indoor” plant. That is, almost all of
the machinery will be indoors for scveral reasons, including more
cfficient operations, noise control, and easier maintenance.

The coal will be stored in large silos on site.

Air Quality Issues: “Clean Coal Technology” resulting from proven use of existing
tcchnology developed under U.S. Department of Energy rescarch
activities will be used to process the fluc gas, addressing NOx,

SOx, Heavy Metals, and particulate matter issues. (Best Available
Control Technology).

Copyright — Fernald Power Corporation
www fernaldpower.com Sacramento, CA email: info@fernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation

A California Corporation

Preliminary Project Description — Pending Approvals _ Page 2 /2 — Aug. 23, 2001

“Application for
Certification™.

Location of
Headquarters:

Corporate Ownership:

Method of construction
and operation:

Contact

Fernald Energy Center

Application to the California Energy Commission is being
developed.

The Fernald Power Corporation will have its corporate address at
or near the Fernald Energy Center.

The Fernald Power Corporation is an indcpcndent California
Corporation. It is Not a part of a large holding company.

Consortium of Experienced Licensed Professional Engincers,
Constructors, Planners, and Operators.

This consortium is very experienced and knows what works and
what we want to build. This consortium, including some
additional specialists, plans to design , purchase the equipment,
construct the facility, install the equipment, including the latest in
automatic controls, and start-up the equipment. Those that will
continue to stay with the project into normal operations include the
corporate staff, many engineers, the operational staff, and many of
the construction personnel who will become the maintenance staff,
The basic power plant will essentially be a duplicate of an existing
power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly reliable.

Dr. Melbourne F. Giberson, P.E., President.
mgiberson@femaldpower.com Tel: 610-283-9077

Copyright — Fernald Power Corporation
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Coal-powered energy plant proposed at Samoa Fer
James Tressler {
The Times-Standard
e
EUREKA — A Sacramento firm has proposed building a power plant at ::
the Samoa Peninsula capable of generating up to 5,000 megawatts — Te
1]

enough power to reportedly supply 8 percent of the total energy needed
by the state during peak times of the year.

Mel Giberson, president of Fernald Power Corp., will present the
proposal at the Humboldt County Board of Supervisors meeting on
Tuesday.

According to a project description in this week's agenda, most of the
energy at the indoor plant would be generated by coal, through a series
of large steam-turbine generators.

More power would come from 20 wind-powered generators, generating
1 megawatt each, as well as one or more 15 to 30 megawatt wood-waste
units similar to the Ultrapower plant in Blue Lake.

During peak times (winter), Humboldt County uses an estimated 200
megawatts. That means a considerable amount of energy could be
pumped into the statewide grid by connecting the plant to high-voltage
power lines running north and south.

One county official called the proposal a "vision" that could have "a
number of hurdles to overcome.”

Environmentalists may oppose having a coal-burning facility on the
coast, and the facility would have to be cleared by the state Coastal
Commission.

Still, along with relieving the overall strain on the state's encrgy supply,
construction of such a large facility would most likely mean jobs for the
North Coast.

http://www.times-standard.com/S-ASP-BIN/REF/Index. ASP7PUID=5075&1Indx=1092174  9/17/2001
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Coal-powered energy plant proposed at Samoa Yagezors

The county official said that the firm sclected Samoa for the site because
it is in the right place strategically — for supplying energy to the rest of
the state and also because the Humboldt Bay port could allow the coal
to be shipped in vis barge, most likely from Alaska.

In his description, Giberson claims that the facility would use "clean air
technology,” approved by the U.S. Department of Energy.

The project seems to be at & very early stage. An application to the state
Energy Commission is still being developed. According to the project
description, the basic power plant, "will essentially be 2 duplicate of an
existing power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly
reliable.” The name or location of the plant is not included.

© 1999-2001 MediaNews Group, Inc.

http://www.times-standard.com/S-ASP-BIN/REF/Index. ASPTPUID=5075&Indx=1092174  9/17/2001}
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’ TO: OCTAVIUS GORHAM-GREENHILL/BRENDA MACKALL, MA-712
ROOM 7E-054

" FROM: Office of Hearings Coordination, CI-40 Room 8G-070
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REC’D: 5/18/01 Q&A'S Q&A’S X .. TRANS INSERTS

CHBAIRMAN: FRoscoe Bartlett
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July 31, 2001

Dear Pat:

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

Sincerely, -

Nicholas E. Calio

Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs
The Honorable Pat Roberts
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
010807
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
010802
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Mnited States Denate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510

July 17, 2001

The President
The White House - :
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
encourage the responsible development of these natural resources. The nation needs policies that
can mitigate the impact of the boom and bust cycle caused by world oil prices. -

Moreover, our rural farm states must have dependable and affordable supplies of natural gas, fuel,
and lubrication products for farms, ranches, and homes to keep our nation’s economy strong and
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
in December 2001. Our nation's decision to use natural gas for electricity production impacts not
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
feet, to the current level of 18.7 trillion cubic feet. At the same time, natural gas demand is
projected to increase from 45-62 percent nationwide by the year 2020, and electricity generation
fueled by natural gas is estimated lo increase 200 percent in that same time period.

Mr. President, 1apping domestic sources will increase our natural gas supply to meet these
demands. More natural gas will reduce market pressures that increase heating and energy bills.
Furnthermore, our producers will have an affordable supply of natural gas for irrigation, grain
drying, food processing, and fertilizer. '

Agriculture, small businesses owners, rural and low-income consumers, and the nation are best
served if potential domestic energy alternatives are considered as part of an overall national energy
policy debate, rather than in isolation. Gulf of Mexico exploration and production have allowed
for the growing usc of natural gas and oil--vital parts of this nation’s productive economy and
energy future that limit imports. Moreover, America’s farmers and food producers are this
nation’s frontline environmental stewards. They are sensitive to the angoing necd to protect and
conserve soil, air and water quality, as well as the Gulf of Mexico's waters and beaches.

VARRE
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If we are to meet the growing demand for these necessary fuels, and for U.S. agriculture 10 remain
productive and competitive, itis imperative that domestic reserves are explored and developed as
soon and as safely as possible in the context of a balanced energy policy. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,
Tim Johnsan” Pat Roberts ’
United States Senate United States Senate
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WASHINGTON

TO: Ms. Carol A. Kennedy
Executive Secretariat
Room 7E-054 Forrestal Building
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

DATE: October 8, 2001

We are forwarding the enclosed mail from several constituents concerning energy issues. It is not
necessary to provide a copy of your replies.

Should you have questions about these procedures or need to provide updated contact
information, you may reach me by telephone at 202.456.9002 or by fax at 202.456.7044.

Sincerely,
MJJ ‘574/
Cecelia Boyer )

Special Assistant to the Vice President
for Correspondence
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Fernald Power Corporation

A California Corporation

Mr. Dick Cheney

Vice President — United States of Amernica
The Whitehouse

Washington, DC 20515

Pleasc forward to the Energy Task Force

Subject: Proposal for a Large (up tp 5000 MW) Coal Fired Power Plant on
Humboldt Bay, California

Dear Mr. Cheney:

Earlier this year I sent to you a multi-page document providing my view of
the energy crisis in America, and what should be done about it. 1 thank you for
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
provide a large amount of clectricity that is based on an American fuel source
with low, almost fixed cost for some 30 years.

1 have spoken with numerous people, all of whom are involved in making
the electrical grid work in California, and without exception, each of them would
love to have a large power generation source that does not use natural gas. This

. broposed plant will certainly provide “fucl diversity”.

www .fernaldpower,com email: info@fernaldpower.com
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
" (2) A copy of the first published article in the Times-Standard newspaper,
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
were presented to the California Power Authority on August 24, 2001.

Additionally, we plan to use “Clean Coal Technology™ and to extend the
technology for even greater emission control.

Please note that 1 never made it to the meeting on September 18% that is
described in the Times-Standard article as my wife and I were returning from London on
September 11, when the horrible terrorist activites took place.

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
Astoria, and Arthur Kill) have retained most of their coal bumning equipment, and could
be converted from oil/gas back to coal in a few months. I understand that they are, or
were, in some form of ‘“National Security Reserve” status based on U.S. National
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
Reserve?

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

www.fern wer.com email: info@fernaldpower,com
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Fernald Power

Corporation

A California Corporation

Should you wish to pursue this subject further, please contact me:

Tel: (0): 610-363-8570

Email: mgiberson@femaldpower.com

Company Address: Residence Address:

Fernald Power Corp.
P.O. Box 505
Uwchland, PA 19480

Sincerely yours,
Mel Giberson Hy b %%u

Melbourne F. Giberson, Ph.D., P.E.
President, Fernald Power Corp.

Ce: Mr. Spencer Abraham

Secretary
Department of Energy

Cc: Mr. Arlen Specter
U.S. Senator - Peansylvania

Cc: Mr. Frank Murkowski
U.S. Scnator - Alaska

Cc: Mr. Joseph R. Pitts
U.S. House of Representatives

www. fernaldpower.com

email: info@fernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation

A California Corporation

Prelirninary Project Description — Pending Approvals _ Page 1/2 — Aug. 23, 2001

Proposed Project:

Project Objectives:

Proposed Location:

Facility consists of

Attractive Features:

Air Quaiity Issues:

www fernaldpower.com

Fernald Energy Center, an Electrical Generation Facility.
Maximum Designed Capability: 2500 to S000 Megawatts, built in

phases.

(1) To provide a large amount of electrical power at a very low and
uniform price for 20 to 30 years, or longer.

(2) To be a highly reliable, baseload plant.

(3) To be “dispatchable” and to be very efficient over a wide
operating load range.

(4) To help to make California “Energy Independent”.

Samoa Peninsula, near the City of Eureka
Humboldt County, California

(1) Series of 600 MW Large Steam - Turbine Generators
Fuel is Coal, under a low cost, long-term contract.

(2) Approximately 20 Wind powered generators, 1 MW each,
assuming wind and space are available.

(3) Onc or more 15 to 30 MW units for burning “hog fuel” (wood
chips and bark) as is now being done.

(4) One 50 MW gas turbine for “black start” and peaking.
Fuel is Oil and or natural gas.

The plant will be built as an “indoor” plant. That is, almost all of
the machinery will be indoors for several reasons, including more
efficient operations, noise control, and easier maintenance.

The coal will be stored in large silos on site.

“Clean Coal Technology™ resulting from proven use of existing

~ technology developed under U.S. Department of Energy rescarch

activities will be used to process the flue gas, addressing NOx,
SOx, Heavy Metals, and particulate matter issues. (Best Available
Control Technology).

Copyright - Fernald Power Corporation
Sacramento, CA email: info@femaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation

A California Corporation

Preliminary Project Description — Pending Approvals Page 2 /2 — Aug. 23, 2001

Fernald Energy Center
“Application for Application to the California Energy Commission is being
Certification™: developed.
Location of The Fernald Power Corporation will have its corporate address at
Headquarters: or near the Fernald Energy Center.

Corporate Ownership:  The Fernald Power Corporation is an independent California
Corporation. It is Not a part of a large holding company.

Method of construction Consortium of Experienced Licensed Professional Engineers,
and operation: Constructors, Planners, and Opecrators.

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
automnatic controls, and start-up the equipment. Those that will
continue to stay with the project into normal operations include the
corporate staff, many engincers, the operational staff, and many of
the construction personnel who will become the maintenance staff.
The basic power plant will essentially be a duplicate of an existing
power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly reliable,

Contact Dr. Melboumne F. Giberson, P.E., President.
mgiberson@fernaldpower.com Tel: 610-283-9077

Copyright — Fernald Power Corporation
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Coal-powered energy plant proposed at Samoa Fe:

James Tressler : i
The Times-Standard

EUREKA -- A Sacramento firm has proposed building a power plant at P
the Samoa Peninsula capable of generating up to 5,000 megawatts — Tr
enough power to reportedly supply 8 percent of the total energy needed
by the state during peak times of the year. :

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
encrgy at the indoor plant would be generated by coal, through a series
of large steam-turbine generators.

More power would come from 20 wind-powered generators, generating
1 megawatt each, as well as one or more 15 to 30 megawatt wood-wastc
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

Environmentalists may oppose having a coal—burﬂing facility on the
coast, and the facility would have to be cleared by the state Coastal
Commission.

Still, along with relieving the overall strain on the state’s energy supply,
construction of such a large facility would most fikely mean jobs for the
North Coast.

hitp://www.times-standard.com/S-ASP-BIN/REF/Index. ASP7PUID=5075&Indx=1092174  9/17/2001

21335

DOE022-0216



Lua-powered energy plant proposed at Samos Page 2 of 2

The county official said that the firm selected Semoa for the site because
it is in the right place strategically — for supplying encrgy to the rest of
the state and also because the Humboldt Bay port could allow the coal
to be shipped in via barge, most likely from Alaska.

In his description, Giberson claims that the facility would use "clean air
technology,” approved by the U.S. Department of Energy.

The project seems to be at a very early stage. An application to the state
Encrgy Commission is still being developed. According to the project
description, the basic power plant, *will essentially be a duplicate of an
existing power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly
reliable.” The name or Jocation of the plant is not included.

© 1999-2001 MediaNews Group, Inc.

http//www.times-standard.com/S-ASP-BIN/REF/Index. ASP?PUID=5075&Indx=1092174  9/17/2001
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